i "\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

REVISED

AGENDA

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2016
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER

OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the acticn is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b} of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a "Request to Speak” form which are available on the table

in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Sectlon 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), addiions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take Immedlate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda heing posted

1. CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.




MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the October 7,
November 18, and December 16, 2015, Board meetings.

GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS REPORT
it is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of November 2015, in the amount of $11,062,357.92.

CONTRACT AWARD FOR AS-NEEDED SUPPLY_ OF PIPE AND
HARDWARE ITEMS
it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002023 to ASAP Industrial Supply of
Fontana, California, establishing a three-year contract for the
purchase of pipe and stee! products (one-year firm-fixed price with
two, one-year options); and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the
contract with two, one-year potential contract extensions.

RP-4 POWER CENTER ROOF ACCESS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
AWARD
it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the RP-4 Power Roof
Access, Project No. EN13056.01 to SCW Contracting Corporation
in the amount of $188,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

[t is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the consultant contract award for the design efforts for the
Regional Water Reclamation Plant No. 1 (RP-1) improvements,
Project No. EN14019 to RMC Water and Environment for the not-
to-exceed amount of $723,151; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

ACTION ITEMS

TIVE PRIORITIES
It is recommended that the Board adopt the 2016 Federal and State
Legislative Priorities.



C.

it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the consulting engineering contract award for the RP-
1/RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report (Project No.
EN16025, and Project No. EN16028/EN16036) to Parsons Water &
Infrastructure Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $2,431,598; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

ADOPTION OF CEQA FOR THE SAN SEVAINE BASIN RMPU

[t is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation, Monitoring,
and Reporting Program for the San Sevaine Basin Recharge
Master Plan Update (RMPU) Improvements, Project No. EN13001;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination
(NOD) with San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT FY 2014/15

MONTHLY UPDATE (POWERPOINT})
MWD UPDATE AND DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

C.

D.

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)




J.

2" QUARTER PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

Materlals related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are available for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours.

4. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES' REPORTS

A.
B.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)

-MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

(January meeting cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for February 4,
2016.)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)
(December meeting cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for January 28,
2016.)

5. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT (WRITTEN)

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’' REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

A.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

8. CLOSED SESSION

A.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a)
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: Generai Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase




C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54856.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. One (1) Case

D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions.

E. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS — PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
1. Manager of Internal Audit
2. Board Secretary/Office Manager

8. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compHance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
i so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by:
Declaration of Posting

|, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
at a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building

Chino; Way. Snuary \2016.
‘ 3

D.—ar <
Ap'\{QVoodruﬂ= “ \




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1E



-

¥ 9% R

k Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Enginecring, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (01/13/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (01/13/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone ,
Manager of Engineering

Subject: RP-1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the consultant contract award for the design efforts for the Regional Water
Reclamation Plant No. 1 (RP-1) Improvements, Project No. EN14019 to RMC Water and
Environment for the not-to-exceed amount of $723,151; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The RP-1 Improvements project includes the scope of work for the following RP-1 facilities:

RP-1 Headworks Rehabilitation: In 2009 and 2015, the Agency retained consultants to assess the
condition of the RP-1 Headworks facility. Based on these assessments numerous deficiencies were
identified. These deficiencies include inoperable/leaking gates, unreliable Aerated Grit Chamber
(AGC) Air System, concrete degradation in headworks structures, grit classifier corrosion, vortex
grit chamber inaccessibility, and limited automation integration of all equipment in the headworks.
These deficiencies have resulted in limited headworks performance and additional maintenance
from the IEUA staff. In approximately 12 years, the Agency will construct a new headworks
facility at RP-1; however, in order to maintain the operation of the existing RP-1 headworks, these
rehabilitation measures are necessary until the new headworks is constructed.



RP-1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

RP-1 Plant 3 Scum Well Upgrade: The deficiencies include limited scum pump capacity and lack
of redundancy, and a need to relocate electrical equipment to above grade. These deficiencies have
resulted in excessive and costly maintenance by the IEUA staff.

RP-1 Aeration Basin System C Flow Meter Bypass: The existing 36-inch Intermediate Pump
Station (IPS) System C Flow Meter lacks a bypass. The lack of bypass functionality has resulted
in limited maintenance on this flow meter. As such, the data from the existing flow meter is
unreliable and any work on this flow meter requires a complete IPS shutdown.

Staff advertised for consulting engineering services for the project on October 27, 2015, and
received three (3) proposals on December 9, 2015. A Technical Review Committee reviewed and
evaluated each of the proposals through the consultants’ understanding of the scope of work,
project team qualifications and experience, and their ability to meet the project schedule. The staff
requests approval to award the consulting contract to RMC Water and Environment for a not-to-
exceed amount of $723,151.

The following is the projected project cost:

Description Estimated Cost

Design (IEUA and Labor Augmentation) $500,000
Consultant Design Services $723,151
Construction $3,000,000
Construction Management (IEUA and Labor Augmentation) $600,000
Contingency (~10%) $485,000
Total Project Cost $5,308,151

Total Project Budget $10,500,000

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Consulting Contract Award January 2016
Design Completion i October 2016
Construction Contract Award j January 2017
Project Completion November 2017

The Project is part of the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity Business Goal to maintain
capacity within facilities to meet essential service demands and to protect public health and
environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015\ 16003 RP1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award 1-20-16



RP-1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award

January 20, 2016

Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award for the consultant contract for the RP-1 Improvements, Project No. EN14019, for the
not-to-exceed amount of $723,151, is included in the Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund
current total project budget of $10,500,000.

PJG:CB:SS:nm

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015\ 16003 RP1 Improvements Project Consultant Contract Award 1-20-16



1aBeuepy 108l014

‘J'd ‘DIl uUseN g ID1M1SIA YIEVM TVAIDINNAW V

Aouaby saniin aiduig pupjuy y
Buuesuibug jo sobeuepy \
"Jd Bu0lS T uneys .

@Foizm .oz sﬁam
Em§< JOBIJUOD JuByns coo

SjuswsAoLdw] L-dY




Aiajjen Aueuwnyd LDIBASIC BILVA TIIDINOW V
u aE:n_ wnas Auaby sauyn aidig pupjuf f .

ssedAq s)oe| Jajep Mmoj4 uonels dwnd youi-g¢ bunsixg
ssedAg 1819|A MOj4 D WBISAG uiseg uoneisy L-dM -
9}9j0sqo ale Aigjles Aewd ay} ul O7d/20N
pazis Japun s dwnd wnos abuig -

uonepeidaq

51101107 SHIOMDESH sapelbdn [jop WNoS ¢ Jueld L-dY -

uonepelbap 91210U02 [BINONNS -
sajeb Bunea «
PUNOJ SIOM SBIDUBIDLBP SNOJBWNN -
G10c¢ ® 600 Ul SJUSWISSaSSE UolIpuoyn

-qeyoy saompesH 1-dd

“punos mxomm pololg




S

L]
L
*
Lo

=

mmma>m
I18)9|N Mo 4
N D wajsAg

| 1I9Mm wnog
€ Weld

a
i ; » .
i

ik

Aypoed -4y vN3i

£

= -
e e B

ADIBLSIC 30V TVEIDINDW ¥

Aouaby sanian 21dus3 puojuj flv

uohejijigeysy
SYJOMpESH




FEIETTY
MO[4 D W3sAs

IDMHLSIA d3IVMA TYRDINNAW v

Aauaby sapynif1 oAUz pupju] flﬂ

J9J9)N MO D WBISAS 0} ssedAq apinoid

ssedAg 1819 Mmoj4{ 9 WL)SAS uIseg uonelay L-dy
sjusuodwio? [Bouoaje 8)9j0sqo Builsixe aoe|day
sdwnd WnNos mau OM] [jelsu|

sape.bdn [ Wnos ¢ eld L-dd
sa)eb [euoijelado-uou aoejday
WiS)SAS [eAOWISY I aoejday
9])2J0U00 syiompeaH jo saeds. [einonas

qeysy s}IompesH |-dd




210¢ JoqUIBSAON uonejdwon 10afoid

110z Arenuep pIEMY JOBJUOD UOHONLSUOD
910¢ 1290100 uonejdwon ubisag
910z Aenuer pPIEMY JOBJUOD JUB)NSUOD

auo3saji|A yoaload

000°005°CLS 1ebpng 10804 j230)
LSL'802'eS 1509 308i0ag 210,
000°G8¥$ (%01~) AousBunuo)
000'009% (uonejuswiBny Joge pue yN3|) weawabeuelp uoionIsSUo)
000'000°c$ uonoNISuUo
1G1€TL$ ssolnleg UBIsa(] Juelnsu0D
000°00S$ ) (uonejuswbny toge pue yN3|) ubiseg

amou uﬁmE_umm :o_un__hummn_

l_._ Ir.._..-r

m_:vmcom pue 1809 6@8&




1OESIO I3V TVAIDINNW Y

9 Kouaby sagyn SHdWg puDi ’d

"JOBIJUOD BY) 8)ndaxe 0} Jabeuey |elauarn) sy} azuoyine pue LGL'€z/$
JO Junowe po30dxa-0}-jou 3yl JOJ JUSWUOIIAUT pue J3JepA DINY O}
'6L0¥LNT "ON 108loid ‘sjuswancidw) (L-d4¥) L "ON lue|d uohewe|oay
lajepn |euoibay oyl Joj - suoye ubisep oyl 10} pleme 10BIUO0D
Jjuelnsuoo ay} aaoidde mhowom.__n_ JO pieog ayj Jeyl spuswiwodal Jeis

==l |.... ; = N -
..r ! "

O >ocom¢




Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002028
FOR

RP-1 HEADWORKS, PRIMARY, AND SECONDARY UPGRADES,
PROJECT NO. EN14019

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract”), is made and entered Into this day of
2018, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and
existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Califoria
(hereinafter referred to as "Agency”) and RMC Water and Environment, Inc. with offices located In
Irvine, California (herelnafter refemred to as "Consultant™), to provide professional engineering
services in support of Project EN14019.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the

parties agree as follows:
1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come

from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed below.

Project Manager:  Ms. Nasrin Maleki, P.E., Sr. Engineer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bullding B
Chino, California 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1696
Emal: nmaleki@jeua.org
Facsimile: (909) 893-1982

2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant:  Mr. Jon Ganz, P.E., BCEE, Project Manager
Address:  15510-C Rockfield Bivd., Sulte 200
Irvine, CA 92618
Telephone:  (949) 420-5300
Email: jganz@rmmcwater.com
Facsimile: (949) 420-5301

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda
attached, then the goveming order of precedence shall be as foliows:’

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 1 of 12
12/16/2015



Amendments to Contract 4600002028.

Contract Number 4600002028, General Terms and Conditions.

Consultant’s negotiated Scope of Work (Exhibit A).

Consultant's Proposal dated December 9, 2015.

E. Agency’s Request for Proposals ("RFP”) RFP-RW-15-089 and all germane addenda.

OSow»

4 SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responsbilities shail include, and
be in accordance with tasks identified in.Consultant's negotiated Scope of Work, which is attached
hereto, incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference as Exhibit A. All referenced
services and responsibilities shall be in accordance with the schedule of the RFP.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and
terminate upon one year of completed construction, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced
to writing, and amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Consultant's invoice must be submitted according to milestones achieved
by Consultant and accepted by the Agency’s Project Manager, and shall include a breakdown
by items compieted, referencing State Prevailing Wages, all associated labor categories
provided, labor hours supplied and assoclated hourly rates, dates worked, the current monthly
amount due, and the cumulative amount invoiced to-date against this Contract. Invoicing shall
be submitted electronically to aparoup@ieuva.org, using the Agency's standard Excel-based
invoicing template (Exhibit C). Invoicing shall not be submitted in advance of, or shall not be
dated earlier than, the actual date of submittal.

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions, and changes
to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes shalil be made by an
Amendment to the Confract. The NOT-TQ-EXCEED Amount and Work Schedule of the RFP shall
be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth in the
Amendment.

In compensation for the work represented by this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant a NOT-
TO-EXCEED maximum total of $723,151.00 for all services provided in accordance with
Consuitant's Fee Proposal, attached hereto, made a part hereof, and referenced herein as Exhiblt
B. Payment shall be made according to milestones achleved by Consultant and accepted by the
Agency's Project Manager.

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work
Schedule of the RFP and as proposed by Consultant, attached hereto, referenced herein as
Exhibit D, and made a apart hereof. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the
Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as
directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work Is such that Consultant is unable to
accelerate the Work, Consuitant shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes
of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 2 of 12
12/16/2015



A. Fithess: Consultant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:

1.
2.

Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a
physiclan so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby);
and

Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

A. Compliance: Consultant shall advise ali Consultant and subcontraclor personnel and
assoclated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements")
before they enter on the Jobsite and shall inmediately remove from the Jobsite any employee
determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant shall impose these
requirements on its Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant viclates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consuttant shall maintain at Consultant's

sole expense, the following insurance.

Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

4,

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive
General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate hmit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required single occurrence limit.

Automobile Liabllity: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury
and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services
Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile Liability, including “any auto.”

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of Califomia and employers Liability limits of
$1,000,000 per accident.

Professional Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must be
declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the insurer

shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall procure a bond

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 3 of 12

12/16/2015



guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and
defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to confain, the
following provisions:
1. General Liability and Automobile Liabllity Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners and
any engineers under confract to the Agency are to be covered as insureds,
endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178),
as respects: [labliity arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant, products and completed operations of the Censultant, premises
owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded 1o the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary Insurance as respects
the Agency, Its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any insurance or
self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and shail not
contribute with it.

C. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect

- coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officlals, employees or
volunteers.

d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately o each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the
insurer’s liability.

e. The Consultant may satisfy the imit requirementsin a single policy or multiple
policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess insurance shall not
provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shali agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its

officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed

by the Consultant for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that

coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in

coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mai,
return receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.
Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 4 of 12

12/16/2015



Acceptability of Insurers: All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of
no less than A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall fumish the Agency with certificates of insurance
and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for themselves
and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any subcontractor to
commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each
insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage
on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before
work commences. The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies, at any time.

Submiital of Cerfificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and endorsements
to the following:

Atin. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020 :

Chino Hills, Califomia 91708-0902

10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsibla, to the level of competency
presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same or similar type
of work,

Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only, for the
sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of the
Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consuitant shall keep itself fully informed of all
existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regulations

which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed under this
Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or
authority over the same. The Consultant shall at all times obsesve and comply with alf such
existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, Its officers, employees and agents against any
claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation,
order or decree, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 5 of 12

12/16/2015



Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with ali applicable provisions of Califomia
Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Consultant shall, as a
penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the
Contract by the Consultant or by any subcontractor for each calendar day during which such
worker is required or pemmitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one (1) calendar
day and fourty (40) hours in any one (1) calendar week In violation of the provisions of the
Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker for travel
and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work andfor service, as such
travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective bargaining
agreements with the worker.

Liens: Consultant shail pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services,
materials or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said services to be rendered
or said materials to be fumished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien
against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the ime performance
of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negofiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or tasks
to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally
interested in this Contract.

| Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract,
the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is
committed fo creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and
discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures
regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and
Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or
contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of these Policies
can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please
advise any of your staff that believes they might have been harassed or discriminated
against while on Agency property, to report sald possible incident to either the Project
Manager, or the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any
possible infraction shall be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work

and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. For
a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work, Consultant

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 6 of 12

12/16/2015



shall, at no additional cost to Agency, comect any and all errors in and shortcomings of the
Work or Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or shortcoming is brought
to the attention of Consultant by Agency, or any other person or entity. Consultant shall
within three (3} calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or
Documentation dysfunctional or unusable and shall correct other emors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency,
Consultant shall corract any such ermor desmed important by Agency In its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after
Consultant’s receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the
Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to correct such Work or
Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the Contract, Consultant shall
notify the Project Manager, In writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the Consultant's
position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant
shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to completion in
accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the
existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and
hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Confract, which
remain unresolved afier the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
Independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided hereln, arbitration shall be
conducted under Calfonia Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCESSOr.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not satisfied with any such
resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the
Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written nofice
of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within seven
(7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency
Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Consultant's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the
Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within seven
(7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make
his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If Consultant
is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a
written request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendardays
after receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 7 of 12

12/16/2015



In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a.

The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acoeptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall
determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable and, if
so, such person shall be designated as Arbitrator.

In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable
to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable to
serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of flve names of persons
acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in
tum, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person
is acceptable.

If after Steps (a) and {b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to
the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including
but not limited to reasonable attomeys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant
to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et.
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also indude court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attomeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in mediation
orarbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts
Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from
the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

11. INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns,
and shall hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses,
including reasonable attomeys’ fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that
this Contract includes design professional services under Civil Code Section 2782.8, as my be
amended from time to time, such duties of Consuitant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall
only be to the full extent permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as damages to Agency
all reasonable attomey's fees and costs incurred by Agency to the extent incurred by Agency
arising out of Consultant's actual or alleged negligent acts, etrors, or omissions. Further,

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 8 of 12

12/16/2015



12.

13.

14.

Consuitant shall assume sole responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any
and all issues alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant's actual or alleged negligent acts, errors, or
omissions.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency reteins

ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists,
and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the Consultant and/or the
Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining fo this Contract. Said materials and documents are
confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the
Consultant shall dellver same to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager
and/or Agency. The Consuitant agrees that same shall not be made avallable to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

JITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared; however, a
copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and intemal use. Consultant shall retain such
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents
of the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the
performance of Work related io the project.

B. Material. Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models, procured or
fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such title
shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of any
Material or Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

C. Disposition. Consultant shall dispose of items fo which Agency has title as directed in writing
by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency’s rights to Inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and Documentation, and

revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights™), used or developed
by Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be govemed by the foliowing provisions;

Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant in the petformance
of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant shall cooperate with all appropriate
requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

if Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant prior to the
performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or Documentation, or are
necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall
grant fo Agency a non-exclusive, imevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 8 of 12
12/16/2015



15.

16,

correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation.

If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Consultant shall procure,
at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as 1o
allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, comect, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any
or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shalil be irmevocable and royalty-free to

Agency.

B. No Additiona] Compensation: Nothing Set forth In this Contract shall be desmed to require
payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for the assignments and
assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually
incurred by Consultant in complying with this Contract.

INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be
free of any claim of trade secret, frade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents,
employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunieers free and harmless from any and all
liabllity, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including
reasonable attorney's fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or
Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other
Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under
the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and
Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as
to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's
continued use of the Work and Documentation.

NOTICES: Any nofice may be served upon either party by delivering It in person, or by depositing
It in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the
party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Fagcilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, Galifomia 91709

Consultant: Scott Goldman, P.E., BCEE
Principal, Senior Environmental Engineer
RMC Water and Environment, Inc.
15510-C Rockfield Bivd., Suite 200

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 10 of 12
12/16/2015



17.

18,

18.

20.

21,

22,

Irvine, CA 92618

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the
United States Postal Service,

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and thelr respective
successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits
of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assign-
ment, fransfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be nufl, void
and of no legal effect whatscever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the
California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency’s use and
disclosure of its records are govened by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify
Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt from
disclosure; {e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or. Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder only,
holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency is
required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information
Consultant has marked "Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secrel,” Consultant shall defend and
indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any
action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO ALDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultant's records
related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the
Contract, upon termination, upon compietion of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to
twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall
make all records and related documentation available within three (3) working days after said
records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the
Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to those maiters covered by the Contract Documents. This
Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual agreement by the
Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to immediately
suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written nofice to the Consultant. In the

Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 11 of 12
12/16/2015



event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all authorized and Consultant-
invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

23. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsibie for the effects of acts occurring
beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

24, NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this Contract unless
and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a Notice to Proceed
order has been issued to the Consuitant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day

and year writien above.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT, INC.:
5. ' [ . / 'e 'Zs "'/ S
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date)  Séott Gokiman (Date)
General Manager Principai-in-Charge
[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]
Contract 4600002028 (RW) Page 12 of 12

12/16/2015



Exhibit A



SCOPE OF WORK

Project Description

This project will upgrade various facllities within the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary process
areas as follows:

Headworks

Repair concrete and apply corrosion protection coating to walls and ceiling of Aerated Grit
Chamber, Effluent Channel and Splitter Box.

Replace Aerated Grit Chamber aeration system, including rotary lobe air compressors and air
piping, and provide three (3) fast opening automatic valves for alr lift pumps.

Evaluate and/or replace components of the existing grit removal system {i.e. grit
washing/conveying system),

Replace six {6) isolation gates.

Rehabilitate the Vortex Grit Chamber,

Provide two (2) radar level sensors at the Bar Screen Influent and Effluent Channels,

Replace corroded channe!l aeration system,

Provide access hatch west of Influent Channel fiow meter station to accommodate Vactor truck
access to remove accumulated debris.

Provide the necessary DCS and SCADA integration of new equipment.

Primary: Plant 3 Scum Well

" § & = 8 &

Provide two (2) new submersible chopper pumps with level controls at the Plant 3 Scum Well,
Design mixing system to break up and pump scum accumulation.

Evaluate and recommend control strategy to coordinate Plant 3, RAS 1 and RAS 2 scum pumping
systems.

Apply corrosion protection coating to Scum Well walls.

Replace existing Scum Well access cover with lightweight cover.

Replace the existing MCC/PLC cabinets in the Plant 3 basement with new cabinets above ground.
Evaluate lighting powered by MCC and upgrade fixtures to energy efficient fixtures.

Provide the necessary DCS and SCADA integration of new equipment.

Miscellaneous demolition of any abandoned scum suction piping.

Secondary: Aeration System C Meter Structure

Provide bypass piping with accessible actuator{s) for the Aeration System C flow meter located at
Meter Structure No. 2.

Task 1 —Preliminary Design

1.1

Review Existing Information

RMC will prepare & data request list for IEUA that will inciude, but not be limited to, existing facility
information (record drawings, utility mapping, etc.), previous engineering reposts and operational




procedures manuals for facilities related to the project, and available geotechnical reports within the
vicinity of the project. RMC will maintain and update the data request list as additional needs are
identified and data are received. Data received will be reviewed and assumptions developed for key data
gaps. This task also includes one site visit.

1.2 Preliminary Design
RMC will prepare the following two Technical Memorandum (TM) as part of preliminary design:

* TM No. 1-RP-1 Plant 3 Scum Well Upgrades
*  TM No. 2 — RP-1 Headworks Rehabilitation

For all alternative design options, such as installation of Eutek Headcell Stacked Tray Grit Separation
equipment in place of existing Aerated Grit Chamber and/or Vortex Grit Chamber, RMC will incorporate
into the appropriate TM a full Business Case Evaluation that addresses the alternative’s capital costs,
operating costs and hydraulic impacts.

RMC will streamline the preliminary design process by bullding upon a previous TM, Preliminary Options
for Solving Ragging Issues developed for IEUA’s Montclair Lift Station project, in developing T™M No, 1.

The PDR will incorporate TM Nos. 1 and 2 and will also include:

* Description and scope of the recommended project

* Design criteria .

* Preliminary selection of major equipment, pipe sizes and materials, and corrosion protection

+ Plan view and sections showing conceptual layout and approach for System C Flow Meter Bypass
3 Catalogue cuts for major equipment

»  Supporting calculations

» Preliminary estimate of probable construction cost

* Preliminary construction schedule

This task ncludes incorporation of one round of IEUA review comments for each TM and the PDR.
1.3  Geotechnicaol Evaluation

Based on the limited scope of underground work required for this project, a formal geotechnical
investigation is not considered necessary and is therefore not included in this scope of work. Ifthe scope
of work changes or if during potholing of utlllities soil conditions necessitate further geotechnicsl
investigation, then RMC will immediately notify IEUA and provide a recommendation for the level of
geotechnical investigation required.

1.4 Utility Research
RMC wili use utility locating equipment and techniques, including electronic locating and ground

penetrating radar (GPR), 1o field confirm existing substructures shown on record drawings and identify
other potential substructures in the project area. Based on the information provided by IEUA In Task 1.1




and the field utlity locating, RMC will map existing substructures. Utility potholing, as detailed in Task
1.6, will be used to further confirm the locations of existing and potential substructures,

Task 1.5 Survey (Design Survey)

Design survey shall Inciude location of surface topography and features, a benchmark circuit that wiil
establish a benchmark or temporary benchmark for the project, location of facilities and key elements
within each facility, location of electrical and controls tie-in points, and survey of utility pothole locations.
If surveying can be performed in conjunction with the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps project, then
mobilization costs included in the original fee estimate for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary
Upgrades project can be avoided.

Task 1.6 Utility Potholing

RMC's utility tocating subconsultant will use exploratory excavation to accurately locate existing
substructures. Field utility locating will be performed to allow a more focused approach to potholing.
RMC will pothole identified utilities crossing proposed conduits and parallel utilities that could be within
the proposed trench excavation. This scope of work and fee assumes potholing at up to 35 locations. If
fewer than 35 potholes are required, our fee structure allows a reduction for this item. If field utllity
locating and potholing can be performed in conjunction with the RP-1 Mixed Liguor Return Pumps project,
then mobilization costs included in the original fee estimate for the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and
Secondary Upgrades project can be avoided.

We anticipate that potholing will be most useful after approval of the PDR and prior to 50% design
completion, when and the location of proposed substructure facilities is solidified. During preliminary
design, the exact location of proposed substructures will not be known; therefore, potholing that early in
the project may not provide the best data to reduce change order risk.

Task 1.7 Coordination with SCADA Enterprise Consultant

RMCunderstands that IEUA has retained a separate consultant to manage the design and implementation
of a new SCADA Enterprise System. As Indicated in the RFP, there are Contro! Panels and Remote
Input/Output (I/0) Panels that provide monitoring and control of the treatment process. Each panel is
uniqgue and may have Foxboro IA DCS components, Rockwell Automation controllers, and other
miscellaneous related equipment. For panels assoclated with the proposed upgrades, RMC will identtfy
the components within each panel and coordinate with IEUA and its SCADA Enterprise Project consultant
to ensure that the proposed design includes the necessary specifications to integrate with the future
SCADA Enterprise System. It is assumed that the SCADA Enterprise Project consultant will identify the
specific PLC platform {new or existing) to be used for control of the proposed upgrades. Details of
programming methods and any developed SCADA standards to be followed shall be provided to RMC at
the 50% Design Workshop. The SCADA Enterprise Project consultant shall specify the 1/0 cabinet
location(s) for termination of propased 1/0 for monitoring and control of equipment provided as part of
the proposed upgrades,




Task 1 Assumptions:
~  IEUA will timely provide requested data or make requested data availgble
*  IEUA will provide information in electronic format when available
*  RMC will not be responsible for upgroding any components, controllers or miscellaneous
equipment outside of the scope of the selected project

Task 1 Dellverables
Draft and Final TMs (Electronic POF files delivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard copies)
*  Draft and Final PDR (Electronic PDF files delivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard copies)

Task 2 — Design Plans and Specifications

At all stages of the design (50%, 85% and 100%]), RMC will use AutoCAD 3D to prepare 3D CAD models for
the proposed project. The 3D CAD model will reflect only the portions of the RP-1 facility necessary to
communicate the proposed scope of work to IEUA staff and contractors. Due to the low level of
complexity, the 3D CAD model will depict an appropriate level of detail to communicate the design o
IEUA staff without the need for developing renderings.

2.1 50% Design

The 50% Design milestone will include a 50% Deslgn Workshap where the 3D model will be presented to
TEUA staff. Prior to the 50% Design Workshop, RMC will submit a 50% Design review package that includes
the following:

* Design Plans
o Detailed Equipment Schedules
o Plan and Profiles
o Structural Plans and Elevations
o Yard Piping
Design Survey
+ Catalogue Sheets for Major Equipment
o  Draft Specifications
o Table of Contents
o Major Equipment
Supporting Calculations
« Draft Process Control Narrative — The Process Control Narrative will be limited to those controls
installed or modified as part of the proposed design and will be consistent with the template
provided in Attachment K of the RFP.

¢ Draft Operations Procedure Manual — Per Task 3.3.
2.2 859% Design

RMCwill submit a review package upon 85% completion of design that reflects or responds to 50% design
review comments received from IEUA and will include the following:




2.3

Design Plans

Specifications

Proposed edits to IEUA’s Standard Specifications
Updated estimate of probable construction cost
Updated supporting calculations

Updated Process Control Narrative -

Control System Subcontractor Pre-Qualification Package

100% Design

RMCwill submit a review package upon 100% completion of design that reflects or responds to 85% design
review comments received from IEUA and will include the following:

-*

L] w L.

2.4

Design Plans

Specifications

Standard Specifications incorporating edits accepted by IEUA
Final Engineer's Estimate

Final supporting calculations

Final Process Control Narrative

Asset List

Shop Drawing Submittal List

Arc-Flash Locations List

Final Plans and Specifications

RMC wiil update the 100% Design package to reflect final comments received from IEUA. Upon IEUA’s
acceptance of the Plans and Specifications, RMC will submit the following:

Task 2

Final Plans — Mylar sheets and electronic PDF format

Final Specifications — Hard copy {unbound) and electronic PDF format
Final supporting calculations

Final Engineer’s Estimate

Assumptions:

[EUA will provide complete review of each design deliverable and provide consofidated comments
within 14 calendor days of receiving each design deliverable

EUA will provide review comments in electronic format

{EUA or its SCADA Enterprise Project consuitant will identify the specific PLC piatform {new or
existing) to be used for control of the proposed upgrades, provide detalls of programming methods
and SCADA standords by the 50% Design Workshop, and specify I/O termination locations for
proposed scope of work




Tosk 2 Deliverables

*  50% Design (Electronic PDF files delivered vig email or FTP; up to 15 hard copies each of Plans and
Specifications and 3 copies of all other documents}

*  85% Design {Electronic PDF files delivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard copies each of Plans and
Specifications and 3 copies of afl other documents

*  100% Design (Electronic PDF files defivered via email or FTP; up to 15 hard coples each of Plans
and Specifications and 3 copies of all other documents

*  Final Plans and Specifications (Electronic PDF files delivered on two CDs; one copy each of wet-

signed full-size Plans, Specifications, and Caiculations and one copy each of half-size Plons and all
other documents}

*  Fnal Plans, AutoCAD files (Electronic files delivered on CD)
Task 3 — Construction Administration Assistance

Task 3.1 Pre-Bid Support

During the advertising period, RMC will respond te questions from Bidders, will attend a pre-bid meeting
and will assist in preparation of up to two addenda, This task assumes all questions can be answered
with written responses and no revisions will be required to the drawings.

Task 3.2 Bid Evaluation

RMC will review bids received and provide a written recommendation to IEUA as required.

Task 3.3 Operation Procedures Manual

RMC will prepare an Operation Procedures Manual consistent with the template referenced in the REP.
The manual will be limited to the operational modifications made to the existing processes and is not
intended to serve as a manual for the entire Headworks, Primary or Secondary systems.

Task 3 Assumptions:
* None

Task 3 Dellverables
Addenduo (as required)
Operation Procedures Monua/ (Electronic PDF files delivered vio €D and two hard copies)




Task & — Project Management
4.1 Project Meetings/Workshops

RMC will prepare for and attend up to seven project meetings/workshops with IEUA at key points
throughout design of the project. The meetings are anticipated to include the following:

Kickoff Meeting

PDR Review Meeting

50% Design Workshop

B5% Design Review Meeting

100% Deslgn Review Meeting
Process Controls Narrative Meeting
One additional meeting (TBD)

RMC will prepare an agenda and meeting notes for each meeting/workshop identified above and
distribute to the IEUA Project Manager. At a minimum, RMC's Project Manager will attend each meeting.
It is assumed that other project coordination and meetings can occur through conference calls, which may
also include web-based presentations.

4.2  Project Tracking and Communication

RMC will prepare and subrmit progress reports and an updated project schedule with the monthly project
invoice. RMC will provide regular project coordination, communication and updates to IEUA and track the
project scope, budget and schedule. Since the same Project Manager for the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return
Pumps project will be managing the RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary Upgrades project, project
management duttes can be streamlined and a cost savings realized.

4.3 Quality Assurance and Quality Controf

RMC will implement its Quality Assurance and Quality Control Program requirements for the project,
which will include senior level technical review of major project deliverables.

Task 4 Assumptions
» Project duration is approximately 12 months (design and bid support)

Task 4 Deliverables
*  Meeting Agendas (PDF or Microsoft Word files by email)
= Meeting Minutes (PDF or Microsoft Word files by email)
= Monthly Project Schedule (hard copy with invoice)
s  Monthly Progress Report thard copy with invoice)




Exhibit B



onucy 2oy ‘et i L1F b Bupngin oy 000 PR ANRIYE I A ]y N0 4 BN O B

0k ihlon ) TRy 20SFY IR J-uit) U LAY 1% HOC LI - G0 PRI e ] i S Py 800 0 SIS I Sty ‘poajand RIRe ey R
WG o I ok PN ol B LSRN 90 O IS AR, sy

S 4 weyg0d R S e HGEIRG DML DUN NgB) Aupaet JUUSILIN O S0 e aprim e age T

gy wd Ll L o a4 e WSS i = %

"Wl S J80n 0N 18 A W) IR SURIRLEGeE: 2
Wi S PEIHIa "L epyaly sl Spnoly gl sli] 3

e ey L e A e S et ey Pl S SO
[ = : A R ] B JEB
¥i [ [ T - -l R TR I S
e . & £ T et R S E .
== z ! B R |
E.\Mw wh " " W 1 X 3 il - = CH Wl i
e = i [ i " - - & Pl E = = W T 0§ 3 u v ® B
o s 1 5 ' = T a1 & - - Py 3 X .
=1 ] O T
i =h Alvra L] ] = i ] ] 5] i L LG [Th) [ [ - L] ]
ool el AL w = o = L) Al o ] il ol cRIF |t U.._za - s " ] n s e
L] datan § w e . | ut -] sl Ll o L] k| Ll ke Ll e = i1 wa i 2
Wb i #hal ] -t = = st iih | ocman | = fwun | L5y ) - 4 x N B oy = i
=53 5 1 = -3 =
— > u : & s .1..-&._ M!h..l . =
vy R EEE % ) " wo | =7 8] 8 a ] lm“ . o
L e ] e a & n w | e a = -~ H [
[ i1 geLE 2 =il a L] i I 3 nese | w
1 ] o ] - ) 1
[ & | a F . a_J # [} [ [} ] I.ﬂ
ST y F .mwmﬂl. - d 1 e L.Wm.J L L3 o

!
i

sepesidn Liepuoseg pue lieuni  '$HIOMPESY L-dH
Aouoby samipn wdwg pumuy

TBLLIDUD DD JArRIA

- DAL




Exhibit C



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE

Pay Est No.: Contract Date: [involce Date: E
g XX roject Manager: [ThEs Period: From: 912015 |
Jamal Zughbi Ta: 902015
No. TConsult ef  J0GOOIX |
Original Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
Line Contr. Value From: 8112015 From: 9/92015 to Confract
PONO. | o | WESElsmentNo. | iter Description To: SA015 To: 002015 | Date | Vale
No. = Amount {$) | % Co fAmount (§{% Complete] Amount ($} - Co Amount
45900000f 1 "[EN15x00,00.F.DNSD E0% Design Services $0.00] #¥DIVII $0.00 1 #DIVID! £0.00 | #DIVI $0.00
2 |EN1500.00.F DNBS B5% Deslgn Services $0.00] #DIVID! $0.00| #DVA! $0.00 | #DWVIO! $0.00
3 |ENt5wot.00.F DFLP Final Design $0.00] #DIViOl $0.00 | #DNVAUI $0.00 | #DVIO! $0.00
4 |EN15%0.00.G.CNSW.00 ] Constr Support Services 2DV $0.00 | 2Dl $0.00 | #DIVIOI | $0.00
Subtotal Origlnal Co! $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: )
(AP Amended I Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
PO No. ﬁﬁ WES Element No. |Amendment Description 0%t VAl F"’T':; F"'T“;; n‘:m c;m“
No. Amount ($) { % Complete JAmount (8]% Compiete] Amount ($) [% Completel Amount $)
$0.00 $0.00 0% %
$0.00 $0,00 0% 0%
$£0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendn{ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendi $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
" From: 97112075 From:
To: To:
Amount Eamed Original Contract $0.00 punt Eamd Orig Contract $0.00
AmountEmmdAmendmenm' $0.00 punt Eamd Amendments $0.00
‘ Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period [ %000 Prior paymem“'_m
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: _ CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Confract Siant Date:  10/0/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Contraci Completion Date:  10/8/2015
Total Original Contract $0.0C fhorized Time Extension: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 |evised Completion Date;  10//2015
Total Payments to Date £0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:;
Back Charges $0.00 | Confract Time Expired:  102%
Payment this period $0.00 Pontract Work Complets:  #DIV/0!
Balance of Contract [ $0.00
Consultant Approval:
Tithe: Signature:__ Date:
inland Empire Utllities Agency Approvale:
Proj. Engineer; Date: Exec Mar. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Dete:__  __  General Manager, Date:

Dept. Manager:

Date:

11/112015



Exhibit D



sapesgdn Asepuosas pue *Aiewid sHJompesy )-dy |

SORkARnf] AUCAUGISS AUE ALELL I = n 0MBEaH Lidh ¥ndl

¥0d Wywuld P DI Sald Jos
fraspesos 03 1aafyns! §0u seanaidy vl
{uadl mapay yal

{4ad) yodmy; ulieg Auialg yeag
(29T oM INLT Bl VD3I

8T voN WL NG




ACTION
ITEM

2A



\.

\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DASTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board\of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff]
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser @.
Manager of Extérnal Affairs
Subject: Proposed 2016 Federal and State Legislative Priorities
RECOMMENDATION

It 1s recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the 2016 Federal and State Legislative
Priorities.

BACKGROUND

Federal Legislative Priorities

FY 2015/16 Appropriations Priorities include:

o Title XVI/WaterSMART Funding: In 114" Congress, IEUA will be asking for an
additional $12.4 million for the Chino Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Project. Congressman
Aguilar has again offered to take the lead in gathering delegation signatures on a letter of
support. The $1.15 trillion Omnibus Appropriations bill passed in December included
$23.3 million for Title XVI and $20 million for WaterSMART grants. It is important to
note that funding for “western drought relief” was $100 million, double the amount enacted
in 2014,

e [EUA has submitted a separate Title XVI grant application for the “Joint IEUA-CVWD
Recycled Water Supply Optimization Project.” The application requests $2.75 million for
the Baseline Street Recycled Water Pipcline Project and Heritage of Village Recycled
Water Project.

Federal Action Priorities
o Title XVI Funding — Cucamonga Valley Water District: IEUA officials met with
Department of the Interior staff, and are working with local Bureau of Reclamation staff,
to determine how CVWD’s $10 million authorization can be used prior to it expiring in
2019, either through an administrative fix, or alternately, attempting a legislative fix.




2016 Federal and State Legislative Priorities
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 5

Drought-Related Legislation: Support federal funding for drought relief in California and
reasonable reform of the Endangered Species Act (ESA); oppose any amendment to ESA
that would shift responsibilities from federal contractors to state contractors or efforts that
take control of water rights out of state jurisdiction and into federal jurisdiction.

U.S. Tax Code: Continue to oppose removal of tax exempt status for municipal debt.
Support congressional efforts to authorize and direct the U.S. Treasury’s Internal Revenue
Service to exempt water conservation-related rebates from being considered taxable under
U.S. tax laws.

Water Quality: Support administrative (EPA, Bureau of Reclamation) and legislative
action to identify and promote the use of salt-less water softening technology. Oppose any
efforts to endorse salt-based technologies.

Regional Water Resources Management: Support additional federal funding of Title XVI
grant program and for the federal EPA/State Revolving Loan program that enables the
State Water Resources Control Board to provide low interest loans for recycled water
projects (currently used as a matching source of funds for the State’s Proposition 1 grant
program). Support revised Title XVI authorization for the Inland Empire Regional
Recycled Water Program to permit additional projects, including research on recycled
water, salinity management, water treatment, renewable energy. Support incentive
programs to promote water use efficiency, including EPA’s WaterSense program,

Local Water Supply Management: Support administrative and legislative initiatives to
promote recycled water as a drought-proof water supply and protect use of tertiary-treated
recycled water while advancing potable reuse. Support initiatives to promote stormwater
capture, expand groundwater management and clean-up of contaminated groundwater.

CyberSecurity: Support national associations and coalition efforts to develop standard
guidelines and best management practices to provide a consistent and ongoing course of
action to reduce vulnerabilities in process control systems for major water system
providers.

State Legislative Priorities

Legislative Initiative:

Work with a member of the Agency’s state delegation to advance legislative or budget plan
to support the state’s methane gas/greenhouse gas emission reduction targets by
accelerating organics diversion from local landfills, consistent with administration’s draft
2015 Short Lived Climate Pollutant Reduction Strategy. Proposed initiative would
demonstrate an accelerated program through regional cooperation for organics diversion
(food waste, fats, oil, grease, and green waste from local landfills to IEUA anaerobic
digester and composting facilities.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16002 2016 Fed and State Legislative Priorities.docx



2016 Federal and State Legislative Priorities
January 20, 2016
Page 3 of 5

State Action Priorities:

Renewable Energy/Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Emission Reductions: Continue to support
legislation (AB1144 — Rendon) and other programs that would increase the value of the
Renewable Energy Credits (RECs) generated and sold by wastewater treatment agencies
that utilize their renewable energy on-site in California;, oppose administrative or
legislative actions that impose financial obstacles to the implementation of low carbon
energy initiatives; support the approval and funding of a bioenergy incentive program;
monitor  legislation = and  administrative  initiatives that will modify
targets/funding/requirements for the Cap and Trade program and the Govemor’s
greenhouse gas reduction goals,

Water/Energy Nexus: Continue to support legislation (SB 471 — Pavley) which would
authorize a grant and loan program for water projects that result in a net reduction of water-
related GHGs; support legislation and budget proposals authorizing grant funding for
energy efficiency, greenhouse gas reductions, development of renewable resources and
energy storage projects.

Water Projects: Monitor administrative/legislative actions to ensure ability of water
agencies to conduct intrastate and interstate water transfers; monitor definition of eligible
projects as those designed to reduce the amount of water imported or to be supplied by the
publicly owned utility, including, “without limitation” storm water capture and treatment,
water recycling, development of local groundwater resources, groundwater recharging, and
water reclamation covers all of the regional needs in the future.

Monitor initiative submitted by Board of Equalization Vice-Chair George Runner and
State Senator Bob Huff that redirects unspent High Speed Rail Proposition 1A (2008) and
Proposition 1 (2014) water bond money to build new surface water and groundwater
storage projects without adding more debt or levying new taxes. The initiative also
establishes priorities for the state’s use of water as a constitutional amendment.

Financial Initiatives: Monitor initiative submitted by a coalition led by the California
League of Cities (and includes the California State Association of Counties and the
Association of California Water Agencies) that would amend Prop 218 and treat
stormwater and flood control infrastructure the same as water and sewer, and expressly
authorize conservation-based tiered water rates and lifeline rates; monitor SB 20 — Pavley,
which would impose a public goods charge to fund water infrastructure projects in low-
income communities, support the introduction of lifeline rates, among other items; support
measures to reduce the cost of financing water infrastructure planning and construction;
continue to protect property tax receipts for local agencies.

Local Water Supply Management: Support administrative and legislative initiatives to
promote recycled water as a drought-proof water supply and protect use of tertiary recycled
water while advancing potable reuse; support administrative and legislative initiatives to
promote stormwater capture, expand groundwater management and clean-up of
contaminated groundwater; monitor SB 163 — Herzberg, which would require half of

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16002 2016 Fed and State Legislative Priorities.docx



2016 Federal and State Legislative Priorities
January 20, 2016
Page 4 of 5

treated wastewater to be used for beneficial purposes, including landscape watering, by
2026 and 100% usage by 2036.

e Drought: Support State funding for drought reliet initiatives; monitor SWRCB
administrative actions for new requirements and restrictions in response to the drought;
promote the use of existing state standards for water efficiency as a performance measure
for the emergency and permanent conservation regulations.

¢ California Water Action Plan: Support implementation of the Governor’s comprehensive
water strategy, consistent with IEUA’s goals and objectives.

e Bay Delta Conservation Plan/California WaterFix: Support administrative/legislative
action and funding to keep the BDCP on schedule; continue support for implementation of
2009 Delta/water management legisiative package; continue to support administrative and
legislative action and funding for advance emergency response and near-term Delta
improvements; monitor Cortopassi Initiative (#15-0003), slated for the November 8, 2016
ballot, which would force public infrastructure bonds amounting to more than $2 billion
and requiring new or increased taxes or fees onto the ballot for voter approval.

e  Water Quality: Support initiatives and state funding to protect/improve water quality from
various constituents including salinity, perchlorates, nitrate and volatile organic
compounds.

e Drinking Water Program: Support adoption of recycled water requirements.

e Salinity Management: Monitor water softener discussions and oppose legislation that
would constrain the ability of local government to appropriately regulate the use of salt-
discharging water softeners.

» Water Bond: Monitor implementation of bond funding, including the split of monies
between recycled water and desalination; monitor Jerry Meral’s eight proposed water bond
initiatives.

e Groundwater Legislation: Monitor implementation of the 2014 Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act, including subsequent legislation to address expedited adjudications and
designation of groundwater as a beneficial use,

Proposed 2016 Strategy

The following are proposed actions intended to promote and monitor the Agency’s administrative
and legislative priorities in 2016.

e Congressional and State Briefings:

o Continue regular meetings with members and their staff to provide an update on
the Title XVI funding request, proposed drought legislation and other local

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16002 2016 Fed and State Legislative Priorities.docx



2016 Federal and State Legislative Prioritics
January 20, 2016
Page 5 of 5

priorities for the Agency. Also use these interactions to showcase IEUA programs
and achievements,

o Continue participation in the annual Federal Legislative Luncheon with Eastern
MWD, Western MWD, and Metropolitan Water District of Orange County,
including compilation of Legislative Briefing Book.

o Meet with state legislative staffin their state and local offices to discuss local issues,
Agency projects/programs and the priorities of the region.

o Facility Tours:
o Continue to invite congressional and state officials and their staff to tour IEUA’s
facilities. Showcase Agency’s groundwater basins, inflatable dams (stormwater

capture), renewable energy projects and one of the regional wastewater treatment
plants and/or desalter.

e Conferences:

o Monitor upcoming events/conferences. The following is a list of possible

events/conferences:

Association of California Water Agencies (Sacramento and D.C.)
California Association of Sanitation Agencies (Palm Springs and D.C.)
Southern California Water Committee
WateReuse Association, California Section
American Water Works Association

o Legislative calls:
o Continue to participate in legislative coordination calls with the following:

= Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
= Metropolitan Water District
= WateReuse
» California Association of Water Agencies
*  Southern California Water Committee
= Association of California Water Agencies

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16002 2016 Fed and State Legislative Priorities.docx



LORLSIQ FILVM TVLIDINONW V

Aouaby saynn aaiduiz pupju) ’.U

Sal]llolId 9Ane|sIbaT
9]elS B [eispa4 910¢ pesodold




"198l01d JB1BAN PRIOADSY abej|IA Jo abejisH

pue jo8loid suljadid Jolepn PajoAoay Joal)s aullesed ayl —

/00Z Ul uoezuoyine psAigoal Jey) 1oafoid gMAD 9y} 4o} uoljjiw 1§
Bunsenbai uonesijdde juelb |AX 9} Sleledss e Ul Juas sey YNl

"UoilBWEID3Y JO nealng
al)) 0] Joddns jo Jeye| e uo sasnjeubis uonebsjep Bulsyieb
ul pes| ay) ae) uiebe 0} palayo sey Je|inby uewssaibuo)
199l01d uoisuedx3y ¢ aseyd J3)jesag oulys sy} 1o}

uoljjiw §'ZL$ [euonippe ue 4o} Bupise s| yNJ| ‘'ssaibuo)d yirkl Ul =

AMAID B YN3| — Buipung JAX 9IlL

SoAleniu| aANe|siBaT [eiopa

pasodolid




‘siepinodd wa)sAs Jajem Jofew 1oy
swia)sAs |041U02 sS800.d Ul SaljljigeiaunA 8onpal 0) sedfjoeld Juswabeuew
1s8q pue @ouepinb piepuels dojeasp o0} spoye poddng - A3JLIN23S JagAhH)

‘SaAljeniul ainyded Jsjemullols
pue Jajem pejokoal yoddng — Juawabeue Ajddng Jajepp 18207

‘Aouaiolyje asn Jajem ajowoud o) swelboud
aAljuaoul poddng — Juawabeue|y 92iN0SaY J9lepA [euoiHaYy

‘ABojouyos) Bujus)jos Jsjem ssoj-}jes JO esn sjowold — Ajijeny) Jojepp
‘$8)egaJ UoljeAiasuod Jajem Jdwex3 — 9po9) Xej SN
IAX 8hiL Jo) Bulpuny pesesiou] — sa8ljlI0OLId suonelidoiddy

~o< mm_omam _um._mmcmvcm_ 8y} JO W.IojaJ 8|(euoseal pue ejuloe) ul jaljel

sanlold ®,>_H.,m_w_m®._
|leJapa- pasodoid




‘Joded

SJue)N|jod 8jewl|D paAlT-Hoys Jelp (gyy) suohessiuiwpy
Sy} Ul papnjoul si sjjipue] woiy a)sem pooy ||e bumusAiqg =

"Sa|ioe) YN[ 0} S|jpue] woldj

UOISIBAIp 81Sem pooy ul uonedioied apim-ucibal apnjoul

01 suonelsado sysem pooj Buipuedxs Joddns 0} ueld Jobpng
Jo anne|siba] eoueApe 0] uonebajap Jo Jaquawl YUM HIOAA

aAlleI}IU] UOISIdAIQ soluebliQ

|

aAENIU| aAnE|SIBaT 918lS

pasodolid




‘sIoua)os Jajem Buibleyosip-jjes Jo asn Buijeinbes woly JuswilieAcb
|eoo) sujesisuoo jey) uone|sife| asoddp — Jusawiabeuey Ajuijes

"SaAljeljiul ainjded Jajemuwlols
pue Jsjem pajokoas uoddng - Juawahbeuepy Ajddng Jajepp 8207

‘s100l04d 18)em Buidueuly JO SO0 8y} 8onpsal
1ey) saesnseaw poddns ‘ebieyo spoob olgnd e ssodw pjnom jey) uone|sibs)
pue g1z "doid 0} sjuswpuswe JOJUoN — SSAIJUSIU| |eloueul ]

‘SOAIJEI}IUI puO( JOJUOW SidjSuBl) Jojem
oJejsialul pue 9jejseliul 1onpuod Ued sepusbe einsug — s303l04d Ja)epM

‘suonoNpal oHo pue Asusipiye ABisus Jo} Buipuny juelb ‘syoseloid
Jayem Joj swelboud ueoj pue juelb yoddng — >m._0:m a|gqemaudy

ww_ocmmm Lﬁm\s 3 S}IpaJo uononpal HHO pue SHIY JO uoResd ‘[SEpald

sanuold m_\_,_wm_fw_mm._
a)els pasodold




10y Juswabeueyy J8)jempunols) sjqeuieisng
102 oy} jo uojjejuswa|dul} JOYUOW — :O_um_m_mou_ 19)JeMpPUNOIL) =
‘Buipun} puoq jo uojejuswsa|dwi Jojluo — PUOE IDJBAA *
"sjuswalinbal
lajem pajoAoel jo uopdope poddng — Em._mo._n_ A9)EAA m:_v_:_._n_ sk
‘Aljenb
la)em 1o9)0id/enoldul o) Bulpun) pue aAjjeniul yoddng — >____m=0 J9JeMA =

‘aAljeniul 1Issedouo)

Jojiuow ‘@npayos uo joaloid ey deay jeyl Buipuny pue suofjoe Joddng
— X4 J3)EAA BlUlOjI[eH/ue|d UoljeAldasuQ) e}|a( >mm %
‘uonejuswe|dwi yoddng — Uejd UOIJOY J3)EAA Bluloi|RD) =

‘sjuswaiNbal mau J0j gOHMS

.__.._._“.,...”*,.q.u,_.@@%u:ohoémc_uceﬂﬁwtoa%m..Em:o._o
e 3 e

Sa1I0ld SANe|SIBoT

2)e1g pasodold



isN

H-; u = waﬂ.l\uh | . ._|._.

199UU0)

610 enairmmm
0091-€66 (606)

80,16 VO ‘oulyo
SNUBAY |lequilM G/09

;,suonsanp




ACTION
ITEM

2B



'( \ Infand Empire Utilitles Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER (HSTRICT

(REVISED)
Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board &f Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff,
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berc
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone
Manager of Engineering
Subject: RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award
RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the consulting engineering contract award for the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion
Preliminary Design Report (Project Nos. EN16025 and EN16028/EN16036) to Parsons
Water & Infrastructure Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $2,431,598; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

Beginning in June 2013, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) started a planning initiative to
update the Agency’s Wastewater Facilities Master Plan (WFMP). As part of the WFMP, the
Agency planned facilities for growth and optimization of wastewater collection, treatment, and
recycled water systems. The WFMP incorporated the wastewater flow projections developed by
the Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP) and operational knowledge of the existing treatment
systems to develop a comprehensive facilities and operations plan. According to the WFMP,
influent wastewater flows are projected to increase as a result of population growth in the service
area. By the year 2060, influent flows at RP-1 are projected to increase as much as 20 percent and
more than double at RP-3.



RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

The following Table 1 provides the current facility treatment capacities, forecasted 2035 and 2060
influent flows, and the year the existing facility treatment capacity is anticipated to be exceeded:

Table 1: Current and Forecasted Facility Treatment Capacities

Forecasted Influent Sewer Flows for RP-1 & RP-5 | 7
- R - - | - Capacity -
Facility Existing Capacity 2035 Flow_ N 2060 Flow : Exceeded
RP-1 32 MGD* 33.1 MGD 36.3 MGD 2030
RP-5 15.0 MGD 20.2 MGD 27.2 MGD 2025

* Estimated capacity as identified in WFMP

In addition to growth, the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has begun a project
to raise the Prado Dam Spillway. The result of this project will raise the high water level behind
the dam causing the RP-2 Solids Treatment Facility to be in danger of flooding. Therefore, RP-2
will need to be decommissioned and a new RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility will be constructed
with a capacity to treat existing and projected southern service area flows.

The Agency created a project to develop a consolidated Preliminary Design Report (PDR) for the
RP-1 Liquids Treatment Expansion, RP-1 Solids Treatment Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment
Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility. The PDR is anticipated to consist of three separate
volumes as outlined above. The PDR will determine the necessary size of the required treatment
capacity expansions at each of the facilities, provide the schedule for completion of design and
construction, and provide the project costs (design, construction, internal labor, and contingency).

Staff issued a Request for Proposal for consultant engineering services to complete the PDR on
November 3, 2015, and received three highly qualified proposals on December 10, 2015: a joint
venture between CH2M and Carollo, a joint venture between Parsons and Brown & Caldwell, and
MWH. A Technical Review Committee consisting of various Agency departments and member
Agency representatives was established to review and evaluate each of the written proposals. On
December 16, 2015, staff provided an informational item to the Board of Directors updating them
on the status of the RFP and receipt of three proposals.

Interviews were conducted with all three prospective engineering consulting teams on January 5,
2016. Based upon the written proposals and interviews, the Technical Review Committee
evaluated each engineering consulting team based upon their understanding of the scope of work,
project team qualifications and experience, and ability to meet the project schedule. The Technical
Review Committee concurred that the Parsons and Brown & Caldwell were the most qualified
engineering consulting team and will provide the best value to the Agency. Following the
evaluation process and engineering consulting team selection, Agency staff reviewed
the fee proposal and entered into negotiations.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016 \ 16011 RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Consuitant Contract Award 1-20-16



RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 3 of 3

On January 13, 2016, staff presented an informational item to the Engineering, Operations, and
Biosolids Management Committee and the Finance, Legal, and Administration Committec
updating them on the engineering consulting team selection and the ongoing contract negotiations.
Contract negotiations have been completed; and therefore, staff requests approval to award the

consulting engineering services contract to Parsons Water & Infrastructure Inc. for the not-to-
exceed amount of $2,431,598.

The RP-1 and RP-5 Expansion PDR is scheduled to be complete within one year of the contract

award with a completion date of January 20, 2017. The estimated costs for the project are provided
in the following Table 2.

Table 2: Project’s Estimated Costs

: Estimated Cost | Estirnated Cost for |

- Description for RP-1 Exp. RP-5 Exp. PDR | Project Summary

' _EN16025 EN16028/EN16036
Parsons Pre-Design Fee $441,232 $1,990,366 $2,431,598
Project Management (Estimated $130,000 $520,000 $650,000

Internal Labor)

Total Project Cost $571,232 $2,510,366 $3,081,598
Total Project Budget $1,500,000 $3,500,000 $5,000,000

This PDR supports the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity Business Goal objective that
IEUA will maintain capacity within systems and facilities to meet essential service demands and
to protect public health and environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award for the engineering consulting services contract for the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR, for
the not-to-exceed amount of $2,431,598, is within the total combined project budgets of
$5,000,000, in the Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund. The total combined projects include

the RP-1 Expansion PDR, Project No. EN16025, the RC (Regional Capital) Planning Documents,
Project No. EN16036, and the RP-5 Expansion PDR, Project No. EN16028.

PJG:CB:SS:jm

G:\Board-Rec 1 2016 \ 16011 RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Consultant Contract Award 1-20-16



4 IINISIC YLV IVAIDINNAW Vv

Kouaby samyin audw3 puojuy /u

iosuibug Joag
“J'd ‘sojlieslein uoser

Buuesuibug jo Jobeuei
'3d ‘suojg ‘runeug

::mﬂ

mmowpzm 2 mmo@_‘zm 'SON sm_en_
plemy joenuU0D

s90IAIeS Buusauibug buiinsuo)
Hoday ubisag-ald uoisuedx3y G-d4 ® L-dY




IDPRISIO ALV IVEIDINNW ¥V
¢ Kouaby samijian) 2idi3 Uil ,.‘

‘Rem|jidg weq opeld Jo uoleasla asiel o}
108[0id Buiejdwos 30ySsn 03 Joud Apjioe4 Juswyeal] SpIOS G-d¥H MaU 0} Z-d¥ 91ed0|9y
GZ0Z Aq G-dy puedxa o} Juswalinbay

0c0Z Aq L-d¥ puedxe 0} Juswalinbay -

sdwngd YT Jo uoelfessul ym AyoedeD pa[dPOW ueld JIISEIN Saliioe JolemalSe SLOZ .
FATA doiNz°L2 (DN 2°Ce COW 0°Z) g-d¥
Nelz JSIN £°3% QSN i1'ge DWW 22 bl

pepasoxy
fyoedeq | €14 090¢ mold ge0z | Awoedep Bupsixg | Aujioed

G-d¥ B L-d¥ 10} SMO|4 J1oMaS Juanjju| pajsessio

610z IHdy paje|dwod (dINJM) Ueld Jeisely sall|ioe 18]emalsep

Yd UoISUBAXT G-y § |-d¥




A2ERRLISEH) ALY TIVAIDINDW ¥

€ Aduaby sapif aids3 pubjuj ,U

% . S e

——— _r .c.__.|._5. u =) 4 ol s

i = 1

‘suoneooT 10slold




LRSI MILVM IVAIDINNW ¥

¥ Mouaby sagyin adg putid) ,u

i ]
|
__
uoisuedx3y uoisuedx3 Aypoe4
| juswiesli] spijos ~ juswieas) jusuneas) spios
g spinbi |-dy - spinbi Caclc B L = ) ~ sawnjoa ajeledes
=5 ) =i i | ; 331U} UM ¥ad BUO

w4 W,
b -
wa Iy

a2doog 108l0id




pauiend SO\l SB Po)o9]og |[oMp]e) R UMOIg pPUe SUOSIed «

jue)NsSuon
uondsjeg

[ouBd MSIAIBIU| JOGLUSIN O «
SMB3IAJBJU| INOH G'| »
pPamaIAIS)U| sWwea] Buninsuo) ¢ || »

SMaIAIB)U|

ouejuQ Jo AJID By} wol aAieuasaiday papnpou] « pajenjeas
99O UoIjosjeg JoqWa LI sjesodo.d

[[MPp|ED B UMOIQg pue suosied -

HMIN -
ojjoled pue INZHO -

paAlaoay
sjesodold ¢

UOI09J8S JUB)NSUO0))



9

L10¢ Aenuep uona|dwon poday ubisaq Areuiwijeld

9102 Arenuer plemy Joejuon) seoiueg buussuibug buginsuod
9 ,_‘_ow, Arenuep SMaIAIB)U| JUBYNSU0D
G1L0Z Jequiase( sjesodoid Bunssulbuz Bunjnsuon jo 1digoay

ajeqd auolsain 322fold

000°000°G$ 000°005°¢$ 000°005°1$ 18bpng j09foid |ejol
865°180°c$ 99£'015'Z$ ZsZ'1.6¢  1s09198foid jBjol
‘ . . (10qe
000 ommw | 000'02S$ 000'0€1$ euIsy) JusLwaBeuEy 108l0id
865'LEV'Z$ - 99€066°L$ - ZeTIvvS 294 ubisag-aid suosled

9E09LN3/8209LN3 GZ09LN3
fiewuing 109fold 1S00 1509 uondiiosag
¥dd spinbi §-dy ¥ad L-dd

a|Npayds % 1809 109loid




LOtEISIQ YILYAL TVEDINNW ¥
L Aouabiy saiin asdwg pupjuy fd
W,

——— e

3 EmE:mg.mE@-
pug yyeay-alqnd 195104d 0} pue SpUBLUSD GOISS [EMU3SS jaail 0] SeiISEF UL Aloedea

uieiiell 6] [eog) ssauisng Alloeden JusmigaEUe IAPIBISEM SASHEEH 2L {0 yead sieeold

o —

"Joe)uod

ay) ajnoaxa o) Jabeuep [ejeusd 8y} 8zuoyine pue Q6S‘LEY'Z$ JO Junowe pasdxe
-0)-JoU 8y} 1o} "ou| ainjoniiseyu] @ JSJEA\ SUOSIEd O} (9€091LN3/8209LN3 pue
GZ09L NI ON 109l0ld) ¥ad uoisuedx3y G-d¥/l-dY dU} 10} pJeme JOBIUOD SBOIAISS
Buussuibua Buninsuod sy} anoidde sio)oaliq jJo pleog 8y} Jey} spuswituodal Jels -

UoEPUSILLIOODY/|B0D) Aousby



{ Inland Empire Utifities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002042
FOR
CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR
RP-1 LIQUIDS & SOLIDS TREATMENT SYSTEM EXPANSION,
RP-5 LIQUIDSTREATMENT SYSTEM EXPANSION, AND RP-5 SOLIDS TREATMENT FACILITY
SERVICES FOR PREDESIGN
PROJECTS NO. EN16025 AND EN16028

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this _____ day of

2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal ‘Water District, organized and
existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter referred to as "Agency"} and Parsons Water & Infrastructure Inc. with offices located
in Pasadena, Califonia (hereinafter referred to as "Consuitant'), to provide professional
engineering services in support of Project EN16025 and Project EN16058.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall come
from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed below.

Project Manager.  Mr. Jason Marseilles, P.E., Sr. Engineer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B
Chino, California 81708
Telephone:  (909) 993-1823
Email: jmarseilles@ieua.org

2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this
Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Mr. Satish Kamath, P.E., BCEE
Vice President, Project Manager
Address: 100 W Walnut Street
Pasadena CA 91124
Telephone:  (626) 440-3355

Email.  satish.kamath@parsons.com

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 1 of 12
1/11/2016



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda
attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract 4600002042.

B. Contract Number 4600002042, General Terms and Conditions.

C. Consultant’'s Fee Proposal (Exhibit C).

D. Consuitant’s Proposal dated December 10, 2015, incorporated herein by this reference.

E. Agency’s Request for Proposals (‘RFP’) RFP-RW-15-090 and all germane addenda,
incorporated herein by this reference.

4 SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responsibilities shall include, and
be in accordance with tasks identified in Consultant's Scope of Work, which is attached hereto,
incorporated herein, and made a part hereof as Exhibit A.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Nofice to Proceed and
terminate on March 30, 2017 unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended
to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Consultant's invoice must be submitted once-monthly and accepted by the
Agency’s Project Manager, and shall include a breakdown by items completed, referencing
State Prevailing Wages, all associated labor categories provided, labor hours supplied and
associated hourly rates, dates worked, the current monthly amount due, and the cumulative
amount invoiced to-date against this Contract. Invoicing shall be submitted electronically to
apgroup@ieua.org, using the Agency's standard Excel-based invoicing template (Exhibit B).
Invoicing shall not be submitted in advance of, or shall not be dated earlier than, the actuai
date of submittal.

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions, and changes
to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes shall be made by an
Amendment to the Contract. The NOT-TO-EXCEED Amount and Work Schedule of the RFP shalll

be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth in the
Amendment.

In compensation for the work represented by this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant a NOT-
TO-EXCEED maximum total of $2,431,598.00 for all services provided in accordance with
Consultant's Fee Proposal, attached hereto, made a part hereof, and referenced herein as Exhibit
C. Payment shall be made according to milestones achieved by Consultant and accepted by the
Agency's Project Manager.

7 CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work
Schedule of the RFP and as proposed by Consultant. If performance of the Work falls behind
schedule, the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 2 of 12
1/11/2016



Schedule as directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is
unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay,

the

causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule. All referenced services

and responsibilities shall be in accordance with the schedule of the RFP
8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fitness: Consultant and its Subconsultant personnel on the Jobsite:

1. Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any controfled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a
physician sc long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby);
and

3. Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of Agency.

Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant and subconsultant personnel and
associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements")
before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite any employee
determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant shall impose these
requirements on its subconsultants. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

Key Personnel: Consultant shalt furnish the key personnel as depicted in Consultant's
Proposal. Any material changes in key personnel shall be reported to the Agency’s Project
Manager.

INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's
sole expense, the following insurance.

Minimurn Scope of Insurance;

1. General Liability: $2,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive
General Liability. If Commercial General Liability insurance or other form with a
general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this projectlocation, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required single occurrence limit, i.e. $4,000,000.

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 3 of 12

111/2016



2. Automobile Liability: $4,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury
and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services
Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto.”

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation limits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of California and employers Liability limits of
$1,000,000 per accident.

4. Professional Liability Insurance in the amount of $5,000,000 per occurrence.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention must be
declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either. the insurer
shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall procure a bond
guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration and
defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the
following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners and
any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be covered as insureds,
endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178),
as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant, products and completed operations of the Consultant, premises
owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Consultant. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

b. The Consuitant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any insurance or
self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultants insurance and shall not
contribute with it.

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, empioyees or
volunteers.

d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the
insurer's liability.

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 4 of 12

111/2016



e The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or multiple
policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess insurance shali not
provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed
by the Consultant for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mail,
return receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.

Acceptability of Insurers; All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of
no less than A:VIi, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall fumish the Agency with certificates of insurance
and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the Agency for themselves
and all subconsultants prior to commencing work or allowing any subconsultant to
commence work under any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each
insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage
on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before
work commences. The Agency reserves the right to inspect complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and endorsements
to the following:

Attn. Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist
c/o Infand Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, Califoria 91709-0902

10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of competency
presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same or similar type
of work.

B. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant only, for the
sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of the
Agency.

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 5 of 12

1/11/2016



Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of all
existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regulations
which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed under this
Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or
authority over the same. The Consultant shall at all times observe and comply with all such
existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any
claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation,
order or decree, whether by the Consuitant or its employees.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

Hours of Labor: The Consultant shall comply with all applicable provisions of California
Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The Consultant shall, as a
penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker employed in the execution of the
Contract by the Consultant or by any subconsultant for each calendar day during which such
worker is required or permitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one (1) calendar
day and fourty (40) hours in any one (1) calendar week in viclation of the provisions of the
Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each worker for travel
and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or service, as such
travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable collective bargaining
agreements with the worker.

Liens: Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor, services,
materials or equipment furnished to Consultant on account of said services to be rendered
or said materiais to be furnished under this Contract and that may be secured by any lien
against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the time performance
of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract refating to services or tasks
to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shail become directly or indirectly personally
interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this Contract,
the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin. The Agency is
committed to creating and maintaining an environment free from harassment and
discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has established procedures

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 6 of 12

111/2016



regarding the implementation and enforcement of the Agency's Harassment Prohibition and
Equal Employment Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or
contact the Agency’'s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of either of these Policies
can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please
advise any of your staff that believes they might have been harassed or discriminated
against while on Agency property, to report said possible incident to either the Project
Manager, or the Agency's Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any
possible infraction shall be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work
and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the Contract. For
a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the completed Work, Consultant
shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings of the
Work or Documentation, regardless of whether any such errors or shortcoming is brought
to the attention of Consuitant by Agency, or any other person or entity. Consultant shall
within three (3) calendar days, correct any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or
Documentation dysfunctional or unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30)
calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency,
Consultant shall correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to
Agency's continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the
Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to correct such Work or
Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the Contract, Consultant shall
notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the Consultant's
position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant
shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to completion in
accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager notwithstanding the
existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and
hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which
remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their
SUCCESSOr.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply, pursuant to the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consuitant is not satisfied with any such

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 7 of 12

111/2016



resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the
Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice
of the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within seven
(7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency
Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Consulfant's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the
Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within seven
(7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make
his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency Project
Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). If Consultant
is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a
written request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days
after receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consuitant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall
determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable and, if
s0, such person shall be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are acceptable
to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a} is unable to
serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of five names of persons
acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in
turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person
is acceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to
the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including
but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant
to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et.
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
assoclated with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable
attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in mediation
or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts
Code Sections 20104 et sea. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from
the Agency's representative to the Consultant.

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 8 of 12

111/2016



11.

12.

13.

14.

INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns,
and shall hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses,
including reasonable attorneys' fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns,
in the performance of work under this contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that
this Contract includes design professional services under Civil Code Section 2782.8, as my be
amended from time to time, such duties of Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall
only be to the full extent permitted by Civil Code Section 2782.8.

Consultant shall have no duty to defend Agency, but Consultant shall pay as damages to Agency
all reasonable attomey's fees and costs incurred by Agency to the extent incurred by Agency
arising out of Consultant's actua! or alleged negligent acts, errors, or omissions. Further,
Consultant shall assume sole responsibility for the investigation, analysis, and defense of any
and all issues alleged against Agency or Consultant to the extent alleged, based on, or arising
out of Consultant's scope of work, or Consultant’s actual or alleged negligent acts, errors, or
omissions.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency retains
ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists,
and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the Consuitant and/or the
Consultant's subconsultant(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said materials and documents are
confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the
Consultant shali deliver same to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager
and/or Agency. The Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared; however, a
copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and intemal use. Consultant shall retain such
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents
of the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of Agency or for the
performance of Work related to the project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models, procured or
fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such title
shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of any
Material or Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

C. Disposition: Consuitant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed in writing
by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 9 of 12
1/41/2016



A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets, patents,
copyrights, and other inteliectual property, including the Ifformation and Documentation, and
revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed
by Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant in the performance
of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant shall cooperate with all appropriate
requests to assign and transfer same to Agency.

If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant prior to the
performance of the Work are used in and become integral with the Work or Documentation, or are
necessary for Agency to have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall
grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by Agency
for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of
the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation.

If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others, Consultant shall procure,
at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to
allow Agency the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any
or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to
Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to require
payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for the assignments and
assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses as may be actually
incurred by Consultant in complying with this Contract.

15. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be

free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.
Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents,
employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all
liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including
reasonable attomey's fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or
Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other
Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under
the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and
Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as
to obviate any such claim of infringement, or fo put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's
continued use of the Work and Documentation.

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 10 of 12
1/11/2016



16. NO

TICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by depositing
it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the
party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Confracts and Facilities Services
inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.Q. Box 2020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Consultant: Surendra Thakral, P.E., BCEE
Senior Vice President, Principal-in-Charge
Parsons Environment & Infrastructure
100 West Walnut Street
Pasadena, CA 91124

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the
United States Postal Service.

17

18.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and their respective
successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits
of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assign-
ment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void
and of no legal effect whatsoever.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to the
California Public Records Act (Govemment Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency's use and
disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best efforts to notify
Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt from
disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall act as a stakeholder only,
holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal process. If Agency is
required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information
Consultant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret," Consultant shall defend and
indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any
action or proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

18.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultant's records
related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the
Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 11 of 12

1/11/2016



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

twelve (12) months after finat payment has been made to Consullant. The Consultant shall
make all records and related documentation available within three (3) working days after said
records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the
Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This
Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual agreement by the
Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right fo immediately
suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Consultant. Inthe
event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all authorized and Consultant-
invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hoid the other responsible for the effects of acts occuring
beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, stikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract unless
and until this document has been properly signed by all respensible parties and a Notice to Proceed
order has been issued to the Consuitant.

N WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day
and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: PARSONS WATER &
INFRASTRUCTURE INC.

%ﬂ-ﬂ’”—-’g Jeafis

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) _ &urendra Thakral, P.E., BCEE (Date)
General Manager Senior Vice President, Principal-in-Charge

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

Contract 4600002042 (RW) Page 12 of 12
1ii/20496



Exhibit A



RE-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liqulkls Treatment System Expansion, B oo st e,
. uhd RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Preliminary Design Report e T

Task 1 - Review Relevant Documents
The Parsons/Brown and Caldwell team will review and analyze for consistency and recommendations of
following documents and any other document provided during the early stage of the PDR development.
IEUA Business Goals
Asset Management Plan (AMP)
Energy Management Plan (EMP)
Financial Plan
Integrated Water Resources Plan
Recycled Water Program Strategy
SCADA Master Plan
Strategic Grants Plan
Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan
WFMP
IEUA Engineering Design Guidelines

Task 2 — Project Management and Meetings

The Parsons/Brown and Caldwell team's project manager/task leaders or assignee will lead the meetings
described below. Throughout the predesign phase of the project, Parsons will provide meeting agendas,

Remainder of page intentionally left blank

PARSONS i1 association with 2-44 ) = "r:"_ o



™ veen ome RP-1Liquids & Solids Treatment System Expanslon, RP-5 Liguids Treatment System Expansion,
 weeseecws and RP-5 Sofids Treatment Facility Preliminary Design Report ' i

preparing meeting handouts, and taking notes to prepare final meeting minutes. Meeting agenda will be
prepared and submitted before the meetings for approval by the IEUA.

2.1 Prepare Project Management Plan — Parsons will prepare a project management plan (PMP) to
serve as a roadmap for the project from schematic design through construction and start-up, identifying
the sequence of activities, including reviews and progress reporting. The PMP will address the project
implementation approach, staffing, organization, project record keeping, document control, quality control
(QC) and quality assurance responsibilities, sustainability plan, safety management plan, and milestones
including technical committee meetings, project budget, and schedule. A draft PMP will be presented
during the kickoff meeting for the IEUA’s review and comments.

2.2 Conduct Kickoff Meeting — Parsons will conduct a kickoff meeting with the IEUA’s staff to introduce
the project team to the IEUA and confirm the scope of services and schedule. The draft PMP will be
presented and reviewed in the kickoff meeting. Parsons’ principal-in-charge, project manager, task
leaders and other core team members will attend. The [EUA’s project manager will provided a
presentation on the scope and schedule of the project followed by a discussion between the IEUA’s core

project team and Parsons’ core project team. Scheduled duration of the meeting will be approximately
three hours.

2.3 Conduct Weekly Meetings — Weekly meetings will be conducted between the IEUA project
manager and Parsons' project manager to review the status of action items and deliverables. The
meeting will be conducted by telephone conferencing and is anticipated to have a scheduled duration of
one hour. Relevant technical staff will also participate as appropriate

2.4 Conduct Monthly Meetings — Once a month, a weekly meeting will be replaced by a monthly
meeting. Parsons' project manager will lead the meeting and provide updates on the progress of the
predesign, milestones achieved, any decisions required to maintain the progress of the predesign, and
any potential issues that may affect the project schedule, budget, or quality. Members of Parsons’ core
project team and IEUA's core project team may be in attendance, as needed. The meeting will be
conducted onsite at the IEUA’s Headquarters Building. Scheduled duration of the meeting will be
approximately two hours.

2.5 Conduct Progress Review and Decision Making Workshops — Parsons will provide four
workshops throughout the predesign to provide updates on major milestones of the project, allow for
discussion between key Parsons and IEUA staff, and approval of Parsons recommendations. Relevant
draft BCE memos will be distributed before the workshop for review. The workshops will be conducted
onsite at the IEUA's Headquarters Building.

Workshop 1 — This workshop will be conducted within the first three months of the predesign and
will provide Parsons' Evaluation of Elimination of Primary Effluent Flow Equalization at RP-1, the
Evaiuation of RP-1 Onsite Centrate Treatment, the Evaluation of the Decommissioning of
CCWREF, the Evaluation of Ultimate Expansion of RP-5, and the evaluation (5 alternatives and
BCE) of the secondary system expansion at RP-5. Scheduled duration of the workshop will be
approximately four hours.

Workshop 2 - This workshop will be conducted within seven months of the commencement of
the predesign and will provide Parsons analysis of the IEUA TDS Forecast for the AWT Systems,
the Evaluation of the RP-1 Liquids Treatment Capacities, a discussion on the 3 alternative
technologies for each RP-5 Liquids Treatment System (excluding the secondary system), the
Methodology for Selection of MBR Manufacturer (TM and documents), a discussion on the 3
alternatives for the RP-2 Lift Station Relocation, a discussion on the 3 alternatives for IEBL
Discharge Station Relocation, a discussion on the RP-5 Solids Treatment Capacities and three
alternative technologies for each system, and the Methodology for Selection of Dewatering
System Manufacturer (TM and documents). Scheduled duration of the workshop will be
approximately eight hours.

Workshop 3 — This workshop will be conducted within 10 months of the commencement of the
predesign and wilt provide Parsons Evaluation of the RP-1 Solids Treatment Capacities,

T3 2 — 2-45 PARSONS n [



RP1 Liguids & Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, OB i e
[ and RP-5 Solrds Treatment Facility Preliminary Design Report e R b

Evaluation of the IBE Lease Agreement & SunPower Solar Pad Easement (RP-5), the RP-5
Liquids Existing Equipment Condition Assessment, the BCE for the RP-5 Liquids Treatment
Alternative Technologies {excluding the secondary system), the BCE for the RP-5 Solids
Treatment System Alternative Technologies, the BCE for the RP-2 Lift Station Relocation, the
BCE for the IEBL Discharge Station Relocation, and the Evaluation of AWT for both RP-1 and
RP-5. Scheduled duration of the workshop will be approximately eight hours.

Workshop 4 — This workshop will be conducted within 12 months of the commencement of the
predesign and will provide the Evaluation of the Decommissioning of RP-2, the approved project
for the RP-1 Liquids and Solids Treatment Expansion, the approved project for the RP-5 Liquids
Treatment Expansion, and the approved project for the RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility.
Comments received from the workshop will be utilized to finalize the PDR. Scheduled duration of
the workshop wiil be approximately four hours.

Workshop § {Additicnal) — This workshop will be conducted within 10 months of the
commencement of predesign and will provide evaluation of the RP-5 Food Waste Treatment
Systemn and the evaluation of the beneficial use of RP-5 Digester Gas. This day-long workshop
will be attended by the Professor Dr. Matthew Higgins, Bucknell University, and Professor Dr.
Robert Sharp, Manhattan College, along with SMEs from Parsons and Brown and Caldwell. This
workshop will evaluate available and proven food waste process technologies, pros and cons of
co-digestion with municipal sludge and digester gas optimization technologies. Comments
received from the workshop will be utilized to finalize the PDR.

2.6 Conduct Coordination Meetings — It is anticipated Parsons will schedule meetings on an as
needed basis with the IEUA Project Manager for the purpose of data collection, field site visits, and for
unforeseen conditions/issues discovered through the predesign.

Deliverables:
Project Management Plan

Meeting Agenda

Meeting Notes/Summary with Action Items

Draft BCEs

Workshop Summary
Task 3 - Provide Engineering Support for Environmental
Documents

The IEUA will be responsibie for the preparation and processing of an environmental review documents;
however, Parsons will provide the engineering support needed to incorporate the environmental review
into the design. This will include the review of the Program Environmental Impact Report and adopted
mitigation measures that have to be included in the project design.

If the project description changes from that stated in Program Environmental Impact Report, the IEUA
will be responsible for preparing and processing the required environmental review documents. Parsons
will, however, provide the engineering support, needed to incorporate the adopted mitigation measures
into the project design.

Deliverables:
Environmental Documents
Review Comments and Technical input

PARSONS i) zssociation wiin  [Eea) 248 i -

PU————— e



e, RP-1Liquids & Solids Treatment System Expansion. RP-5 Liquidé Treatment System Expansicn,
wwlmseo and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Pretiminaty Design Report

Task 4 - Provide Engineering Support for Grants and Loans
The IEUA is in the process of applying for Clean Water State Revolving Fund loans and Proposition |
grant oppertunities. The IEUA will be responsible for the preparation and processing of any required
documentation; however, Parsons will provide the engineering support needed to incorporate
requirements of the funding IEUA into the predesign.

Deliverable:
Technical Support to Grants and Loan Applications

Task § — Prepare Predesign Report Volume | - RP-1 Liquid and
Solids Treatment Expansion

The PDR will consist of three separate volumes, which include: RP-1 Liquids and Solids Treatment
Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility. Parsons will submit
the following Volumes and Chapters in accordance with the schedule presented in Attachment B Project
Schedule. The evaluations described under the Project Description will be used as the chapters in the
PDR. The evaluations will provide all the necessary information required for the IEUA to make the most
appropriate decision. Parsons will provide a full BCE of all alternative design options in as part of
Parsons’ desigh recommendations.

. o 5 A - > i ,J‘ F - 3 Y o P ¥ o
gt Y e ity 1rivary b B " e andd 5ol roatriicn
4 EXaeCULv =y L s L e

3
Fey S EAFTIITN S ! Trila x i
8 D LEIIEAD L pedibiido « LI 1 redil

rete A FI S 1)
SN LT AT eI D
-

The Parsons/Brown and Caldwell team will prepare a concise executive summary for the RP-1 Liquids &
Solids Treatment System Expansion project providing the approved project elements to be presented in
detail in chapters to follow in Volume | of the PDR. The executive summary will briefly discuss process
used to conduct BCEs and clearly define the selected project along with its benefits, schedule, capital
and operation costs, loans and grand opportunities

- N T | A o5 oy megm = oo ol Tl onen ooz o PPy P
5.2 LRApter £ — ARPRIOVEQ .?‘JUJG'.wf ReEirements

For the approved RP-1 project, Parsons will provide to the minimum the following items in this chapter:

A site layout for the approved expansion project. In addition, a site layout for the ultimate build-out
of the RP-1 Liguids and Solids Treatment Systems.

A detailed project cost estimate including design costs, construction costs, and contingency.

Schedule and operability relationship with IEUA's recycled water optimization plan {not included
in the scope of work) and RP-5 Expansion approved plan as discussed in Volumes 2 and 3 of the
PDR.

A detailed project schedule to complete design, construction, and commissioning.

bmpndoar 3 Ersadioatinm of fha Elimination of Primary Efluent Fiow
hapier 3 - BVarEaiion GF THEe CIETHENaLUon QF F77INRE el iilsdad Saleyy

Parsons scope of work includes evaluation of following six (6) alternatives.
Liternative 4 — Do nothing forever, i.e., retain primary effluent flow equation {baseline case)
Mlterative 2 — Cover primary effluent flow equalization tanks and provide odor control

Aliernative 3 — Do nothing now, i.e., but near future expansion of RP-1 with MBR or equivalent
should be designed without primary effluent flow equalization of the entire design fiow.

Liternative 4 — Operate RP-1 at a constant flow rate now and divert peaks to RP-5 until
expansion of RP-1 with MBR system in near future

o 2-47 PARSONS i with [t

W —




. Inl20d Emph ¢ ¢ Sy
B HRUNICR L Ao RRT

-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment System' Expansion, RP-5 Ligulds Treatment System Expansion, F AL
| and k-5 Solids Treatment Facility Preliminary Design Repog

Aliernaiive § — Extend liquid treatment now by addling activated sludge system capacity by
Installing sufficient MBR capacity in the existing surplus primary sedimentation tanks to
accommoedate peak flows

Altzrisiive 8 — BExtend liquid treatment now by Installing a separate MBR facility to increase
capacity to accommodate peak flows

=z A Mhsnfos A Eisaliisiinrn af A duvanscord Wastaor T LTI =],
2.4 hapter 4 - Cvaluation of Aavanced Waler reatment at KF

Parsons will evaluate the following three alternatives for a thorough BCE for AWT at RP-1.
Ailernztive 1 — AWT for IEUA Wide Surface Discharge and Recycled Water TDS of 525 mg/L
Aliernative 2 — AWT for Subsurface Groundwater Replenishment
Alterniciive 3 — AWT for TDS Reduction and Subsurface Groundwater Replenishment

ol - ] . - .

- 4 = - ' ’ ' & 1
& | hanfar & - EBvafiatinn of Oneifte Cantrate Traafmend
wetd bl ;'”-L"'-»‘ 2 o — EVailldidon ar LANSIie L.enurate j reatmet

Parsons will evaluate the following five (5) alternatives for a thorough BCE for centrate treatment.
Alternative 1 - Continue use of the NRW pipeline (haseline alternative)
Alierinative 2 ~ Recycling centrate back to RP-1 liquid treatment
Aliernative 3 — Separate treatment of centrate at RP-1

Alternative 4 — Transferring centrate from RP-1 to RP-5 for combined treatment offers significant
advantages

Alternative & — Combinations of the above alternatives

5 8 Chantaer & — BEvaliation of BRP-4 Ligisds Troeatment Canacities
e D Wllagp?lsyl 13 S WALAEAGILAITS WD DN I 20 fSsilias T Calid sl 2] Ele LR LA LGS

Parsons will evaluate thoroughly capacity of existing preliminary, primary, secondary, and tertiary
treatment system capacities for deficiencies in ADF, PWWF, and PDF for 37 mgd capacity and
compliance with Title 22 quality water production redundancies. Parsons will also evaluate
equipment/system expansion needs including headworks screening, grit removal, preliminary chemical
addition, primary clarification, intermediate pumping, activated sludge reactors and ancillary equipment
(blowers), secondary clarification, MBR retrofit, new MBR system, tertiary chemical systems, filtration,
disinfection, dechlorination, and odor control.

3 g ey e T | " ']
b vy gy ey 1 s o = ot . .~ s s, & B g e

E T M Eanto o el amstiouey oF BB Lrsdinie Treshmepnt tansncilie
w4 AL NIRRT & o= OV QIderlriorsd L0 U= lnpdlls T I0aIr0L S dl el g Lites

Parsons will evaluate all processes corollary to the production and treatment of biosolids at RP-1 and
reviewing the potential for improvements or alternative technologies. Digestion process alternatives that
will be considered consist of the following:

Three-phase digestion — either thermophilic or mesophilic as recently evaluated at RP-1
Two-phase digestion (acid/gas)

TPAD

THP (pre- and post-digestion)

Traditional mesophilic digestion

Parsons scope for various alternative evaluations as discussed above, provide adequate flexibility of
replacing one or more alternatives with better and viable alternative(s) if discovered during the early
phase of the project.

PARSONS i = = it



B St RP-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion,
- weewnes” and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Preliminary Design Report

T- k 5 - Pr r-j*'e. Dmrim-q n Report Volume ll - RP-5 Liquid

f % Fv3% IF1
4. f

Parsons will prepare a concise executive summary for the RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion project
providing the approved project elements to be presented in detail in chapters to follow in Voiume |l of the
PDR. The executive summary will briefly discuss process used to conduct BCEs and clearly define the
selected project along with its benefits, schedule, capital and operation costs, loans and grant
opportunities.

<5 A P ro

Jr "' ‘ 7 i ™ .-'E.’.-',J.-' 0 '.‘ '!.-l‘l f I\' r l'?.rv-,JJ.* "?rlwl;‘f"i
For the approved project, Parsons wil} prowde to the minimum the following items in this chapter:

A site layout for the approved expansion project. In addition, a site layout for the ultimate build-out
of the RP-5 liquids and solids treatment systems. The site layout should include a 10 ft x 50 ft
micro turbine pad for relocation of equipment from RP-2 to RP-5.

A preliminary baseline geotechnical evaluation to determine the suitability of the site to allow for
construction of new facilities.

A discussion on the project SCADA contro! integration. Create a list of all required process control
narratives required for the design of the project. Review the IEUA SCADA master plan and
ensure the standards of this project are implemented.

The necessary survey research and comments to maintain project survey control.

Preliminary plans for any required right-of-way acquisition including approximate area of each of
the required parcels, if needed.

A summary on permit acquisition including a list of required permits, names of contact persons,
telephone numbers, permit fees, probable requirements, expected processing times, schedules
for application and receipt and a plan for keeping the permit process on schedule.

The design criteria for all new equipment/systems and equipment/system expansions.

The catalog cuts for all new equipment/systems and equipment/system expansions.

All calculations used in the alternatives analysis for each BCE performed for the project.

A detailed project cost estimate including design costs, construction costs, and contingency.
A detailed project schedule to complete design, construction, and commissioning.

The following alternatives will be evaluated:
Alternativa 'i — Continue to operate CCWRF indefinitely

Alternaiive 2 ~ Continue to operate CCWREF for at least another 15 to 17 years when much of
the equipment and structures have reached their useful life and require major costly rehabilitation

Attermaiive 3 —~ Decommission CCWRF within the next 5 to 7 years or so and construct
replacement capacity at RP-5

¢ e d o Evsfrasiian oF tha liltinsie Evnancsion of RPLU5
ALY 4 ~ EVRIUAUorn OF INe GImase CXPansion o S50

The evaluation will consist of the following analyses:
Economy of scale for a larger expansion, i.e., lower capital cost per mgd of expansion.

- i
Al Ly

2-49 PARSONS in associaton with  [Ea]

4« AP



HE-t Liquids & Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, A R
. Hnd HP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Preliminary Design Report o

Delay or elimination of expansion of RP-1
Accommodate potential decommissioning of CCWRF
Elimination of facilities and costs for ceasing the primary effluent flow equalization at RP-1

Accommodation for recycled stream (primarily centrate) treatment from RP-1 and new recycied
stream from RP-5's new solids facilities

If upgrade of existing activated sludge system tc MBR process comes out a viable option, IEUA
might think to upgrade both aeration basins now to keep only one process to operate. This could
provide significantly more than 27.5 mgd uitimate capacity needed at RP-5

Sequence and schedule for expansion to optimize use of effective capacity

¥ & Chanter & ; EvpesTiprafieme nF 8 A
L it f s o0 = LOWedb il S lify 25 MLVl

BT T —— i DD E
ad Water Treatment at RP-
LRI = b B s LAY e ol 7Y

5

Similar to RP-1 advanced water treatment at RP-1, the following alternatives for RP-5 specific recycled
water use optimization and regulatory compliance will be evaluated:

Alternative 1 — AWT for IEUA Wide Surface Discharge and Recycled Water TDS of 525 mg/l.
Llierriative Z — AWT for Subsurface Groundwater Replenishment
Alternative 3 -~ AWT for TDS Reduction and Subsurface Groundwater Replenishment

. . = - P g - y—r -
6.8 Chapier & - Evaiuation of Offsite Recvele Flaw Discharoe
V.S rfiicipfiof S b W THIRSQERTLA2 T WY ol PR pledle I 2LAF b Dol R D SHF R i

Parsons scope of work includes a BCE of following alternatives of the RP-5 off site recycled flow
discharge system.

Alteriative 1 — Recycle centrate fo the RP-5 liquids treatment stream.
Alteriative 2 — Provide separate centrate treatment at RP-5.
Altermative 3 - Discharge centrate to the IEBL.

Literniative 4 — Some combination of above alternatives

P I . T LT g L ST . F O B tmesainle Trnaiimnat A Ibarmatiorm T b g s fm e b o e
t *horifar 7 fairmiiseatisgn AF Ridal irriiple  rasatimmant Litarsisatigs Tl Flalalate li-ts
‘-.3.-! LBl oy 7 — Evetllgiits] W 7557 = A.Ju'nIL;‘f-_.j-.‘.’ PG A eer T4t iV {é F T ITIy sty i

Parsons' scope of work includes evaluation BCE of following alternatives for each major unit process of
the RP-5 liquid treatment system.
1. Influent Pump Station

Aliernaiive 1 — Add more pumps of similar capacity,

Alternalive 2 — Replace existing pumps with larger but similar pumps,

Alternative 3 — Change types of pumps for higher efficiency or better reliability, easier
maintenance, etc.

Alternatlve 4 — Assess wet well capacity and effective use of VFDs.
2. Screening
Aliarnative 1 — No change in current cearse climber screens
Aliernaiive 2 — Replace coarse climber screens with multi-rake screens.
Alternative 3 - Add fine screening.
Alternative ¢ — Add sluicing, washing, and/or compaction of screenings.
3. Grit Removal
Aliernaiive 1 — Perform grit characterization.

PARSONS in associaion with 2-50

E

e

. A
i
A




A

vossme o~ RP-1Liguids & Solids Treatment System Expansien, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion,
w EEwwess and RP-5 Solids Treatment Faciity Preliminary Design Repert = H

Alternative 2 - Add redundant and larger vortex grit removal system.
Aliarnative 3 — Consider fine grit removal with concentric conical tray system (Headcell™}).
\liernative 4 — improvements in grit washing, classification, dewatering, including COANDA™

4. Odor Controt

Adternative 1 — Biofilter, synthetic vs. organic media.

aliernaiive 2 - Bio Trickling Filter with synthetic media, GAC polishing.

Alieinative 3 — Chemical scrubbers.
5. Chemical Addition for Enhanced Settling

Evaluation of alternative chemicals commonly used include the following coagulants and settling
aids: ferric chloride, ferric suifate, polymers for settling aid and other coaguiants

6. Primary Clarifiers
Alternative 1 — Add similar circular clarifiers.
Alternaiive 2 — Rectangular clarifiers.
Aliernative 3 — Clear Cove Technologies™.

7. Secondary Treatment (BNR)
Aiternative 1 — Expand existing activated sludge system.
Alternative 2 — Retrofit existing AS system with MBR system.
Alternaiive 3 — A new MBR system for expanded capacity.

Aliernative 4 — Hybrid of existing activated sludge system with new membrane
tankage/membrane modules gradually replacing secondary clarifiers when proven/accepted.

Aliernative € — IFAS System.
8. Filtration for Alternatives with no MER system
Altarnative 1 — Expand existing upflow system.
Alternative Z — Change to cloth media filtration.
Altarnative 3 — Change to gravity deep bed multimedia filtration.
9. Disinfection for All Alternatives
Alternative 1 — Continuation of chlorine disinfection using purchased sodium hypochlorite.
Aliernative 2 — On site generation of sodium hypochlorite.

Aliernative 3 — UV disinfection - recent developments in UV disinfection application tailored
toward size of installation.

Ajternative 4 — UV for expansion and operating in parallel with the existing chlorination/chlorine
contact system.

Alternztive £ — Partial chlorine contact followed by UV disinfection, or vice versa.
10. Dechlorination for surface water discharge
11. Off Spec Water Facllities
12, On-site recycled water storage

2-51 PARSONS 1 :isocaion with  [Ese)

-
s
.
" i




" JRP Liquids & Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, P T
[13F-5 Solids Treatment Facility Preliminary Design Repert g

A ML e S

6.8 Chapter 8 - Methodology for Selection of MBR System Manufaciurer

Parsons will recommend the methodology for selection of 2 MBR manufacturer/system for IEUA
approval: system pre-selection with manufacturer price guarantee, performance specification with
performance bond, or any additionai method recommended by Parsons.

Parsons will prepare a technical memorandum comparing up to five MBR manufacturers based upon
effluent water quality, required ancillary equipment, constructability, construction cost, energy usage,
membrane lifetime and replacement cost, ease of operation, list of consumable parts/equipment, ability
to obtain spare/replacement parts, quality of technical support, existing installations, warranty, and ability
to provide a price guarantee. Parsons will provide and overall ranking of MBR manufacturers.

Parsons will prepare the required documentation and specifications to allow for pilot testing of various
manufacturers’ MBR systems onsite at RP-5. It is preferential to allow multiple simultaneous
manufacturer MBR tests, if feasible.

el O — Evalirafion of tho IBE 1 aasca Anrsaroant B i Drarse Cesbow Bard
apter 3 — Evaluation of the IBE Lease .ﬂl{.;‘.-ri:‘:':.'z!tf'.’! & aunFower Solar Fad

In the event an equipment/system expansion requires more space than available, Parsons will review
utilizing the RP-5 solar pad area or the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility, review the agreements with
SunPower and 1BE, provide a discussion on the options/alternatives for use of these properties (i.e.,
relocating panels, purchasing panels and removing, terminating lease with 1BE, etc.), and create a BCE
for the alternatives. Based upon the alternatives presented, Parsons will complete a BCE and provide a
recommended alternative for the IEUA’s approval.

ol ¥ s I i P Y S U ST SN Wy el [ CHMSEY | L | S
5. 10 Chapter 10 - Exisling Equinment Gonditian Assessmeril

Parsons will conduct visual inspection of existing mechanical systems for condition assessment including
the following equipment:
] : | . : S
Alignment | Visual Pipe, & Equip. | Visual :
Visual and | Condition For Coating&  Metal, Coating

Vibration = Vibration | Corrosion and Liner & Liner
Check Check | General Intearity Condition Meaasurement

Pumps and Blowers | X X
Bar Screens i

[ Covers for Process Tanks | |
Diversion Structure and Cther
Piping and Valves
Storage Bins % X X
Primary & Secondary Clarifier
Equip. |
Qdor Control System Including i X X '

I O

MM XX

>

Blowers and Tanks
Aeration Basin Equip

Flocculation Mixers I X X
Tertiary Filers

+ Sodium Hypochiorite and SBS

| Stations

- Chiorine Contact Tanks

Note 1- Needed only based on the condition of Coating and Liners.

>oX XX X X

PARSONS i asscoiation with  [Esg] 252 ‘ _




™ ttmon weo,  RP-1Liquids & Selids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion,
% eiersoe e gnd RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Preliminary Design Report J

Parsons scope for various alternative evaluations as discussed above, provide adequate flexibility of replacing one
or more altemnatives with better and viable alternative(s) if discovered during the early phase of the project.

Task 7- Prepare Predesign Report Volume il - RP-5 Solids
Treatment Facility

AT sfor 7 — Ex o the BD.E © . ¢ Facility
.1 Ch aplar 1 - £xa cutive Sumn nary ror me xi 5 Solids Treatment ICHLY

Parsons will prepare an executive summary for the RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility project providing the
approved project elements to be presented in detail in chapters to follow in Volume |il of the PDR. The
executive summary will briefly discuss process used to conduct BCEs and clearly define the selected
project along with its benefits, schedule, capital and operation costs, and loan and grant opportunities
oy 7 ( 'f“ ;'a"-.-;"::-' f - JaaLti =l Frn ‘-‘\,'- ; .f;;:'_;;,r- sty I

# ‘«34 LWl B ERd i L2402 ..S \a".."\'au

For the approved project, Parsons will prowde the following items in this chapter:

A site layout for the approved project. In addition, provide a site layout for the ultimate build-
out of the RP-5 Liquids and solids treatment Systems. The site layout will include a 10-foot x
50-foot micro turbine pad for relocation of equipment from RP-2 to RP-5.

A preliminary baseline geotechnical evaluation to determine the suitability of the site to aliow
for construction of new facilities.

A discussion on the project SCADA control integration. Create a list of all required process
controt narratives required for the design of the project. Review the IEUA SCADA Master Pian
and ensure the standards of this project are implemented.

Adequate preliminary ulility research to assure that any new pipeline alignments or new
facilities not located at RP-5 includes the consideration of significant utility conflicts.

The necessary survey research and comments to maintain project survey control.

Preliminary plans for any required right-of-way acquisition including approximate area of each
of the required parcels.

A summary on permit acquisition including a list of required permits, names of contact
persons, telephone numbers, permit fees, probable requirements, expected processing times,
schedules for application and receipt and a plan for keeping the permit process on schedule.

The design criteria for all new equipment/systems and equipment/system expansions.

The catalog cuts for all new equipment/systems and equipment/system expansions.

All calculations used in the alternatives analysis for each BCE performed for the project.

A detailed project cost estimate including design costs, construction costs, and contingency.
A detailed project schedule to complete design, construction, and commissioning.

e = 3+ i m . gt i
f R ERAaptiar s - Vi lia¥nr 0F Fies P Omimiissiyuno ar =4
Tang S WD LFLEID oS e ¥ i LPe RSl e U0 205 Fai b AT N3 PSR IIT R &J5 Ted :

Parsons will conduct visual inspection of RP-2 facilities, review plant operations, and meet with USACE
to evaluate the requirements for decommissioning of the plant. The following elements for the
decommissioning of RP-2 will be addressed in the PDR.

Abandonment of RP-2, Milestones, Extent, and Components
Regulatory Overview and Permit Requirements
Plant Decommissioning

mo 2-53 PARSONS i with - [ea]




RP-1 Liguids & Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, = it
| and BP.S Solids Treatment Facilty Preliminary Design Report i

Inventory of infrastructure and chemicals

Decommission structures, equipment, and site improvements, including above ground
and underground infrastructures and components

Liquids management
Biosolids management and disposal
Solid waste management and disposal
Management of hazardous materials, substances, chemicals, and wastes
Disposal sites
Discharge permit termination
Restoration of Lands

Communications Plan (with affected agencies, such as USACE, RWQCB, SAWPA, the Cities
of Chino and Chino Hill, etc.)

Required Approvals for Decommissioning
Preliminary Cost Estimate
Preliminary Schedule of Decommissioning Activities

7 A Fbepnfime A o fmvem et ol PR Balamatiam of tha R | 1 ©a
F i W gl P LET 2 EVvaiiration OF e Ke/QLalian QF iNg Ki-=4 47t SLaGgon

Parsons will develop three alternatives to reroute the RP-2 Lift Station flows to the influent of RP-5,
applying the following considerations in the evaluation:

Site and surrounding conditions of the new lift station, such as outside of the 566-foot Prado Dam
inundation area

Sewer system routing and hydraulics

Proximity to existing gravity line and force main in accord with existing hydraulic grade line
reguirements

Site location and parcel size

Land ownership, acquisition, and easements
Vehicular access, egress and ingress
Existing utility availability

Zoning and permitting requirements
O&M

Geotechnical and environmental
Noise and odor controls

Site security

Wet well/dry well sizing

Pump type

Lift station piping systems
Emergency station operation

PARSONS i ossocistion with 2-54

|
-9
)




-

g ‘m,,,,“ - iv RP-1Liquids & Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion,
& wncsens and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Prehminary Design Report

] ".Jr-’.i‘- pter 5= Evalusiion of the Relocation of the IEBL. Dischas e Sfaticn

Parsons will develop three alternatives for relocation of the IEBL discharge station, applying the following
considerations in the evaluation:

Site and surrounding conditions of the new discharge station, such as outside of the 566-foot
Prado Dam inundation area

Proximity to [EBL

Site location and parcel size

Land ownership, acquisition, and easements
Vehicular access, egress and ingress
Existing utility availability

Zoning and permitting requirements

Q&M

Geotechnical and environmental

Noise and odor controls

Site security

Requirements by agencies, such as SAWPA, RWQCB, and the City of Chino

o AT N Pry
i ‘a‘“‘ '. _j“ J-‘" |w\_f‘_|__."'f‘:-=-- i
b l

~ ff O3 Grem esiviardon BPlaaar FY5 by
sVaiighicn ofF Q=51 KeCyoic Fiow

sale §F TRAWY Lo Fadho e Sy L7
> - mth

Parsons will conduct this evaluation in conjunction with the RP-1 evaluation to fully account for the loads
associated with centrate from RP-1 to RP-5 and evaluate the following options.

Recycle centrate to the RP-5 liquids treatment siream.
Provide separate centrate treatment at RP-5.
Discharge centrate to the IEBL.

Some combination of above alternatives.

i

7 - r .' . i ,-I I L o T e P ; —
7.7 Chapter ¥ - Evaluativn of RP-5 Sgiids Treatment Alternative Technologies

Parsons will evaluate various viable technology alternatives for thickening, anaerobic digestion,
dewatering, digester gas storage and utilization, interconnection system of CCWRF primary sludge and
WAS to the RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility, and odor control to meet the treatment capacity and
compliance with all regulations.

Parsons will provide at a minimum three alternative technologies for each new treatment system. Based
upon the alternatives presented, Parsons will complete a BCE for each new treatment system and
provide a recommended alternative for each of the new treatment systems for IEUA's approval. Any new
treatment system shall take into consideration impacts to odors of the facility and meeting IEUA’s
Business Goal of being a “good neighbor.”

Thickening process aiternatives that will be considered consist of the following, at a minimum:
Gravity thickener
DAFT
Centrifuge thickening
Membrane thickening
GBT

N W . . 2-55 PARSONS inassociaton with  [iia]



fP-+ Louids & Sofids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, >

and RF-5 Solidg Treatment Facility Preliminary Design Report 8 Tdii-»"’
RDT

Digestion process alternatives that will be considered consist of the following, at a minimum:
Three-phase digestion — either thermophilic or mesophilic as recently evaluated at RP-1
Two-phase digestion (acid/gas)

TPAD
THP (pre- and post-digestion)
Traditional mesophilic digestion

Parsons' scope for various alternative evaluations as discussed above, provide adequate flexibility of
replacing one or more alternatives with better and viable alternative(s) if discovered during the early
phase of the project.

Dewatering process alternatives that will be considered consist of the following, at a minimum:
Centrifuge dewatering
BFP dewatering
Screw Press dewatering

The need for gas storage process alternatives will be evaluated in conjunction with the cogeneration
evaluation. If gas storage is determined to be needed, the alternatives that will be considered consist of
the following, at a minimum:

Low-pressure gas storage
Flexible membrane storage
Digester gas holder cover storage
Dry or wet seal gas storage
High-pressure gas storage

Odor control is a critical component of solids treatment systems, and odor control alternatives will be
evaluated to serve the selected solids freatment systems and IEUA’s project objectives. Alternatives that
will be considered consist of the following, at a minimum:

Biofilter

Chemical scrubber
Biological scrubber
Activated carbon

s AE b FRE i . P 2 v e e ol T T e e g
2 V¥l I8 sy Ear H EBrraliiaitiramn -f 20 8 i Ainedom Troa~strmer:d S reform
.f'-'..J Fall, {5l Mol I0ey @ == LOWEMILIE D] afd FUE ™0 ! DL Wer :-"':-', frealinernt o iy

Based upon the IEUA’s current food waste feasibility study, anticipated to be completed by March 15,
2016 for accepting food waste at both RP-1 and RP-5 with a recommendation to include food waste
treatment at RP-5, Parsons will be provided with the daily volume of food waste to design a food waste
treatment system.

The evaluation of food waste treatment will consider operation of current facility using industrial or
commercial organic waste, such as high-strength waste syrups and near-future process municipal
organics recycling diverted from landfills; however, it may also include FOG. IEUA will be provided with
the daily volume of food waste to design a food waste treatment system. FOG could be easily applied to
anaerobic digesters without comingling with other food wastes.

Parsons will review the following alternatives:

PARSQONS i with  [EmEa] 2-56

.,

b
™
L



| e oo RP-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion,
SR and RP-§ Solids Treatment Facility Preliminary Design Report

Food waste treatment system utilizing co-digestion with the municipal solids
A standalone food waste treatment system
Some combination of the above alternatives

Based upon the alternatives presented, Parsons will complete a BCE for each alternative and provide a
recommended alternative for IEUA’s approval.

7.9 Chapter 8§ - Evaluation of Bensficial Use of RP-§ Digester Gas
Parson will evaiuate the following alternatives:

Utilize unused IC engine capacity at RP-5 REEP

Install a new cogeneration system at RP-5

Centralized cogeneration — transfer digester gas to one location for integrated cogeneration

Convert digester to CNG for vehicular fuel

Upgrade digester gas to pipeline-quality NG for injection into gas pipeline

Assess digester gas storage requirements

i 4 & I T " s ey
cr T f o~ D - s ioaratarinrg Syroatoarsy
1 I J-'Jv-_- -4,.;) ﬂu.f,.f-.w .n.-n.-rn...,-..- i .u.::_--."\(a-,,.'s..-;ﬂ wt W Selidnd

Parsons will evaluate and recommend a method for selection of a dewatering system manufacturer.
Once the dewatering technology is selected through the BCE process, Parsons will evaluate the need
and benefits of preselecting the dewatering system manufacturer, and will work with you during the
workshop process to discuss this approach. Two methods are listed in the RFP for selection of the
dewatering system manufacturer:

Preselection of a manufacturer based on performance
Develop a performance specification with a performance bond

If preselection is the recommended alternative, a technical memorandum will be developed to evaluate
and select a manufacturer (for preselection) or performance requirements (for a performance bond).

= - . 2 = . . = . p ) F i
o B | f‘ sy ey Foy 1F #F Fihan = i o A svrnpariiarnd X Eaxwor Sofar
S0 ',-¢ =1 '? ~ Evatual ) F g 53 .-”4;- fOGae RUTSCIITCIIL & .I::;.. vOERYET Lo

o t’:ﬁ Pme 1t

-,‘

Similar to Subtask 6.9, in the event that an equipment/system expansion requires more space than
available, Parsons will review utilizing the RP-5 solar pad area or the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility,
review the agreements with SunPower and IBE, provide a discussion on the options/alternatives for use
of these properties (i.e., relocating panels, purchasing panels and removing, terminating lease with IBE,
etc.), and create a BCE for the alternatives. Based upon the alternatives presented, Parsons will
complete a BCE and provide a recommended alternative for IEUA's approval.

Parsons' scope for various alternative evaluations will provide adequate flexibility of replacing one or more
alternatives with better and more viable alternative(s) if discovered during the early phase of the project.

ask 8 - Coordinate Necessary Permits

Parsons will be responsible for all permit coordination during the project design. !nitial contacts with all
permitting agencies will be made during the preliminary design in consultation with IEUA’s project
manager.

oo _ 257 PARSONS with  [ta]




| RP-1Liquids & Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, b1
| nnd BP-3 Sofids Treatment Faciiity Prelineinary Design Re i e

List of permits, contact persons, probable requirements, and schedule for permit applications and
receipts will be included in the design time. We understand that IEUA may prefer to apply for permits
during the PDR phase, in which case Parsons will provide necessary technical support for permit
application and IEUA will pay all permits fees. Permit negotiation will take place during the design phase
of the selected project.

Task 9 — Develop Integrated Strategy for Electrical,
Instrumentation and Control, and SCADA Systems at RP- §

We understand that IEUA is migrating all facilities and DCS components to a Rockwell Automation PLC-
based PlantPAx SCADA Enterprise System under a separate SCADA Enterprise Project (Western
Electric/Parsons). To accomplish the migration, Process Control Narratives (PCNs) will be developed for
each part of the existing process. The PCNs will be used by the system integrator to program the PLCs
to monitor and operate as required.

Parsons will conduct an evaluation of plant-wide electrical, standby power, instrumentation and controls,
and SCADA systems at RP-5, consisting of the following:

Evaluate the RP-5 electrical system, including standby power capacity.

Evaluate instrumentation and controls requirements for the expansion for RP-5 plants and for
integration with the upgraded PlantPAx system, in reference to the recommendations of the
SCADA Master Plan, including reliability requirements of the IEUA for the PAC panels to
implement redundancy of critical components.

Parsons will investigate each control panel and Remote IO panel associated with any upgrades
and coordinate with the IEUA and their SCADA Enterprise Project consultant to ensure the
design provides the necessary specifications to integrate with the future SCADA enterprise
system, as well as meet all IEUA SCADA standards (High-Performance HMI, PAC Programming,
Alarm Management Standards, VantagePoint Reporting, etc.). In addition, Parsons will provide a
list of required PCNs to complete the project. Installation of any new improvements at RP-5 will
seamlessly connect to and operate through the upcoming SCADA Enterprise System.

%5
-

|

s
L %
s

e

PARSONS in associetion with = 2-58



Exhibit B



. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
L CONSULTING SERVICES INVOICE
Company: ABC Company Pay Est. No.: Contract Date: Invoice Date: THHHHEHHE
Address: oniract No.. 400X |IEUA Project Manager: |This Period: rom: 11207
Phone No.: Jamal Zughbi To: 913072015
[Pro]. Name & No: RP-1 [mprovements Project, ENT5X00( Thvoice No. IConsult Ref  XXXXXX |
ORIGINAL CONTRACT:
SAP Original Tetal This Perlod Totai to Date Progress | Remaining
PONo. | ho | WBS ElementNo. | ltem Description Conir. Value FmT";; :géf;gfs F"’Trg 5,‘;9(;?2001155 o c;m‘“
No. Amount ($) | % Complete JAmount {$]% Complete| Amount ($) [%o Compiete] Amount ($)
d5-poom| * [ENT50x.00.F.DN5S 50% Design Services $0.00] #OWVIO! $0.00 | #DWwid! $0.0C | #DIVA! $0.00
2 JEN15xxx.00.F.DNB5 85% Design Services $0.00]  #DWViO! $0.00 | #DIviD! $0.00| #DiVK $0.00
3 |EN1500.00.F.DFLP Final Design $0.00) #DIVA $0.00 [ #DIVIO! $0.00 | #DIViOl $0.00
£ 1EN{ 5000,00.6.CNSW.00.{Constr Support Services #DIVID $0.001 #DIViOl $0.00 | #DIVIO! $0.00
Subtotal Original Contra $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CONTRACT AMENDMENTS:
SAP Amended Total This Period Total to Date Progress | Remaining
PO No. ;::: WBS Element No.  |Amendment Description'ommct b FroTr2; F"}T; D:ote c;::::ﬂ
Ne. Amount ($) | % Complete [Amount ($]% Complete{ Amount (§) |% Completel Amount {$)
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
$0.00 $0.00 0% 0%
Subtotal Contr. Amendn| $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Cont. with Amendr $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYMENT SUMMARY FOR THIS PERIOD: PRIOR PAYMENT SUMMARY:
From. _ 9/1/2015 ~ From:
To: To:
Amount Earned Original Contract $0.00 punt Eamd Orig Contrast $0.00
Amount Eamed Amendments $0.00 bunt Eamnd Amendments $0.00
Back Charges $0.00 Back Charges $0.00
Amount Due This Period | $0.00 | Prior Payments [ $0.00
TOTAL PAYMENT SUMMARY: CONTRACT SCHEDULE SUMMARY:
Total Contract Contract Start Date:  10/9/2014
Contract Duration: 365
Contract Compietion Date:  10/8/2015
Total Original Contract $0.00 Fhorized Time Extension: 0
Total Contract Amendments $0.00 fevised Completion Date:  10/9/2015
Total Payments te Date $0.00 PROJECT COMPLETION SUMMARY:
Back Charges $0.00 | Contract Time Explred:  102%
Payment this period $0.00 Lontract Work Complete:  #DIV/O!
Balance of Contract 1 $0.00 |
Consultant Approval:
Title: Signalure: Date:
inland Empire Utilities Agency Approvals:
Proj. Engineer: Date: Exec Mgr. / Assistant GM: Date:
Deputy Manager: Date: General Manager: Date:
Cept. Manrager: Date:

1171172015



Exhibit C



100 West Walnut Streat - Pasadena, California 81124 « Phone: (§28) 440-6263 « Fax: (626) 440-2702 - www parsons.com

December 10, 2015

Infand Empire Utilities Agency 2
P.O. Box 8020 i
Chino Hills, California 91708

%

—
e

(.

o~
L
.-

oy

Attr: Mr. Jason Marseilles, PE

RE: Fee Proposal to provide Consulting Engineering Services for the RP-1 Liquids & Selids Treatment
System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility
Preliminary Design Report (RFP-RW-15-090)

Dear Mr. Marseilles:

Parsons Water & Infrastructure Inc. (Parsons) is pleased to submit this fee proposai to provide the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) with the professional consulting services necessary to complete the
preliminary design report for the RP-1 Liquids & Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids
Treatment System Expansion, and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility within budget.

Exhibit 10-1 presents the fully itemized fee to perform the enhanced scope of services as proposed in

our scope of work under Section 2 of our technical proposal. Exhibit 10-2 provides the basis of provisions
in the fee estimate.

The billing hourly rates are inclusive of salaries, employee benefits, overhead costs, profit, general office
expenses, administrative services, invoice preparation and processing, routine telecommunications,
Internet, personal computers, facsimiles, routine postage, individual shipping charges of less than $10,
and incidental copies. Subconsultants’ costs will be billed at cost plus a & percent markup, while Parsons
will invoice direct services for management, oversight, and administration of subconsuitants, including
Parsons’ review and processing of subconsultant invoices. Al other direct costs will be billed at cost.

In this sealed envelope, we also included a copy of Exhibit 9-1. Work effort for RP-1 Liquids Solids
Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, and RP-5 Sofids Treatment

Facility Preliminary Design Report of the total man hours and distribution in different categories for your
reference.

We believe that consolidation of certain business case evaluation efforts and elimination of duplicated
efforts could potentially save more than 1,000 hours of professional labor and associated costs. We will
be glad to discuss providing additional cost saving approaches without sacrificing overali project
objectives,

We are committed and stand ready to serve IEUA on this important project. We look forward to further
discussing the proposal scope of work and fine-tuning our proposed fee with you. In the meantime, if you
have any questions please contact Surendra Thakral at 626-440-6263 or

Surendra. Thakral@parsons.com.

Sincerely,
V/Z‘P’?ycj A
gggju E ~ e %‘%/ /Cm g..
urendra Thakral, PE, BCEE Satish Kamath, PE, BCEE
Senicr Vice President, Principal-in-Charge Vice President, Project Manager

=]
-



RP-i Liquids & Bolids Traabnunt System Exaansion. 93 Liquide Trsabment Sysiom Fscun

i RP 3 8¢ Troatnans Facility Prafiminary Basign HapLrt

Exhibit 10-1
Fa# Schedula
RP-1 Uquids Sollds System RP-8 Ugulds ¥ and RP-5 Sofids Trextment Facility Preliminary Design Report
BURGONTULTANT

HOUR

. TOA Lason ]

Gomst

COMBIE  gurveying

Brgram and
Caktwsil

L1l

$12,430]

Ly s

2o0E e

IV __-T__._L =

i

. g

#1330

L Eh]

i

b a'a alelmlals

NS R s O 1 IR

8|

Y S LG - A— T S
0. 523831 81,278
PN T AL OO - R ] R | M 7] —

] sw] | saor] sremedu]

Total Totka | theaugh 8 of o] aa]  an]  md o, tam] el watot | i wen] omse]  swan| e
A= PIGTechnical Atawil E= Buparvising Enginatr 1= Dmigrer Note: Suttash §.2 Incases sunvey ond geatachnical werk for §ublask 7.2
B Projest b Fr  Gunkor ingosar e Extmator
g= inoipal Enginais G=  Amceantieign Engines! K= Adminisirelve Buppced SaifWos Procoosor
D= Projsd Sncinee’ H=  Fenicr Dosgoar
A RBOMS
10-3



N v v wp RPeUiduide & Sofids Trestmomt Expanator, RE-5 | quids Treatmen! Bysts Frpinyio: P—
SIS and AP ‘A\llerrxmsl‘!Faﬂtmnhquiqnmpm‘ll -

For reforanco wo inluded ExiRN B-1. Work ofitrf lor RP-1 Liquids Soitda Troatraart System Expasion. RFLS Likukds Trsment S)316m Expanion, s ZP-3 Sols Treatment Fachlly Praimtary Deaign Repat

TABK DRSCRIFTION

1 Review Relvam Documanis
- WG TpIaE TomK T
2 Projact Manepement and

- .
8 Coovdinale Hecameary Parmits
—Aubioln) Yask b —
B Dovetop Mlsguand Btrubegy for Blectriaa], { £C and SCADA Systam wt RP: §
-k

Todal Taon 1 through ¥ aaval e weal e e antl auz|  aza| | 0,004 71l 124
o E= Superosin Bnsinee Tw T Woks: Subishk 6.3 Indudes survey and paciechrical work for Sl 7.2
N = Projssl Managar F = Sanior Enginser o Coul Bl Mdtar
ca @ = Frooss/Design Engineer K
D= Project EnGinemer H= Senior Dosipnor
A st e

e —— 104 s~ =



oennnne. RP<§ Liquid & Solids Treatment System Expaision, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expaasion,
wihictwacms gnd RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility Freliminary Design Report

Exhibit 10-2

Basis of Provisional Items in Fee Proposal:

o

u

e, W
o T

Subtask 2.5 Conduct Review Workshop inciudes five workshops instead of the four workshops
required by the RFP. We have included a dedicated workshop for the evaluation of food waste
digestion and digester gas utilization optimization, which will facilitate the evaluation of
alternatives to make the best BCE decision on these two important tasks.

Subtask 2.5 Conduct Coordination Meetings includes a provision for 120 hours.
Task 4 Provide Engineering Support for Grants and Loan includes a provision for 170 hours.

Task 6.2 Prepare Predesign Report Volume Il — RP-5 Liquid Treatment Expansion includes site
surveying and a geotechnical baseline report to be performed for the RP-5 project site only.

Task 6.10 Existing Equipment Condition Assessment at RP-5 includes a provision for $10,000
towards vibration and afignment measurement by a specialty fim.

Task 7.4 Evaluation of Relocation of RP 2- Lift Station includes a provision for $1,500 for a real
estate consultant to provide real estate research.

Task 7.5 Evaluation of Relocation of IEBL Discharge Station includes a provision for $1,500 for a
real estate consultant to provide real estate research.

Task 8 Coordinate Necessary Permits includes a provision of 126 hours.

105 PARSDINE in assodation with.



ACTION
ITEM

2C



N
L‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICTY

Date: January 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(01/13/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindsta;
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone

Manager of Engineering
Subject: Adoption of CEQA for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration and Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting Program for the San Sevaine Basin
Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) Improvements, Project No. EN13001; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination (NOD) with the San
Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

BACKGROUND

In 2013, the amendment to the 2010 RMPU was approved by Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) and Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster). Under the RMPU, over nine (9) basins are
recommended for capital improvement to increase groundwater recharge for stormwater and
recycled water by 5,500 and 7,100 acre-feet per year (AFY), respectively. The San Sevaine Basin
Improvement Project, which is a part of the RMPU, is expected to yield approximately 600 AFY
of stormwater and approximately 4,000 AFY of recycled water by designing and constructing a
new pump station and conveyance system to take stormwater from Basin No. 5 and recycled water
from an existing turnout to the upper basins. The upper basins historically perform at higher
groundwater recharge rates that allow for more capture and help mitigate midge fly concerns
within the area. This $6.45 million capital project is 50-percent cost shared with Watermaster



Adoption of CEQA for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvements
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 2

where IEUA is the lead agency in the design, comstruction, planning, and preparation of
documentation for the CEQA.

The CEQA package includes:

¢ Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND)
e Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting Program (MMRP)
¢ Notice of Determination (NOD)

The final ISMND concludes that the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvements can be
implemented by using the noted mitigation measures within the MMRP during and after
construction. The required 30-day public review of the IS/MND was completed on November 16,
2015, where five (5) comment letters were received. The responses to the comments were noted
and incorporated into the final IS/MND documentation. These comments ranged from midge fly
concerns to tribal coordination.

The approval of the final 1S/MND and MMRP package by the Board meets IEUA’s water
reliability business goals by maximizing the beneficial reuse of recycled water and sources of
groundwater recharge through the enhancement of groundwater recharge facilities.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On May 20, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the consulting engineering services contract
award to Dudek for the not-to-exceed amount of $358,828.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

PJG:CB:S8;ji

G:\Board-Rec \ 2015\ 16005 CEQA Adoption for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvements 1-20-16



IDIHESIO YAV IVAIDINNW Y

Aouaby sannn asdwiz pupjuy / .u

»@wﬁmcm_ owag ;
I d 'opeub) |sor hﬂ

_mn,:.m.ac_mzm_ jo ‘_mm.mcm_h,_..v.a_....».. i .
nmm.n._mﬂoam, T Cﬁmcw.xﬂnnﬂb L} .. )| ; =T
o _..br ' I . L 2 I .. - X i g - i

allle

e

610z Ae

LOOELNT ‘ON j08loid

uondopy VO30
sjuswanoldw] NINY uiseg suleAsS ues



AI8ESIA FALVM IVSIDINGW ¥

r Aouaby sayinir 34U pupia] ’,U

G uIskeq Je aunpnig Aemdg suiseq sulenag ueg

A HNIRO > 2
G?H-ﬁnmffwz HE NS

£
e g B =

e

(NdW) QB@QD cm_a ._wa_\,ﬂ_ m@_msomm m.‘_yT ._mvcs uiseg suIBASS

ueg pasodoud auj 10} weibolg Buinoday 3 SULOUON ‘uonEDilN pue
: commhm_omm m>zmmmz paieBINAI/APNIS [BRIU! YD 3D 84l Jo uojdope 8yl -

E
e

ﬁmm_._cmm_ W_oo_o_,n.__



poliad
MaIAsY dllgnd
Aep-0o¢ pajeniu|

‘Sjusawinaop

vYOD32
yelp paiinbal
pajajdwion

$102 3°0

A9png
0} S99IAI9S
ubisaq
Buijnsuoy
piemy

G10Z Aepy

Hoday
ubisag
Aeunwuiaid
8UIBABS UES
pajejdwon

¥10Z "o=d

IWMED Uim
paieys %0s
fouabe
peaj se yn3l
8°ON
lapiQ j¥sel
pajnoaxa

vn3l
3 INMED

EXALSH] BALYM TVLEIDINGW ¥

Kauaby sanynn aiduiz puojuf ,

s399loid
jeyidea jujof
}O }S09 pue
juswiabeuey

uawsaiby
1a3se
3y3 pajnoaxa

vA3l
® INMEO

vioz 'inr

punoibyoeg j108loid

)

uonejdurod

0202 194
syosfoud |

NdNY
0L0Z 9}
JuswpuaWYy
3y}
panoudde

vn3i
2 IAMED

€102 120




m:_ﬁm __.ww.a.uz pasatiodd m_.__s.__ My __mm m:ﬁ_xw

F.__&..._ _nm&ﬁz nom_uao._n_.. weg pLsiy bugsx.
:niﬁ gmgmz nmmcnn:m N @ N _mc.._w.._u _uﬁ..nu uno_..wEmm_.:m

" uu_u..ﬁz.ﬁo .?.E._n— n_m.. mcﬁ_xu. et pries Gmwmu_.__w}vm ues

[0JJUOD 10308 JO} AHHgRSY leuoyeIado ssealdu;

leaf

Jad Js93-8108 000'y X01dde abieysal sejem paioAoas asealou)

1eak Jad 1ea-al0e 009 Xoidde o) ebieyos) J9IEMLUIO)S aSEsIdU|
‘sujaueg 1osleld

suiseq Jaddn oy burdid souefsauo0 ping <
g uiseg uj uonels dwnd |egsu] <
suiseq Joddn o} Jajem g uiseg dund -
'sjuswaacidul) uiseqg

2doog 1980014




& I-Iw IDINISIA BILYM IVDIDINAW ¥
s Aouabiy sy A4TEE pupjuj f‘

UONONIISUOD Jay2 puz Buuinp UcHeIUSLIS|GLWI
(aHNIN) wesbolyg Bupoday % SuLojiuo ‘UoRDIA -
GNIN/S] U Ul 01 Dapuodsal pUE POAISOSS SIUBLILOD SliGNG dAIH -
G10Z ‘9l "AON UC P319IdWOod ONIN/S| 10 MBIASIJNIGR «
paseda:d o im (GNIA) Loneiejoaq aaneben paiebiin -
1WOWIUOJIAUS BU} U0 108)19 1u=opiudis ou spull (Si) Apnig [2aiu| -«

uonepus




1MALSIO BALVM TVAIDINAW Y
9 Kouaby samyun aHdw3 puoiuj 4‘

___“ﬁmﬁmucmccm_m&%a.&ﬁm@maﬁa hﬁwﬁmgﬁnﬁ_@mﬂ%mEﬁﬁg_nﬂuﬁﬁ

~ Joesnai eoyausq auy] buiziwixeus Aq sfeob ssauisng ¥ 31 .ﬂm..m.ﬁ%&ﬁnw i

=Ly =t e T - _f_

B i S et S ]

‘pleog au} Jo N8ID
fQunoo oulpieuieg ues ay} Yum (QON) ucheulwselad JO 9O1ON 8 Sik O}
Jobzueinl [eJouan) ay) azuoylny pue "L00cLNT ON 1099f0ig ‘siusWwan0idu
NdNY uiseg auieAeg ueg ay} 10} weibolq Buodey pue ‘BulolUO
‘uoneby  pue  uopziepag oaneSen  paleSA/ADMIS  jElUi VO30
jo uondope 8y} seAoldde sioalj jo pleog sl Jeyl SpuswiLiooal Jels

UOIjepUSLILLOOSY




MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Lead Agency: Iniand Empire Utilities Agency Contact: Joel Ignacio, P.E.
6075 Kimball Avenue Phone: (909) 993-1813
Chino, CA 81708 Email: jignacio@ieua.org
Project Title: SAN SEVAINE BASIN DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

State Clearinghouse Number: Not yet assigned

Project Location:

Project Description:

Finding:

Initial Study:

The proposed project is located in the City of Rancho Cucamonga, San Bernardino
County, California. The proposed project sites are existing, south of Wilson Avenue; west
of Interstate 15; and northwest of the Interstate 210 and Interstate 15 interchange. The
project is located within Section 26 and 27, Township 1 North, Range 6 West, San
Bernardino Baseline and Meridian, as depicted on the USGS — Devore Quadrangle, 7.5
Minute Series topographic map.

The Intand Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM)
are proposing the San Sevaine Basin Improvements Project (proposed project). The
objective of this project is to increase the amount of recycled water (RW) and stormwater
recharged into the Chino Groundwater Basin, specifically at the San Sevaine Basins
located immediately north and west of the Interstate 210 and Interstate 15 interchange in
the City of Rancho Cucamonga, San Bernardino County.

The existing San Sevaine Basins (Basins) consist of five individual basins covering
approximately 130 acres. The Basins consist of five, soft-bottomed basins along San
Sevaine Creek. Each basin has inlet and outlet structures that allow the capture and
recharge of various types of water sources. The primary mode of conveyance between
Basins is surface transfer, which restricts the operational flexibility of the system. These
Basins are dual-use facilites which serve flood control and groundwater recharge
functions. Currently, a total of 500 acre-feet per year (AFY) of RW and 300 AFY of
stormwater (on average) is infiltrated into the groundwater basins at this location. The
recommended Basins improvements will allow up to an estimated 8100 AFY of
additional RW, and up to an additional 2,700 AF of stormwater to be recharged at this
location.

intand Empire Utilities Agency's (IEUA) decision to implement this proposed project is a
discretionary decision or “project” that requires evaluation under the Califomia
Environmental Quzlity Act (CEQA). Based on the information in the project initial Study,
LACSD has made a prefiminary determination that a Mitigated Negative Declaration will
be the appropriate environmental determination for this project to comply with CEQA.

Copies of the Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study are available for public review
at the Copies of the Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study are available for review
at the IEUA's office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91708. The proposed
Mitigated Negative Declaration will be available for public review and comment from

2015 to 2015. Any comments you have must be submitted in writing no
later than 2015.



Mitigated Negative Declaration
Page 2 of 2

Mitigation Measures: All mitigation measures identified in the Initial Study are summarized on pages 51-53 and
are proposed for adoption as conditions of the project. These measures will be

implemented through a mitigation monitoring and reporting program if the Mitigated
Negative Declaration is adopted.

Signature Title Date



INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



LORASIC YIAVM TVAIDINNW Y

Buuseulbuz Jo Jaf L Aouaby sagiiin andwg pupjy,
i ma%ﬁ B~ \ SaRifin Aiau PUoi] |

--. . H
F#rrl _r I

ml.l..]l. A L STREHS '

910z Aenuer
sajepdn j09loid Juswabeue

uoI}2NJIISuUo0n) pue bulidauibugy




1OMALSIG HAUVM IVIDINOW ¥ 2oBd)YI AJUNO3S pUB ‘UOEDIUNWIWOD ‘ULIBE Bll] =
ST — ,U UOIJeUIpJOOD pUR Uono8jes ainyuini ge| =
010Z Uer Ul spigiaue|d uo asiuaApe — uoljeoijijenb-aid siojoenuo)) «
a]epdn/malAal S)BLUNSS ]SOD UOIJONIISU0)) =
ubisap 9%00. e1e|dwo) =
:sjuiod SN204 =
_ _ uoieuIpIood BUIUOISSILIWIOD/WB)SAS [OJU0D) =
T T ssaiboud ul g4y welsAs JEjoS =
e = malral uBisap 9,Gg — Jueld [enua)) =
| | a)a|dwoo ubisap 9,69 — Alojeioge] =
S | ISBI}IAIJO. JuBlIND =
Aiojesoge] Ajjenb 1ajem mau Jo uoiodnIISUOD pue ubiseq :Jom jo adoog =
W LZ$ :19bpnq joefoud [ejo] =
W GE 1S JoB)juod JUBLIND =
~dduedwo) upsny 8y jueynsuoo Buuesuibuy

Buuspuey qen

EL s

Aiojesoge] Ayjenp Jajep) - 800G LN



LOIMLSHD BALLYM TVLENNW ¥V

B AouaBy Saiiin AnduL puBjUl ’J-

lejuen) Weag

sIsAjeue spaau Jo Yed Se SMaIAIBJUI 10} Jels Aoy Ajnuap| =
:JUI0d SNO0 =
Bunesw Jo)oIy =
UOIINDDXD JOBNUOD) =
ISOINANOY JUBLINYD =
SaJeW}So }S00 puk suoiedyloads jeuonounj dojeaeq =
SPaOU AY 9NN} pUB JUSLIND d)eNnjeA] =
JOM JO 2d0oG =
M 00/$ 396pnq j08foud |BJO]. =
M 0G$ :10Bequod Jualiny) =
Bunjnsuon Abojouyoa] abeljuep :juejnsuocd buusaulbu]g

— p—

sapelbdn |ensip-oipny
SWO0Y 82uUaIajuo)) — 67091 N3



1DMRLSIO VAULYM TVEDINOW ¥

v Kouaby S S34a3 pusi] ’l.

uoneinByuon USIOG WOOY [0AUOY) |Bul]

9oue||dwod Jo} swaysAs j|e Bupjosyo pue dn ues|)
‘julod sNo04 =
%G6 :9)9|dwo? Jusdied =
910¢ Alenigad :uonajdwod joenuo)) =
J0BJIU0D 0] 8ouUeldWOoD Jeul o0} swa)sAs e Bunosy) =
sjpuIqed Oy Bunsixa |je buiziuebio pue dn Bujues|) =
Wiv)sAG Js)ep) pajoAoay pue Aleius] Jo uoijisuel] =
:SBIJIAJOR JUBLIND =
JHMODD 1B walsAs yayHS uiapowl 0} walsAs
|o5u092 Bunsixe jo uonelbiN oM Jo 8dooS =
W €°01$ 196pnq j08foid [BJO] =
N G°Z$ :10Bliuo9 jusiing

449MDD
walsAg esudisiug Yavyos — 9L0E LN




ARSI WALYM TVILINGY Y

: awemhgf‘u

yeys pue joyooids
Bugsixs Bunesc|ey - "oON JeyuelD

S9IJIAIOR dANRASIUILPE. JN03So|D J0dlold =
sJsljueld aaly) bulurewsal
ay) Ajiued o} uni Aip 0} 8)is UO 8 [|IM 8400T-Ppally =

:sjulod SNo04 =

%001 :919|dwoo Jusoiod =

9L0¢ Aenuep :uona|dwo? Joeluo) =
J[EISUI UIBLD 1O} YEYS SALP PUE sJolued jo Buljsa) Jo)ema)Sep =

_Euaam .;Ec.mm_m:__ﬁ -L 'ON J3yel) ‘SOIIAIOE JUBLND =
sialjlie}o g ul

wawdinba ybiy pue uleys aoe|day :yIom Jo 2d0og =

IN 9% :196pnq j108foud |e)O] =

M $8/$ :ON[eA Joeljuod juaiiny =

oue|id "Y' :10}oenuoD)

Josloid qeyay

GLOzZ Jeyue|n Alewld L-dY 90°€2080N3



IORLSKD BV TVADINAW ¥V

@ ,%
wejskg MaN 0} PIO Wox JSAQ-IND OjpEY RNy SN AR PR ,U

¥ e ™

SOI}IAIOB aAllRJISIUIWPE IN08SO(0 Josfold =
:sjujod Snoo4 =«
%G6 :819|dwod Jusdled =
9102 Azenuep :uoys|dwod Joenuo) =

SUOI}oaUUO09 Jamod pue ‘seysip Jamo) ‘solpel
Buisn) oipey uiseq suBLBg Buipnjoul quawdinbs olpel pjo BuluoISSILLWOS(] =

'SOI)IANOE. JuUBLIND =
sa)is Aouaby ajowal 10} euUBlUE

pue olpeJ Bupnsixe ||le apesbdn :yiom jo 8d0og =

N 9'1$ 18bpnq josfoid [eJ0] =

M 006$ :ON|eA J0BJUOD JusLIND «

SS9|8JIM UNG :loJoBJuUO)

—

sopelbdn walsAg

uojjediunwwod My Pue YAO 610C LN



LOMESIO YZAVM TVIIDINOW ¥

aAl_A Alanpng g€ Jo Bunse ainssald £ bﬁ%§’.‘
sanss| Jejiwis Buousuuadxa j0aloid so)eseq peqspe) =
sanjeA Buiuiewsau jo Bupse) pld «
SOIDUSIONIAP SA|0SS] O} JOJOBIJU0D UM Buniopy =
(g1 "xoidde) saAjeA jo sainjie} Bujysa) jelansg
:s)uiod sSNo0 =
%86 :9)9|dwoo JuddID =
G107 JoqUIBA0N :uoie|dwo? penuo) =
Bunse] aAleA =
:SBIJIAI}OR JuB.IND) =
(1ejo} Juswiubije 3/) sulfedid
MY JO SB[l 9'7Z 1oNJISUOY) HIOM JO 8d0DS =
W 6°LL$ :19bpnq 108foud |ejo] =
(IA Yum) N 6$ :ONJEA 10BIUOD JUBLINY

g Juswbag uoisualx3 auljadid

18)1ep\ pajoAoay 8||IABUIN — SHOE LN



INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



N
k Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, \pistration Committee (01/13/16}
From: P. Joseph Grinds
General Manager

Submitted by: L!) Christina Valencia
|\ Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
p 8‘87/ Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended November 30, 2015, is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review. The monthly report denotes investment
transactions that have been execcuted in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's
Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2015-6-3).

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended November 30, 2015, is
submitted in a format consistent with State requirements.

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $141,950,202 reflect an increase of
$1,021,486 compared to the total reported for October 2015. The increase was mainly due to the
property tax receipts of $3.4 million. As a result, the average days of cash on hand for the month
ended November 30, 2015 increased from 175 days to 183 days. Average days of cash on hand is
calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by
disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures as
recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. New connection fees collected and held by member
agencies is excluded from the calculation.,

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in November 2015 was 0.654%, a
slight increase of 0.009% compared to the average yield of 0.645% reported in October 2015.



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 2

The increase is attributed to the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) yield rise from 0.357%
in October to 0.374% in November.

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal

Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to
fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board reviewed the Financial Affairs Report for the month of October, 2015 on December
16, 2015.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: November 2015 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

G:\Board Recs\2016\16008 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



PLUSKI 1038 [edIDUmK ¢ ,
‘poriad ayy SuLinp sainypuadxa uaasalo] [Je 199w 0] JUILIYJNS

2q 03 payadxe are polad PUOW-XIS }XaU 1) SuLmp S[qe[lEAR aq 0} pajedIanue Spuny ay, L,

'ST0Z ‘2T 2unf uo pay Supasul Temaad s) Supmp sioyall( Jo pIeog s, Hudy saning
arrdury puequj ay3 Aq paydope (£-9-$TQZ ‘ON uonnjosay) Ao1jod waunsaauf s,Aouady aipy
Ul Paje)}s BLIAILID A1} YIIM 3OUBPIOIIE Ul PIINIIXS UG SARL] SUOTDBSUEI} JUSULISIAUL [TV

._.n,.v-u.rm__nw HILVAA TVSIDINNW WV
Aruaby sanynn anduwsz puoju; B

ST0Z ‘0E JOqUIOAON PapUd YIUOI oY} 04
SYIVAAY TVIDNVNIA 40 LHOdTY S, HAINSYIUL




9TL'BZ6'O¥IS , Z0Z'0S6'T+135
951'Z8¥'85% TI60TEISS
SLS956'9 9067689
£58'L58'ST LTZ'TL89%
87L'699'S§ 8ZL%¥STS
095 0¥ Z8$ . T626£9°58%
6FE'T1908% 9ZT'TOE'¥8%
¥TL'6669T ¥89'6668T
86.'666 Z18'666
L88'000'E 908°000°E
690'000'T 0
000'8LE'E 000948
EI¥FSHeT 626'9%SY
ZSZ'EL8%T ZSTELETE
9TZ¥18'9Z% Z¥9'000°82$
TIZ'SER'TS ha9] S9T'BEE'TS
1340320 ’ JSQUIDAON

SLOZ 'GE J9QUISNON

BLIWING JUSLU}SOAU| pUe | SED
AINIOY SIILITILN FMIdINT ONYINI

spsoda(] pajoLLISay pUub ‘SIUIUISIAY] ‘YSD) [DIO]

sysodaq pa1dLISYy €101
oy (L4YAD) 9440
sapualy Jaquialy 4q piaH susodad vyd)
SIUNOIDY 3INALSS 1G9(]

SISoda paPISTY

fHOusly atp 0] FYEILAY SJUIULSIAU] PUE YSE) [&I0.L

S)USUIISAAU] [&IOL
sanuy patosuods JUSULIZA0D ST
sa10N LINSE3L], "$ (1
S3I0N ULISL, WINJPajy
spuog tedpiunpy
usoda( jo sajeayLLIs)
ISTULEY
{41v11) punyg Jusunsasu] Aousdy [0
(daamsg) aseyoanday g4g)
STSUSIAU]

SRUMo3S Y TSUOSSAU] ey pue SHsodaq JUed Se)




000FL8'E$ nsoda( Jo sa1EIUNISY [E304GNS
000FL8'ES nsodaq Jo sayeIyLIa) passyolg
sodag Jo SaeIYNI)
62695 VS ISNLL[E) [Q103gNS
676'9%S'7$ UL [, 1I0YS
sniE)
ZSZ'ELBYES puny waunsaauj oualdy [eso E01qns
SZ8'ZZ6'S pun, Sup[uIs soueInsu] v’
LZV'0S6'8TS pun, pajiLnsay-uoN J1¥']
(41v1) pung 1uaunsaAn] HH>wady [edo]
Z¥9'900'8Z$ (dsamg) aseypanday ggo [£103qns
Z¥9'900'8Z$ ueo SWOH [BIopad

suaumsaau] {doams) ssegpanday ag)

Lt A

S9T'BEETS SJUNCIIY JUDE PUD Yso) [Mof
010'96% JUNCIIY ISYIRIY ADUOW NIPULSIAU[-DIJ HUBY S}
S8LTSS JUN6IDY 1aNIel ASUOK ISIM Y] Jo yueqg
05Z°Z$ yse) 12130 [e1039NS
0SZTZ$ ysen £1194

SHNOY JUey pue Yse) 3o
0Z1881'1$ sysodaq puewra( [g10Iqng
1Z5'SS MDY SeXe], [[0148] EILISTUY JO YUY
6¥1'95 UNODY [[oIAed BILISUTY JO ueg
LE6'6L JUN0CIIY uoliesuaduwio)) SIaI0 ) HUBY SSIUISY SUIZNID)
£12'966% (eouereg daams gq7 AQ 19SPQ) JUNOIZY PUBWS(] YUEH SSIUISNY SUDIZIID

SNOTIY TUSUNSSAU] YUey pue SIE0US SUed ST

5102 '0¢ JoquIanON
Papu3 juoN

AIeliling JUSWISoAU] pUE (sen
AIDNIOV SILLITLLN FHIdINT ONYINI




BZLVPYS'TS

8T
0TL¥YS'T
0%

9ZTTOEY8S

¥89'666'8T$

9£0'666'F
000°000°E
ZLT'TO0E
9L¥666'L$

Z18'666%

Z18°666$

908'000'c$

GET'666
1SSTO0'T
T1Z1000T$

SIAIOSAY 91AISS 102 [2101gNS

SIUNO0ADY 2IIAINS 1030 VOT

SIUN023Y 3J1ATSS 393 980

SIUN023Y 30IAIIS 143 V80
SIAJISIY 2IIAIAS 192(

sTIsods( PRI

SJUIULISIAUT 130,]

sannUuy palosuods JUawIdA0D §'f) [R0IgNS
yueq ueo aWoH [e1apad
yueg JpaJd uLe] [B1apag
Jueg Sej SIppald
Jueg SB SIUULy
sapnuy paJtosuods JUIUIMISACY) *S'()

Sa10N AInseal], 'S [exnqns
ajoN Amseat],

sajon AInsear] ‘SN

SINON WLIA[, WNIP2| [E0qng
‘00 13 aseyD ueston J[
dxon [endes azda( uyof
sanmoas uedIon df
S3joN WLI3J, Wnipay

PSHUTTIO STUSULSSAT]

GL0Z '0F 4oqIUaA0N

popuT YuoW

KEWwwng juounseal] pue ysed
AJDNIOV SILLITILN FHIdNT ONV'INI



98%'120°1$ (aspa.paq) asvaiouf AJyIuop o0

9T.L‘8Z60FT §1/1£/01 Jo se susoda(] pa12l13say] PUB ‘SJUIUNSIAU ‘YSE] [E10], 859
Z0Z'0S6'THTS ST/08/11 Jo se syisodag] pa1aLnsay pue ‘SIUSISIAU] ‘UYSED [BI0],
202°056'T¥1% STOZ ‘0f 13quiaaoN Jo sp s1s0daqg pROLOSIY PUD ‘STUIULISIAU] YSD) [0
116'0T£'95% spisodaq paioLisay o0,
996'¥68'9% SN0y SYAJ[ET [210qDS
996'v68'9$ unoaay (L4yd)) 9940
SHddIeD
LIT'TLE'9VS sepusdy Jaquia £q PIoH susodad YHI) EI0Iqns
SZSTISE puerdp jo &0
T66'6£Z'E S[IIH ouly?) jo £15
1S€°65¥%6 oLEyuQ Jo L319
0S8Z¥9T JIRPIUO Jo A11D
888'TS8L BUEIUOY JO A)10)
FSLLILS PLOSK] 1338 £I][EA BSUOUIEIT)
858'9% ¥ 114 ouny) jo 1)

sepoualy Jaquiay 4q praH sysodad Vi)

SLOZ '0E Jequianoy
Ppepu3 yuop

BUIWNG JUdW}SOAU| pUe |SeD
AONIFOV SIILLITLLN SMIdNT ONYINI




626'0FSPE %¥S'0 6Z6°9FSFS 626'9%5P$ 6Z6'9%5F§ SJuN020Y ISNLL[E) [EI0IqNS
6Z60b5 7S v/N %P5 0 BZ6OTC ¥ v/N V/IN T6Z69%SVE 626975 ¥ LRV RGNS
SUNoIY [SOULTVD
IST'ELBYTS %bLED ZSTELBYES 25T'ELAVTS ZST'ELBVTS SIUNOXY A1V [BI0IqNg
STBZZ6S v/N BHLED GZ8TL6'S v/N V/N TGZBTZES 5Z87726'S pun Suruis 41V
LTY0S6'BTS V/N %ELED LT 056818 ¥/N V/N  LZF0S56'BT$ LTV 0S6'BTS spuny pa1oLnsay-uoN
SN0V IV
Z¥9'900'BZ$ %0E0 Z¥9'900°9Z% 2¥9°900'82$ Z¥9'900'874 sunoy sseppmday 440 [agng
¥9'900'82% V/N %0€'0 Z+9'900'8Z% V/IN ¥/N  Z¥9900'8Z% Z#9'900'82% UE0T JWOH [elopad
syunoday (doams) aseyaanday Area 940
STIAISAAN]
asupjpq Junoasy (dzamg} asoyoindsy Ming 3 Aq 1sffo 51 aounpng Buppays pubitop 24108,
SOT'BEETS S9TBEE TS SOT'BEETS S9T'8EE'TS SIMO2OY JSWSAU] ey
pue s3i50dag yueq 'qse) 0L
05Z¢$ V/N v/N 0S2TH V/IN ¥/N T0SZ2% 0SZZ8 qse) Anad
0T096$ %T10'0 010'96$ 0T0'96% 010'96$ 13aE ] £aUop S [E01qns
010'96$ v/N %100 010°%6% V/IN ¥/N  0T096% 0T0°96% VW Paiewiainy pajelapag
e s
S8L°1S% %810 S8.15¢ S8.'15% S8.'15% 1eE ABUDH 153 SU3 JO Yueg [EIGIqNS
ARt .- T T T
S8LTS$ V/N %810 S8L'1SS v/N v/N S8L15% S8.'15% JUNO2IY SSIUSNY - Sh]d 19XIEW LoUCH
152 2131 Jo yuEey
0LE'TLTS ¥/N 0L6'TTIT§ 0L6°TTTS 0L6TTIS ¥ JO g [maaqns
12585 ¥/N v/N 12555 v/N V/N 1255 128°55 uppay) xe], jjoaked
61’95 v/N v/N 6¥¥'95§ v/N vIN  ebb9ss 6bb'95¢ Bunpay) jjoadeyq
BJMIDWY Jo Yurg
0ST'9L0'TS 0ST'9L0°TS 0ST'9L0'TS 051'9L0°T$ 447 (\ougng
LE6'6L% /N ¥/N LEG'BLS V/N V/N LE66LS LEGGL N33y uopesusdwo) SISYI0M
£12'966$ ¥/N %0E'T £12'966§ v/IN V/IN 17966 ETT966% Auno2oy puewag
jqueq ssaujsnyg sWIZRD
SN0y IS SSANT ey pue sisodaq Nreg Sey
ELTETY E] AImepw uodno) anep uonezntowy | [(sfeq) Junowy junowy S ApooW | d®S [s.Apool | ABS
THEN Tumey | 2IPIFIA % T5qUIBAGN P ERV TR SISEq 1503 Teg Funeg upean | sseipding @
s NI SHONVHD | Supey 31paag

G1OZ ‘0¢ Joqiuancy
papuz Yiuop

BUIWING JUSUNSOAU] PUE SED
AONIOV SILLITLN FHIdNT ONVINI



0v.686'DTS Y%EEE'T ¥89'666'81% (62%) 005'666'81§ 000°000°61% sappug paosuods 1,405 *$°) [RICIGNS
08+'886 61/1z/01 %HIH'T %EF'T  000°000°T 0¥F'T  000°000'T 000°000°T VY VY yueg Mpad) uley [espag
0¥£'886 61/80/0T YEFT HIH'T  9£0°666 oFH'T  000'666 0000001 YVY VY yueg ueo] WY [e19pag
0¥5'000°T 61/62/L0 %00°E %00'T  000°C00T 0¥F'T  000000°T 000°000°T VYV VY puog de alppaug
0ZEZ00T 61/¥z/o0 %1 %IST 0000007 09¢'T  000°000'7 0000007 VYV +VY wirey [e4apa]
09€'L00% 61/¥Z/50 %08°T %0S'T  9.L'666°E 4 o5H'T  00F'666'E 000°000'F YVV VY puog e[y FJume;]
091'600'T B1/82/21 %EYT %IST  000°000C 65T  000°000°Z 000°000°Z VYV +VY puog sep| aluue]
00Z°266'1 81/8Z/11 %0Z1 %0Z'T 0000007 960'T  000'0007 000000'C VYV +VY pucy e AjUuE,]
00£°200'Z B1/6z/90  %o0Z'1 %0Z'T  000°000°C 00T'T 0000002 00000027 VVV  +VV 3yueg ueo] swoy [e1epag
081'000Z L1/91/90 %180 %S8'0  ZLT'T00T (29) ZZL  00S'T00T 000°000T YVV  +VY puog dej ajppald
09%'866'T$ 91/0Z/90  %8ED 9%8E°0  000000Z$ S5 000°000°T$ 000°000°Z§ VYV +YVY Sueg UBC'] SWOY [2I3P3]
(d7ws £q Buney +vv » papeidumop usaq 2AEY 5,480 SN 118 T10Z sndny jo sy)
soppuy palosuods JUSUILI2AGT §7()
0/8°B66$ %¥9'0 Z18'666% ST$ E9F'6664 000°000°T$ sapmsesd], [yaiqns
0.8'866% 9T/ST/ZT ~ %¥90 %Z90 186668 ST £9%'6668 000°000T$ vvv  ¥/N aj0N Ainseal] §0
ajopN Ainseall sn
Z58'9L8'E$ %9TH'T 000'7LB'ES 0% 0007L8'E$ 000'FLE'ES s(D pa1ayo.d [ea01qng
¥2E0YE 0z/T0/0T  %STT  WSTZ  000'0%Z L1781  DOO'0¥Z 0000%2 v/N Hueg Auctydds
ZIEPHT 0Z/18/L0  %ZET  WSTT  000HRZ 0T8T  000%FE 000%¥2 v/N dalg ¥N asetd Wdl
Z26'EHT 0Z/6Z/L0  WIST  HST'T B00FYE 808T 00042 000'%HZ viN daas ¥N ‘v Jued d9sH
SEE'BEZ 8L/9T/40  %OLT  %OLT oo0'ove 180T 000'0%2 000'0%2Z V/N uoUijUa]) s53.dxy UEaLISUIY
SE6'6ET 81/91/L0  WOLT  %0LT o000z 180T  0000%2 000°0¥2 V/N yueg ssaldxy uedawWY
£99'0%2 8I/LT/T0 %O¥T  %0%'T 000°0HE 006 000°0%2 000°0%Z v/N EJLAWY YLoN Jo yueq NG
+L9°0¥2 81/91/10 WO¥T  %O0¥T 000°0%2 106 000°0%2 0000¥2 v/N YS11 3|ueg syoes uewplon
STI'0%Z 81/91/10 %SET  %SET 000°0%T 106 000'0¥2 000'0¥2 v/N Hueg aug [exden
621’842 LUET/TT  %OTT  %OT'T 000°8%2 ZEL 000'8%2 000'BYZ v/N UoREosSY [EUoREN Jueyd o)
FET'BYE LT/90/TT  %STT  WSTT 000842 E¥L 000°8%2 000'8%2 v/N yueg aep 2[[les
8v0'04Z LU/LT/L0 %0TT %021 000°0%2 ZZL 000‘0%2 000°0¥2 v/N Hueq uol[epal
8v0'0bZ LULT/L0 WST'T  %STT 000°0¥2 44 000042 000'0%2 v/N yueg 1240350
0TT'0%Z LT/ET/i0 GST'T WSIT 000‘0¥e 0ZL 000°0%2 000'0%2 v/N yueg [e3jde) Auawoy
$91's¥2 LULT/T0 %S8'0 %580 000°SHE s 000°5%2 000'SHE v/N yueg ssedwiol
191042 LY/LE/T0 %080 %0870 000°0%2 ¥s 000°0%2 000°0+2 v/N UopEr0ssy [euopeN sug [eNde)
F91's¥Z$ LULT/T0O  %0B'C %080 000°S¥Z$ s 000°SHT$ 000°'SHZ$ V/N Hueg LIV
sodag] Jo su1eIYRIL] PAISHOLY
LU Gy RS UEL L EET A |
anjeA aeq Amen uadno) anfeAs uopezniowy | [sdeq] junowy junowy sApoo | 495 |SApoon | dBS
FECIC Tumep | SPPR % IAqLIBAON ToqUEACN | ULB], S|SEQ 1507} Tegd Huney 1psad aseDIng @
% NISEDNVHD | Buneyapsap

GLOZ 'OF JoqIUanoN

papuz yiiop
BUIWNG JUSLIISOAU] PUE Uysey

AONFOV SILLMLLN FHIdNT OGNV INI



L

|_-|||l ﬁ n"qﬂl £ .
THH'SE6 THTS Z0Z'0S6‘TFTS 06.'8S0°ZFI$  EE€6'FSOTFIS 102 ‘0g 1aquuanoy fo sv syisodaq paporarssy pUD SJUSUIISIAUT Ysu) [DI0]
—reinTcince —==zareolace o T, oot
TT60TE 958 TI60TE 958 SP6'SLY 95§ %6 S1F'958 sysodag pepirnsay (oL
03 08 0% 0% sysodag] moassg pmoigng
0$ v/N v/N 0% v/N Vv/N 0% 0% MOI2SY STSIUSY
sjisods( mouasq
996'¥6895 996'7689% 000°000°2$ 000'000°LE susodag syAdIe) [2103gns
996'768'9% V/N ¥/N 9967689% V/N ¥/N ~ 000D00%$ 000°000°LS unocay (LAYAD) 4940
sysodag suadred
{5102 ‘0€ 1990130 YEnosq pagiodad se s[EI0 L)
FARARFA: 312 L1Z'TLE'9%S LIT'TLB9YS LIT'TL89YS satoually saquispy A piag sigsodaq v4I3 [e3oiqns
T, ¥, e Ty T F e '] g 7 ry
SZSZIS'E /N v/N SZSTISE ¥/N v/N SZSZISE SZ5CISE pueqdn jo Ao
T66'6EZ'E v/N V/N T66'6E7°E ¥/N v/N  T66'6£2'E 1666E£2°E SI1H OURD Jo A0
15£65%'6 V/N v/N 1SE'65F6 v/IN V/N  TSE'6S¥6 15€'65%'6 oLEuQ Jo A1)
0S8'7+9T V/N v/N 058TH9'C V/N v/N  0S8'ZH9'Z 0S8'Z¥9'T A[e[IUOR Jo K1)
8881582 V/N ¥/N B88'158'L V/N ¥/N  BB8ISEL 888'158'L euejuog jo A1)
BELLIL'S VN v/N PSLLTLS v/N VIN  ¥SLLTLB PSLLTLS 191nsyq ds1ep Laqrep ESucwean)
BEa'oPHITS v/N v/N 8s8'97¥' 118 ¥/N V/N  ese'ok1T$ as8'eFH 118 oufy3 jo LD
sapualy Jaqualy Aq pleH sisodad viID)
BZLPYSTS 8ZL¥PSTS 8ZLVFS TS 8ZL VPS5 Th SPMOIDY 3[AIIE 1020 [0,
o1 %000 8T V/N v/N 81 Bl syuno3oy a9lAlag 143 Vo1
OTL¥PS'ZS %00'0 OTL'W#52 v/N V/N  0TL9HST 0TL¥PSE SUNOIY 201135 193( 980
0% %000 0% ¥/N ¥/N 0% o suUNosoY 201185 1930 V80
sjunosoy aferyq.ly pue ao1alas 31qa(
HIEodsq poPIsey
Jubyg $N ;2R 1940} Juaunsaauy fo avmos
A rT e T O e rrirncirot T, T,
S9E'98Z78% 9ZL TOEFRS 989 F0E78¢ £78°00£78$ SJUIW)SIAU] [0,
080'766'7$ %871 908'000°c$ (18%) 005%00ES 000'000°E$ STON W3], WnIpa| [e303qns
060°L66 BY/sT/50 %99°T %ETT  SET'666 62 ZZO'T 000666 000'000°T €Y v ay) g asey) uedIoW df
091'966 L1fot/ot %IT'T %0ZT  TSSTOOT (89) ¥SLT  000F00°T 000°000°7 A v daoy [eyden aiaag uyef
0E8'000'T$ 91/9zZ/20  %L0T %zZT'T  TZ1'000'T§ (1#) 60T 00S'T00'TS poOO‘'000°TS £Y v v sapLInsag uediop df
TTON WA L WRIPSIH
anjeA e Anmiep uadnoy an[ej uoneznJowy | [sAeq) junowy JUNQWY sApool | 4385 [sApoo | d8S _
JoIe ALMER o3 PIEIA % JaquUISAON 13qIUBAON ULa ], SISBg 1500 B4 ZUNeY paL]) aseyaind @
% NISHONVHD | Buney upasn

10T 'O JoquianoN
Papus LjucK

BUWWING JUSW)SOAU] pUE SED
AONIOV STLLITLLN FIdWI ONVINI




000000'T 3§ S3pS B SO SIFLIMDW DI0L
%0SET 000°000'T § puog uonesiqQ [e1auss jels eluIoNe) paimep SI/T0/TT 1
AMERN 01 PIRIA  Plos/patmiel AJLINDBE JUIUIISIAU] UOIIBSUBL], areq ‘ON
JUBUNSIAU] unoury Jed
sajes 7 S[[e) ‘SORLINEeN JUAUNSIAU] JSQUIDAON
000"96¥ [ saspya.and jnog
- $
%00T'T 000'8%2 $ uopepossy [euopeN Yueg A3y  peseyoand  ST/ET/IT 2
%0ST'T 000'8¥2 $ jueg aeW eS  paseyund  ST/9O/TT T
PIPIA paseyaand AILINDAG JUIWSIAL] UOTIESURL], aegq "ON
JusunsaAl] junoury led
saseIn JoqUIDACN

GLOZ ‘0 JoquiBAON
papuz yuopN

BWWNG JUoW)SOAL] pue |ysen
AONIOV S3ILITLLN FHIdINT ONVINI




Z0T'0S6'THTS
%0000
8L0°T09°95%
V/N 0ZZ %11
V/N 996%68°9
%010°0 - 0T0'96
v/N ' LE6'L
v/N T LTZL8'9Y
%0000 . 8T
20000 . OTL¥PSZS
PIRIA Paisaal] Junouy
%¥59°0
FZI'6FESES
%S8T'Y 866'TZ6'VS
%0810 SBLTS
%9ZV'T 000%L8'E
%00£°0 £E1Z2'9664
%1290 9Z1'LZ¥'08S
GEEET 78966681
%0¥9°0 Z18'666
%0000 0
Y%ESTT 908'000°E
%0%50 6TH'HWSY
%¥LED ZSTELBYE
9%400£'0 T 799900828
PIRIA T T paiseAl] junowy

Sa1A435 yuDq 20f Sa3ubjpq Bunpsuaduios sp pasn sysoda( [jo4Aod papatuy fo yubg 330N 4

susodaq paradiqg Hualdy [e10],

$unoasy 13y10 Jo pioii 200.aaAY

SJUNoY 430 P16
$SIUNCIIY ISTA0
Junoasy {1L993D) 440 SHAd[ED
UNOIDY JANIBN ASUOW JUSUISRAU[-31 - qUued SN
unosoy uonesuaduron SIINIOA - YUed SSaulsng suszii)
sarauady Jaquuspy Aq proH sasodsq VDD
SHINC32Y 3214185 1930 YOTOZ - U=H SN

SIUNO3DY 3014135 193 800 - JUEd SN

w.in32y fo a3py 010f1104 JUIUFSIAUF
o110f140d JUIULSIAUT [00L

JUNOIIY JoJEW ASUCK JSam A Jo yueq

nsodag Jo sajeaynaan palsyolg - Syuey SNOLIEA

JUTLODIY pUeLIa(] - ¥Ued SSaUISTLY SUaZl)
SIUNO2OY JUAUmSAAL] pue jsodag yuey

ssnnuy palosuods JUSUILIBACT '$)
sxopN Amseal], 5

spuog [edorunpy

53J0N GLI3J, WNIPap

BnALED

puny JusunsaAu] £uagy [edo]
(daamg) sseypanday 947

AT0FSTE) JUSUIESAUT PP

SL0Z '0c JoqWanoN
papuz YIuoN

—

Fiewling Juell}SoAU] pUE YSED
AINIOV SIILITLN FHIdNT ONYINI



ol

% 0¥
SJUNOIIY PADLOSIY

%LY

\l JIv1
%02
%2
(doams) "
aseyoranday 999 4 Ly m@uo._“ —ﬂEu.—. mnipapw
- L - °
%E ) . 1aN022Y Surydaq) g4
um_E_S\ / /
%E
%€l
%1 nsoda( Jo Sa1EIYNI)
sajoN Amsealy sn saynuy paiosuodsg

JUTIWILIAOY) ‘S'N)

Z0Z'0S6'TVT$
(sysodap moI3s3 Jo 19u) orjopiod Louady paulquIo)
ST0Z ‘0€ J9qUIAON papuy YIUON Y3 10
sIelyy [eueulry Jo J1oday s, JaInseal],

AouaBy sanping a.ndwg pupjuf




b

%971
spuog e[y 21ppaig

%97
spuog yueg

%y UEOT SWIOH [RI3pad

spuog e JIUUE]

%91
Jyueg uLiey jelapag

¥89'666'8T1$
oIjofI0d sennuy parosucds JWIWUWISA0D 'S’
STOZ ‘0€ JNQUIAON papuy [RUoy a3 104
sIlelJy [epueul] jo 110day s, 131nseal],

AHuaby sanin a.a1dury pubjuj




Zl

%1
%IZ SaLINSeALL SN
sannuy pagosuodg
JUBGIWIDAOY) 'S}

%S
usoda(] Jo sayesyn.1a)

%1
Junony urpay) a4d

%EE
(doams)
%% aseypanday 440
S3)0N ULl winipay %0E
punj JIUIISIAUL
£ouady [eoo]
¥Z1'6VE'S8$

OI[0J1104 JUauI}SIAU] Aouady pajdLnsatun
ST0Z ‘0€ 19qWIA0N PIpud YHUOW Y] 104
sAleyy [epueur] Jo 310day s, Joanseal]

Aouady senmy oxduy puejup




€l

___ _ M __ — - _
%812T %08'S %Ve'C %LLL %000 %1589 juadieadno
g861'/28'81 ¥86'9v6'v$ 000°000'2% LZ1L'000°'LS 0% 0% INNW+NLWN+30+380 @
GS2'200'629$ deamg+Bunjosyn m
996'LL1'62% snaled + 4|10
SIA 2 IBAD sAeQq 0£./-95¢ skeq goc-181 sAeq 0gl-L8 sheq 06-L€ sheq 0g-0 08
Wow A

¥ZI'6¥£°58%

uopnqLISKq AILINIDRY 01]0f1104 JUIULISIAU] Papdadlq
STOZ ‘0E 13qUIAON papug JIUOK 31} 104
sIIepyy [eroueury jo Jiodoy s JaInsealry,

Auaby sanun asidury pubjuy

000°'000'0L$

000'000'0Z$

000°000'0£$

000'000°0t$

000°'000°05$

- 000'000°09%




vl

*®¥IEQ

WPLED

M %7590

%LEED

%5¥9°0

1119 -L SUIUOIN § == PIBIA 41V aley pucg g800¢ —E- PISIA AoURBY =t
Sl a4 S 2> g s
& s N K & - £ ¥
& o o
s ad ° %0200 . k200 #zo0 Revoo

HOLE'D

%0290

%0EE'0

%ETI0

%010 0 I?/%S J
-

%8200 ™

[

%TIT 0

%S0T 0

%8500

%9970

%8L5°0

%6L0 0

HTIL0

%¥55'0

%560 O

%L3T°0

HELSO

] %EBL0 %BLT'O
%6670 WO6Z'0
HOCED
<. %68¥'0
15D %E£05'0
%E69'0
%8190
uospiechiion) peiA Aoy
SHUNOY Jsodaq pueunq

sifeyy [epueu|d jo JJodoy $,J0INsed. |
fouaBy saplipn ez pueju|

%0000

%05¢°0

%0050

%0SL0

e ki e e ¢

it A Dot i




Bunoa pieog
91L0Z Atenuep

GL0Z ‘0E 19qUWIAON .10}
silejjy jeoueuly

JO }i10ddy S 192insedi]

LIOMLSIC ¥ALVM TVAIDINNW ¥

Aouaby sanuny andw3 pupjuj ’n‘



%rT %S9'T O11S e/fu SIIRIN2YS JUSWUIIA0D SN

%T %9E'T 208 %0€E s palayo.g ISIBIA € JOND
%9 %.0T 09 efu SBIILINJDS JUILILIDAOL) SN
%t %¥90 01s% e/u 210N AINSEIIL SN
%T %6E'T rdy %0T S310N W3] WnIpa

%t %ITT TES %0€ 5Q) pRJayo.y SIBAAE O} T
%1 %0E0 0'1$ %0t duppayd ago
% %BED s e/u SAHPINIAS JUSILISAOD) S
%T %I0T 018 %0T $310N W3] wnipany
%0 %8T 0 T0S %0T VAN — 159M 8U3 JO jueg
%EE %0€0 0'8¢s %0t daams— ssaulsng suazpd
%S %S0 v Noz$ IsnaLe)

%62 %LED 8¥es INOSS 4IV1  deaj T J9puUf) ‘W) 1ioys

% ojlojiod PIR1A {uow §) Ploysaiyl ajqemay|y uopdudsag wiay
WAL 3n[eA 1USWISIAU]

oljojad

sheq g sheq S/T sheqQ €8T pueH uo yse) sAeq aSelany

%6000 %St9°0 %¥59°0 PIBIA Ol|OJHOd JUBWISIAU|

NEES Woz8s INE S8S 01|0J11Gd JUSIISIAU| [BIOL

WO'TS W6 0PTS W6 THTS sysodag poaldIsay pue ‘SIUBWIISIAU| ‘YseD |e1oL

(aseasdaq} aseasdu| ST0Z 129010 STOZ JOqLUSAON uondposaqg

Apinbn

LIS HIEVA TYIDINTIN Y

g@sﬁﬁy mh_“..—.h< mmmo-h“:_m h.o ﬂ.honwm



pa1ouLIsey «  SIUBWASSAUl . YSED B

GI-AON  GI-190  sT-des  ST-8ny  ST-NS GT-unf  ST-AelN  ST-Jdy  ST-IBW  ST-0°d  ST-uef  pI-33Q

- T = —d e T N OW

|

- 029
- OvS
- 09%

- 08%

SUOl|ItN

- 00T$
- 0T1$

- OvTS

091S

S sjisodaqg
=4} pajolII)Say pue SjuUdwWlsaAuU] ‘ysen



0
0z
o
09
08

00t
ozt
ot
091
081
1]¢14

pueH uo ysed sAeqg

LDMBASHE PILYAR TYADINMIN ¥

Tlahy S| A Auopy ,d,.d

dx3 a8esaAy SO 7T - PUBH UO yseD sheq-— S1UBLUASINGSI {210 L M sudjeAINb] YseD pue LYSe) pardLisasn

SI-AON  ST-PO  sT-des  ST-9nv ST nr ST-unf  ST-AeW  §T-idy  ST-JBN ST-O°d  ST-Uer  $1-38Q

+ - oy s : - 0%

1 - 05%
00T$
05t$

1

T

"X - 00Z$
65T T —
65T 19T

. . ond
/T £L1 69T o

. Mﬂ.n - OmNm

SUOCIfIN Ul

abeioany buljjoy SYJUON Z1L
pueH uQ ysesn Aeq



[19-L SYWUON === PIBIA 4IV]—+— 3ley puog 9800C ki~ PISIA AOUIBY =

& P P a & RO O o & i & £
& o G o - & Qv A o n.w,. m,. M
. _ Y . : _ . , %0700 . €00 %0L00 | %zv00 .
- R 0200 - - %000°0
: ; : _ .. %8900  %TL00 %0900 . ——
%0100 %0100 %0100 S i
el A %8200 e — e % B
y B i3 %5900 ——
%b0T 0 %8LO0  ohnr %580 0
%800~ %TITO %S0T 0 %6L00 %5600
%ELT O
. [ %o0sZO0
—— P sl %9970  %Z9T0 .
7 o T = - . . %/92'0
%TE D : - REEZ0 %0670  %EBTO %SLT0
%0zE'Q  %OEED %0ZE'0
i
%pIED L
—— : - %0050
ueogo o8O
%¥SS 0
%E6S'0  %8LSO .
%029'0 %ETS'0 %ELS'0
%$59°0 %5r9°0 %890
ﬁ %0540

LIHELSIO WIVAR THIEHNW ¥

=0 uosuedwod pIBIA

01]0J310d Pu3l YIUOA




T T e - ‘ E - g

Aupqisuodsau [easiy Jo [eod ssauisng S,Aoussy
23Ul YUM JUDISISUOD S| SJIBY |eldueuld JO 1oday s,Jainseal] a9yl

- o

=

-

o t.‘ I;ul .
Rl

i

T 3 -

T
e g

IDNELSIT YUVM IVADINAW Y

Aouaby sanijiif) aHdwiz pupjuy



INFORMATION
ITEM

3D



AN
K 8 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (1/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindst ’
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser W
Manager of External Affairs
Subject: Public Outreach and Communication
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

January
o January 14, Blood Drive, IEUA HQB Event Room, 10:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.

February

e February 25, Cypress Elementary GIES Dedication, 9751 Cypress Ave., Fontana, 5:00
p-m. — 6:30 p.m.

April
e April 20, IEUA Earth Day Event (Student Day), Chino Creek Park, 9:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.
e April 21, IEUA Earth Day Event (Community Day), Chino Creek Park, 4:00 p.m. — 7:00
p-m.

e April 22, Eagle Canyon Elementary GIES Dedication, 13435 Eagle Canyon Drive, Chino
Hills, 11:30 am. — 1:00 p.m.

e May 5, Truman Middle School GIES Dedication, 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, 2:00
p-m. — 3:00 p.m.

e May 24, Cortez Elementary School GIES Dedication, 12750 Carissa Ave., Chino, 5:45
p.m.



Public Qutreach and Communication
January 20, 2016
Page 2

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign
¢ JEUA staff is working with Civic Publications to develop an email blast and display ads
for outreach. The Kick the Habit campaign theme will be implemented within these
outreach tools.

Media and Qutreach

o IEUA staff is working with member agencies to distribute Kick the Habit mirror clings
and vehicle magnets. To date, the city of Chino, city of Ontario, Chino Basin Water
Conservation District, Fontana Water Company, and San Antonio Water Company have
requested and received vehicle magnets and clings. Internally, staff is working with
Facilities Management on distribution and placement of vehicle magnets on all Agency
vehicles.

e A Kick the Habit print advertisement ran in the Chino Champion on December 26, 2016.

e Kick the Habit bus advertisements began on October 5, 2015 and will run for six months.
Mirror clings have been placed in restrooms at the Ontario Mills Mall for six months, and
we are working with management at Victoria Gardens and the Chino Spectrum to do the
mirror cling displays at these locations as well.

Education and Outreach Updates

s Water Discovery Program: 414 Girl Scout troop members, elementary, middle and high
school students have taken part in the park field trip from July 1, 2015 through November
30, 2015. Seventeen additional Water Discovery Field Trips for school year 2015/16
have been scheduled. The Busing Mini-Grant program was extended through December
2020.

o Staff will begin outreaching MWD’s “Water is Life” poster contest to all schools within
TUEA’s service area in January.

e [EUA staff is developing the FY 2014/15 Annual Report. The Annual Report will be
booklet style design, finalized and distributed by end of January.

¢ Staff, in cooperation with member agencies, has recruited three teams for MWD’s 2016
Solar Cup Competition to be held May 13-16, 2016. Final team names and contact
information were submitted to MWD on October 1, 2015 for the 2016 program year:
Chino High School (Chino), Chino Hills High School (Chino Hills) and Henry J. Kaiser
High School (Fontana). All teams will be attending a mandatory technical workshop on
January 30, 2016.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.

G:\Board-Rec\20164116017 Public Outreach and Communication January 2016.docx



INFORMATION
ITEM

3E



Innovative Federal Strategies..c

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IEUA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum
Date: December 31, 2015
Re: December Monthly Legislative Update

FY16 Appropriations Package Crosses Finish Line

After passing two continuing resolutions in early December, Appropriators were able to out the
finishing touches on an omnibus appropriations package that funds the federal government
through September 30, 2016. The $1.15 trillion package was introduced just after midnight on
Wednesday, December 9 which delayed the House’s original plan to vote on the legislation
Thursday, December 10 and leave town. Instead, lawmakers held votes on Thursday, December
10 and Friday, December 11%. The House opted to “divide the question™ in the rule for
consideration, which meant that while the bill contained the text for both the appropriations and
tax extenders, lawmakers took separate votes on the two parts of the bill. The House voted
Thursday on the tax legislation, advancing it on a bipartisan vote of 318-109. The appropriations
portion of the bill received its own bipartisan vote of 316-113. During prior years, the
conservative wing of the House Republican caucus has complained that that leadership has
moved appropriations bills that did not enjoy the support of the majority of the Republican
caucus. In the end, an overwhelming number of Republican supported both the tax extenders and
omnibus appropriations package.

In an effort to leave town the same week, the Senate also passed the omnibus and tax extenders
package on Friday, December 11%™. Legislation in the Senate can be stalled without the
cooperation from all Senators, but Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) was able to secure
the cooperation he needed to quickly move through procedural hurdles with a unanimous consent
agreement. Once the Senate received the House-passed package, Senators voted on three
procedural motions and final passage within an hour, wrapping up all major legislative action for
the year.

President Barack Obama signed the package into law the same day ahead of a visit to San
Bernardino and his family’s annual Christmas trip to Hawaii.

The final package included $1.15 trillion in spending for the remainder of fiscal year 2016 that
began on October 1. Unlike last year’s end-of-year CRomnibus that included a three month
continuing resolution for the Department of Homeland Security, this bill funds each federal
department for the remainder of the fiscal year and includes the necessary legislative language to
give the departments the authority to start and stop particular projects. For the drought stricken

511 C Street, NE « Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-3941



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

west, the package includes $100 million in drought relief funding, $50 million more than last
year. We will keep you posted as that money becomes available through grant programs
administered by the Department of the Interior. While most controversial policy riders were left
out of the omnibus, Republicans were able to negotiate the inclusion of language that lifts the 40-
year ban on crude oil exports. Republicans originally hoped to include language that would block
Syrian refugees from entering the United States, but included a compromise bill that impacts the
Visa Waiver program instead.

Lawmakers were also able to pass a tax-cut extension package that costs approximately $650
billion over the next decade. A number of the tax provisions, including those for business
research and development, small business expenses, individual deductions for state and local
sales taxes, financing rules for multinational corporations, an enhanced Child Tax Credit, the
Earned Income Tax Credit, charitable contributions, and teacher expenses, are made permanent
in the legislation. The two pieces of legislation would suspend three taxes intended to fund the
Affordable Care Act -- a so-called Cadillac tax on high-cost health insurance plans would be
delayed from 2018 to 2020; a 2.3 percent tax on medical devices would be paused in 2016 and
2017; and a fee on health insurers would be paused for 2016.

California Republicans Admit Defeat on Drought Legislation for the Year

California Republicans, led by House Majority Leader Kevin McCarthy (R-CA) hoped to take
advantage of end-of-year momentum to attach drought legislation to the omnibus appropriations
package. While negotiations have continued among Republican and Democratic lawmakers from
both the House and Senate, the progress made has not produced a final package that would be
acceptable to both sides, the White House, and California Governor Jerry Brown. Citing the need
and desire to take advantage of an El Nino year, McCarthy circulated his proposed compromise
bill that addressed issues in the Central Valley while including programs he hoped would bring
Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-CA) to the table.

Despite efforts from the Republican delegation to get local water agencies to support the effort,
they seemed inclined to admit defeat in advance of the release of the omnibus. “We put
proposals to provide solutions to the tremendous drought bearing down on our state,” McCarthy
said at a news conference. “Sadly, our senators once again have failed to rise and meet the
challenge with us.” In response, Feinstein released statement condemning efforts to include "at
least a half-dozen items in the bill that I had rejected and that would have drawn objections from
state or federal agencies — some of them would likely violate environmental law."

Senator Feinstein was also critical of the way the new legislation came about, citing the defunct
rumor that she had worked with McCarthy on the compromise. She reiterated her calls to take a
bill through regular order and indicated she hoped to have a bill ready before the end of 2015 for
the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee in an effort to find a way to move forward,
but she did not release revised legislation before Congress adjourned.

Republicans Reflect on First Year Controlling Congress

Republicans have just wrapped up their first year controlling both the House and Senate since the
midterm elections in 2006 that gave control of the House and Senate to the Democrats. While
Republicans won back control of the House in 2010, they were unable to secure enough Senate



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

seats to control the Senate until the 2014 midterm elections. As Congress was preparing to
adjourn for the year, Republicans took a victory lap declaring that they had put Congress back to
work during 2015—<citing successes in crafting a two-year budget deal, a five-year transportation
bill, an overhaul to the K-12 education system, fast-track trade authority for President Obama,
changes to the NSA’s bulk data collection program, and implementing a permanent fix to
reimbursement rates for doctors.

To be clear, many of the legislative successes of the year were bipartisan in nature. With a
conservative faction in Congress not willing to compromise, Republicans looked to Democrats to
cut deals that would receive the bipartisan support they needed to become law. Additionally,
Republicans needed bipartisan support in order to send something to President Obama that he
would be willing to sign. While there were a number of bipartisan pieces of legislation,
Republicans have also had some successes of their own making, including the passage of a bi-
cameral budget that will allow them to use the reconciliation process to move some legislation
with a simple majority. Senate Republicans amended the House-passed reconciliation package
that would defund Planned Parenthood and gut portions of the Affordable Care Act. The House
is expected to pass the package when they return in January. Even though it will be vetoed by
President Obama, Republicans have delivered on a campaign promise to send legislation to the
president’s desk that makes substantial changes to his signature healthcare law.

Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) credits much ot the Senate’s success to an
open amendment process. This year the Senate votes on approximately 200 amendments, a sharp
increase to the 15 voted on during 2014. McConnell started the year with an open amendment
process on legislation that would have approved the Keystone XL pipeline (legislation that was
later vetoed by the president). That continued with many other major pieces of legislation, with
the bipartisan budge agreement and the omnibus appropriations bills being notable exceptions.
The Senate Majority Leader has indicated he intends to continue the open amendment process in
2016 and hopes that, coupled with more control of legislation at the committee level, will
produce bipartisan legislation in the upcoming year.

Moving into 2016, Republican leaders in both chambers have indicated they’d like to continue
the effort to return to regular order in the appropriations process as well as other legislation. In
his first major speech after becoming the Speaker of the House, Paul Ryan (R-WT) said House
Republicans will use 2016 to work with Democrats, but will also be a year when they cast a
vision for where they would like the country to go rather than just being viewed as a party that
opposes actions from the president.

Outlook for January and 2016

The Second Session of the 114" Congress convenes in Washington on January 4® at noon. The
Senate will recess before considering legislation until the following Monday when it will return
to consider at least one nomination. The House will not hold votes until Tuesday, when it will
hold a vote to establish the quorum for the Second Session of the 114™ Congress. On Wednesday
the House will proceed to a vote on the reconciliation package amended by the Senate. The
package includes provisions that defund Planned Parenthood and repeal certain portions of the
Affordable Care Act. If it passes, which we expect it will, it will be the first time that
Republicans will be able to send a measure to President Obama that repeals much of his



Innovative Federal Strategics LLC

signature healthcare law. President Obama is expected to veto the reconciliation package if it
reaches his desk. The House is also set to devote time to the consideration of judicial reform
legislation in January. January will mark President Obama’s last State of the Union Address. He
is scheduled to address Congress on January 12, 2016.

The 2016 election will impact the Congressional schedule. The August recess will start earlier
this year when lawmakers recess for the final two weeks of July for the Republican and
Democratic Conventions where each party will officially nominate their candidates for the
presidency. Additionally, Congress is scheduled to be in recess for most of the month of October
through Veterans Day the second week of November. With three Republican Senators running
for President, their campaign travel schedules could impact voting schedules throughout the year.

While there may be a number of recesses, Republican leaders in the House and Senate have
promised that they will push for regular order again next year in the appropriations process.
While the House six of their annual appropriations bills before the end of the fiscal year, the
Senate eventually only passed one of the twelve appropriations bills, but not until a bipartisan
budget agreement was reached. That agreement set new topline numbers for fiscal years 2015
and 2016, which could make it easier for lawmakers to move individual bills early this year.

The appropriations process will begin once President Obama sends his budget to Congress. It is
due in carly February—a deadline that has been missed every year until last year. We expect the
budget to arrive on time or even early this year.

Other high-profile items we expect to see on the agenda this year include:

s Environmental Regulations — While the omnibus appropriations bill did not block any
EPA regulations—including the waters of the United States regulation—that Republicans
detest, the fight will undoubtedty continue between Congress and the White House even
as the courts work through many challenges brought against the regulations.

o Drought legislation — We anticipate that House Leader McCarthy and Senator Feinstein
will continue negotiations in an effort to compromise on language for California in a
west-wide drought package.

e Criminal Justice Reform - Momentum to reform sentencing and other aspects of the
criminal justice system has been building throughout 2015, getting attention from the
White House, members of both parties in Congress and presidential candidates. While
there are still sticking points, including a mens rea provision, House and Senate leaders
are working on measures to reduce minimum sentences for drug offenders. The means
rea provision supported by many Republicans is controversial because it would require
prosecutors to prove that white-collar defendants knew or had reason to believe that the
conduct they are being prosecuted for was unlawful.

o The Trans-Pacific Partnership — The TPP is a sweeping trade deal reached in October
between the United States and 11 other Pacific Rim nations. While Congress gave the
president the authority to negotiate the deal, it still requires an up-or-down vote in the
House and Senate before being ratified. In an election year where leading presidential
candidates on both sides of the isle oppose it, Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell
(R-KY) has publicaily stated it is unlikely to come before congress prior to the election.



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

Puerto Rico’s debt crisis — Puerto Rico has been struggling to repay billions of dollars in
debt. They have been pushing lawmakers to allow the territory to restructure with
bankruptcy protection, but have been unsuccessful in their efforts thus far—including an
attempt to include language in the omnibus appropriations bill at the end of the year. Both
House Speaker Paul Ryan (R-WT) and Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell have
indicated it will be addressed in the new year.

Mergers and acquisitions — With mergers and acquisitions reaching record highs in recent
years, Congress is likely to hold hearings on them in 2016. The Senate Judiciary
Subcommittee on Antitrust, Competition Policy and Consumer Rights, and the House
Judiciary Subcommittee on Regulatory Reform, Commercial and Antitrust Law are
expected to question executives and to hear concerns from those who oppose pending
deals. While it is up to the Justice Department’s Antitrust Division to block pending
mergers, we expect to see Congress devote time at the committee level to review any
pending or future planned mergers in 2016.



INFORMATION
ITEM

3F



West Coast Advisors

Strategic Public Affairs

December 31, 2015
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: December Legislative Report
Overview:

December was a relatively slow month in Sacramento with Legislators working in their districts
before returning to Sacramento in January. Final action on legislation was taken in October leaving
November and December with no formal legislative activity. When members return in January,
they will have until the end of the month to move any two-year holdover bills out of their house
of origin.

As discussed in November, there have been significant efforts to advance reform of Proposition
218. A group of organizations including the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA),
have filed a Constitutional Amendment with the Secretary of State which would leave Prop 218 in
Article XIII of the California Constitution unchanged, but would create a separate, optional, rate-
making process in Article X of the Constitution. This amendment would redefine the definition of
sewer service to include stormwater and flood water, expressly authorize low-income rates and set
up a separate process to establish tiered, or conservation-based rates. The coalition is actively
trying to gain the support of the Governor. The group is also planning a legislative push seeking
placement on the ballot, which requires a two-thirds vote.

The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) has released a Proposed Decision (PD) on
the new version of Net-Energy Metering (NEM 2.0.) The PD does not make any major changes
to the program for commercial customers. The most significant changes are on the residential
side which would add new interconnection costs and non-bypassable charges to distributed solar
systems, while also imposing new minimum bill requirements and time-of-use rates that could
complicate the solar value proposition. In addition, Souther California Edison is inching closer
to their NEM 1.0 cap with 884 MW of capacity remaining before switching over to the NEM 2.0
program.

Statewide, the snowpack is 111 percent of average for December. In the northern Sierra, it is 116
percent of the norm; in the central Sierra, 121 percent of average and in the southern Sierra, 85
percent of the norm. Last year at this time, the statewide snowpack was little more than half the
average, setting the tone for a dismal winter of bare Sierra slopes. Snow in these areas is a key
source of water for the state. While the snowpack is doing well, reservoir conditions are still
hovering at roughly the same levels they were at the end of September.

Fall salmon runs are significantly stronger than expected according to the National Marine
Fisheries Agency, welcome news after inadequate cold flows hurt run of juvenile Coho salmon



earlier this year. The strong run is important as regulators have the ability to limit flows to
protect salmon.

The State Water Resources Control Board released a proposed regulatory framework that
extends the emergency conservation regulation, until October 2016, requiring urban water
suppliers to meet state-mandated conservation targets, ranging from 4% to 36% over 2013 levels.

The proposal also proposes modifications including:

« A climate adjustment of up to four percentage points for water suppliers located in the
warmest regions of the state;

o An adjustment to account for water-efficient growth since 2013;

» A reduction for urban water suppliers using new drought resilient water supplies; and

+ Modification of the Commercial Agricultural Exclusion to set a threshold of at least
$1,000 per year in agricultural sales revenue for customers claiming the exclusion.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report - December 2015

Proposition 218 Reform

As discussed in the November Report, following the April appellate court ruling striking down
San Juan Capistrano’s tiered water rate structure, and the Governor’s October message noting
that Prop 218 is the biggest impediment to public water systems establishing low-income water
rate assistance programs and that Prop 218 is an obstacle to conservation pricing and stormwater
improvements, several organizations worked together on a solution.

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), the California League of Cities
(League), and the California State Association of Counties (CSAC), officially filed a
Constitutional Amendment with the Secretary of State for potential qualification for the
November 2016 ballot to amend Title X of the California Constitution to offer an alternative
ratesetting process for tiered water rates, redefine “sewer service” to include management of
stormwater and flood water and allowing the rates for those services to be approved in a similar
ratesetting process, and authorize voluntary low-income rates.

Some ACWA members are still pushing for further protections from the Legislature or any state
agency requiring adoption of tiered rates as a condition for any sort of state funds (ie, SRF or
bond.)

ACWA is boping to get the Constitutional Amendment on the ballot through the legislative
process rather than having to rely on signature gathering to qualify. The coalition fully
understands a commitment of support from the Governor is essential to passing a Constitutional
Amendment through the Legislature, and are in constant contact with the Administration. Even
with the Governor’s support, it will be very challenging to pull together a two-thirds vote in an



election year as many believe that it is unlikely all of the Democrats would be in favor of the
amendment at this time, let-alone the handful of Republicans needed to achieve the super
majority vote. Additionally, any legislative Constitutional Amendment must be completed by the
carly summer as the Secretary of State needs time to print ballots and mail them to overseas
voters. This leaves a short window to get a measure passed.

To qualify via signatures, they will need close to 600,000 valid signatures (more than a regular
ballot measure because it is a Constitutional Amendment).

West Coast Advisors is monitoring all workgroup discussions and will continue to work with
IEUA staff to analyze draft language as it is released.

Net-Energy Metering

NEM Cap

The existing NEM program is scheduled to sunset in June of 2016 or when each of the utilities
reaches the “NEM Cap,” which is 5 percent of their aggregate peak load. All projects that are
interconnected before the program closes will stay on the current NEM tariff for 20 years after
their interconnection date. The following shows utility totals (installation and applications in the

queue) toward their respective 5 percent caps. Southern California Edison is at 3.03 percent with
884 MWs remaining.

NEM 2.0

As discussed in previous reports, with the current version of the NEM program set to expire
soon, the CPUC has been working on crafling the next version of NEM, referred to as NEM 2.0,
with interested stakeholders. The Proposed Decision that was released in December does not
make any major changes to the program for commercial customers. The most significant changes
are on the residential side that would add new interconnection costs and non-bypassable charges
to distributed solar systems, while also imposing new minimum bill requirements and time-of-
use rates that could complicate the solar value proposition.

The Proposed Decision is eligible for consideration in January, but has not been calendared.

Snow Pack and Reservoir Conditions
Statewide, the snowpack is 111 percent of average for the date. In the northern Sierra, it is 116

percent of the norm; in the central Sierra, 121 percent of average and in the southern Sierra, 85
percent of the norm.

Last year at this time, the statewide snowpack was little more than half the average, setting the
tone for a dismal winter of bare Sierra slopes. Snow in these areas is a key source of water for
the state.

When it comes to snowpack, the critical date is still months away. April 1 is when snowpack
reaches its peak, and in a typical year that snow provides Californians with roughly a third of
their water supply.



The recent storms have done little to refill critically low reservoirs, but the runoff has helped to
slow the bleeding, and in a few, cases minimally improve supply.

The following is a chart of water levels at several California reservoirs comparing end of
September levels to end of December levels:

Reservoir Percent of Percent of
Capacity Historical Average
Sept. 28 | Dec. 30 | Sept. 28 | Dec. 30
Lake Shasta 35% 31% 59% 51%
Lake OQroville 30% 29% 48% 47%
Folsom Lake 18% 24% 32% 49%
. San Luis Reservoir | 20% 20% 42% 30%
| Lake Perris 36% 35% 47% 45%
| Castaic Lake 36% 39% 45% 49%
Strong Fall Salmon Run

Long droughts like the one California is experiencing can take a toll on wild chinook salmon
starving, overheating, disorienting and drying out the fish.

But up and down Central Valley rivers, the story is surprisingly different this fall. Salmon have
come home to breed after a three-year struggle to survive migrations, predators, water-diversion
pumps and drought.

The abundance is in sharp contrast to the meager returns for the Coho salmon on many coastal
creeks, and for the endangered winter-run chinook on the upper Sacramento River, where
overheated water killed many young fish earlier this year. Inadequate flows of cold enough water
hurt survival of young winter-run salmon this spring on the Upper Sacramento River, with many
of the endangered juveniles dying out, the National Marine Fisheries Service reported in
October.

Officials say the fall run is doing better because of abundant food sources in the ocean the past
three years and because of effective human intervention: operating hatcheries, trucking young
hatchery fish out of shallow, drought-starved rivers, and delicately balancing the flow of water
between people and fish.

The scene of plentiful salmon returning is playing out on several rivers, including the American
near Sacramento, where nearly 8,000, salmon more than average, have swum into the federal
Nimbus Hatchery. More than 16,000 salmon, also above average, have traveled up the Feather
River to a hatchery below Oroville Reservoir north of Sacramento,

Dam and hatchery operators in California have taken unusual measures in the drought to protect
salmon competing with 38 million state residents for limited water supplies. Officials have
installed water-chilling equipment at hatcheries, released pulses of cold water behind dams, and
reared baby fish longer in hatcheries than before.



They also have stepped up efforts to truck young hatchery-reared salmon for release in the
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta or San Francisco Bay. The giant taxi service moves salmon past
meager drought-stricken rivers and streams, where fish can be overheated to death or picked off
by predators.

State and federal environmental regulators have broad authority to limit pumping water from
rivers and the Delta, and have faced criticism from environmentalists who say too much water
has been diverted to people and farms at the expense of fish.

SWRCB Emergency Conservation Regulations

The State Water Resources Control Board released a proposed regulatory framework that
extends until October 2016 the emergency conservation regulation requiring urban water
suppliers to meet state-mandated conservation targets in late December.

As a reminder, under the existing emergency regulation, water supplicrs must meet state-
mandated conservation targets ranging from 4% to 36% over 2013 levels. The new proposal
includes those targets, but also proposes modifications including:

+ A climate adjustment of up to four percentage points for water suppliers located in the
warmest regions of the state;

+ An adjustment to account for water-efficient growth since 2013;

» A reduction for urban water suppliers using new drought resilient water supplies; and

« Modification of the Commercial Agricultural Exclusion to set a threshold of at least
$1,000 per year in agricultural sales revenue for customers claiming the exclusion.

The framework includes a recommendation that all credits and adjustments be capped so that the
maximum allowable decrease for any individual water supplier does not exceed four percentage
points. However, staff rejected stakeholder proposals for credits or adjustments related to non-
potable recycled water use, sustainable groundwater management, regional compliance, and
isolated hydrogeological regions that do not import or export water.

Public comment on the proposed framework will be accepted until Jan. 6, 2016 and the Board is
expected to consider the proposal in early February.

Legisiation Update
Members return to Sacramento in January. Quick action must be taken on “two-year” bills
introduced in 2015 and still in their original house. The house of origin deadline for two-year

bills is January 31. The Governor must submit his fiscal year 2016-17 budget to the Legislature
by January 10.

Of note, Assemblyman Henry Perea (D- Fresno) has announced he will resign from the
Assembly effective January 1. Perea has been the leader of the moderate Democrat caucus.
Democrats have chosen Assemblyman Jim Cooper (D- Elk Grove) and Assemblyman Rudy
Salas (D- Bakersficld) as the new leaders of the moderate Democrat caucus.



Speaker Atkins also announced several committee changes for 2016, shifting members around to
accommodate Asm. Perea leaving and soon-to-be Speaker Elect Anthony Rendon (D-
Lakewood) vacating his committee seats. The most notable change is Assemblyman Mike Gatto
(D-Burbank) taking over as Committee Chair of the Assembly Utilities and Commerce
Committee. No IEUA delegation members have changed committees, as of yet.



INFORMATION
ITEM

3G



A gricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115

December 30, 2015

Legislative Report
TO: Joe Grindstaff
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency
FR: David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources

LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

SU: Legislative Report, December, 2015

The first session of Congress limped to an exhausting if not weary close in late December,
Despite a year filled with intense political conflict and prolonged gridlock, Senate Majority
Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) and Minority Leader Harry Reid (D-NV) both publicly
acknowledged that 2015 was one of the most production sessions in years when it came to a
close on the eve of Christmas.

The Federal Government — defense and non-defense — was fully funded through September 30,

2016, end of the current fiscal year. As significantly, a shut-down, repeatedly threatened, was
avoided.

A California drought bill, however, remains unresolved and seriously grid-locked.

Snapshot.
m Congress adjourned in late December.

E Speaker Ryan and Minority Leader Pelosi worked together to pass funding bills for all
Departments and agencies for the remainder of the Fiscal Year (September 30, 2016)
based on funding levels worked out when Speaker Boehner was still in the Congress.



After all was said and done, strong bi-partisan votes approved Federal funding in both the
House and Senate. Strength of the votes surprised most observers.

Freedom Caucus (in the House) opposition to the Omnibus funding bill became irrelevant
House Rs and Ds jointly supported the funding bill.

Significantly, the ever-constant threat of a Federal Government shut-down never
materialized. Speaker Ryan publicly declared it wouldn’t happen — and it didn’t.

Speaker Ryan demonstrated an ability to lead his deeply divided House R Caucus. When
he became Speaker no one knew what to expect. His caucus was — and remains — deeply
divided. Maybe it was a political honeymoon. Maybe it was the change. Maybe it was
his personality. For right now the House is more productive and less contentious (though
there are clear signs of internal strife and on-going discontent).

Between Speaker Boehner and Speaker Ryan, a highway bill was enacted, a major tax
extender bill was enacted, an education bill was passed — these and other long-stalled bill

— each passed with strong bi-partisan spport.

Congress is, after its own drought, legislating again.

Ways and Means — Tax Reform Back on the Agenda

Speaker Ryan, in one of his first speeches after becoming House leader, declared that tax
reform would be a priority for House Rs in 2016 (not 2017 as many predicted).

Incoming House Ways and Means Chair, Rep. Kevin Brady (R-TX), made similar
statements.

Both indicated that 2016 would be devoted to building a record for tax reform.

The centerpiece of House R interest in tax reform — reducing rates for both personal and
corporate rates — with announced targets of 25% rates for both.

Unstated, in order to reduce rates (and maintain revenue neutrality), major sections of the
tax code have to be repealed altogether, or, at the very least, amended and reduced —
without question, this would include deductibility of municipal bonds. Put another way,
the tax rate (corporate and personal}, cannot be achieved without slashing the tax codes
in a huge way. The Treasury Department reports that the “cost” of muni bonds — in tax
terms — is huge.

At risk — muni bonds are the primary funding for local governments across America.

IEUA, along with ACWA, NWRA along with almost every major form of infrastructure
(water energy, transportation, hospitals, schools, libraries, recreation, etc.), have been

;)



working with the Municipal Bonds Coalition of America, headed by Columbia, SC
Mayor, Steve Benjamin. This is a high priority for the US Conference of Mayors as well.
The Coalition is planning an even more intensive effort in 2016.

Water/Weather/Drought

Drought Bill Stalls — Again — Effort for Bill Lead to Political Meltdown, Again

In late 2014, drought bill talks blew up over charges of secrecy and accusations of bad
faith. Urban interests in San Francisco and Los Angeles were even accused of “taking”
water that rightfully should go to the San Joaquin Valley — and the west side in particular.

In happened again in December 2015.

Behind closed door talks — this time between House Majority Leader McCarthy (R-
Bakersfield).and California’s senior senator, Dianne Feinstein -- similarly broke apart
again.

House Ds were excluded — and furious. Secrecy and bad faith were, once again, the
bookends of public charges. Letters, op-eds, leaked stories, charges and more charges —
filled newspapers, blogs, DWR clips, MAVEN and just about every newsletter that
covers the issue.

Majority Leader McCarthy produced a 92-page version of the drought bill (reportedly
unseen by Feinstein) and instructed House Appropriators to include it in the Omnibus
funding bill in the closing days of the session. Unseen bill was not subject to review,
hearings or a markup. The Majority Leader was forced to drop the bill and effort as
opposition arose over its content, lack of transparency and exclusionary process. Once
again, charges of bad faith and mistrust overwhelmed the effort.

House Rs, particularly from the San Joqquin Valley, have publicly have attacked Senator
Feinstein making legislation in 2016 even more difficult.

Speculation and rumors have replaced any semblance of a normal legislative process.

Appropriations — Feinstein Leads Senate Effort to Include $100 Million for Drought Relief

A year ago, Senate Feinstein, who serves on the Senate Appropriations Committee, was
successful in securing a special, one-time $50 million appropriation for drought relief in
California.

While the drought bill collapsed amid partisan charges and counter-charges, Senator
Feinstein was successful securing a second installment of drought funding — this time for
$100 million.

IEUA is working with its House Members to ask Interior Secretary Jewell to dedicate a
major share of those funds for Title XVI and we are asking that the funds be allocated not
just for previously authorized projects, but also projects approved by the State Water

=g



Resources Control Board (this is potentially very important as it is another way to resolve
the funding issue with the Cucamonga recycling project stalled by BuRec opposition.

El Nineo

i 2015 came to a close in December with reports of a Sierra Nevada mountain snow pack
that was characterized as “above normal.” Few reports are as welcome as this.

- These storms and snow are not “drought-buster” numbers, bur early indications that the
El Nino is real and is beginning to a positive impact.

L] Larger question — will the El Nino provide a positive “wet” January, February and/or

March.

Unanticipated Drought-Related Federal Tax Issue

The “unintended tax penalty” resulting from the Governor’s Drought Orders remains an
issue.

MWD continues to work with Senate Finance Chair, Sen. Hatch (R-UT) and his
committee staff to devise a solution.

This is not a California-only issue. Texas and other states are now concerned.

Drought Status — CA and Rest of the West

= Drought Conditions — California. Even with a series of December storms, the Drought
Monitor displays California drought conditions as substantially the same as the last
several months. As with the past several months, all 58 counties remained in drought.

= El Nino. Last month, I reported that westwide, the drought map would indicate that
drought confitions are lessening in most western states. That is beginning to happen,
which is encouraging.

B Lake Mead. Reports, just before December came to a close indicated that Lake Mead
finished 2015 at its lowest level since the reservoir was being filled years ago. Even a
strong Winter cannot correct this problem (but it’s a start).

Looking Inte January 2016

e With December coming to a close and 2016 upon us that means a presidential year has
arrived.

| In 30 days, the first primaries will take place in Iowa, then New Hampshire.

& To be sure, the election year impacts everything in Congress.

i) Paris, San Bernadino and other similar situations are altering the national agenda as is

Syria and the rest of the Mideast.

4.



Whether or not drought talks resume or remain stalled — unknown.

Senator Murkowski, Chair, Senate Energy Commiittee has not yet indicated what she will
do and/or when regarding a westwide drought bill. A westwide bill has yet to be
introduced or circulated.

The President’s State of the Union address is now scheduled for mid-January. The
budget is still expected in early February.

Last month, I concluded my monthly report stating, “December is the last month of the
calendar year. A presidential election year is but 30 days away. The first voting — the
lowa Caucus, followed by the New Hampshire primary is almost here. It will impact
everything here in Washington.” That’s about right.



INFORMATION
ITEM

3H



CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC

Date: December 30, 2015

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: John Withers, Jim Brulte

Re: December Activity Report

Listed below is the California Strategies, |.L.C monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us
if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items

mentioned below.

«  Met with IEUA Executive Management Team to review priority issues and to discuss activities for December
that they wanted accomplished. Specifically discussed concept of Water Forum Initiative.

» Participated in discussions with staffs of San Bemardino and IEUA to discuss coordination of County and
District legislative and public policy issue agendas that Executive Staff is pursuing.

¢ Received the recently released LAFCO report and updated strategy and approach to Plan for Service
including references to LAFCO consultants and specific review of scopes of work

« Discussed County flood control and IEUA issues.

»  Continue to monitor statewide water issues including the BDCP, water bond, and ongoing conservation
activities.

o Qutreach to Board Directors as needed on issues of interest

» Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to IEUA.

o Followed up with San Bemardino County per Mr. Grindstaff's request and reported back to him the results of
the communication.

4343 VON KARMAN AVENUE, THIRD FLOOR, NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 - FACSIMILE (949) 252-8911
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM




INFORMATION
ITEM

3i



asturoxduwod YIrm [[iq & 90usxjuosa1d o) urduws)ie sre 93)IUILIO)) SI0IN0SIY

[BRRUWUOIIAUD 2583

[eIMEN 9SNOH 3} PUR 23NIWUI0)) SIDIN0SIY [BINJEN pue AZIdUY 9jeUsg pInom jer suedrqnday
o) wog s "19qo1oQ AJTes Ul P[oy Sem FULIRSl] S9RIUUI0)) SANR[SISS] ISI] ASnOY BILIOJI[E))
Kq paonponur UONR[SISST
"ISNOH Syl passed WFnoxq WSS M oepe[eA piae(l 'doy | 868CH'H
‘Juswpuswe 10§ Ajunproddo
I[N [ pasuRIdjuos-axd usaq sey Jeq) [[1q ® SUNPONUL URY) IOYIEI I3PIO
Te[n3a1 ySnoxyy pasooid 03 [[1q oY) SNI] P[NOM s PIEIIPUL OS[B SBY UI)SUIa,] *spoaford
“IeaK 9Y) 10] paurnolpe ssa13u0)) 210Joq paonpoljur sem oFendue] SALR[SIT] IAX S[ILL 9ZLIoyine 0}
ou Inq ‘S 107 Jo pua sy} a10Joq a8eyoed opIm-ISOM B UT UONRISPISTOO |  §5315U0)) I0J Juswasnbal
10§ [[Iq porepdn ue sonponur 0y padoy oys pajesIpul Y UIAISUID] 27} PIAOUISI OSTR
1 “Ioyem PA[OAoRI U0 1)
"BTUIOJHED SPNJOUL ISnf 10U ‘OpIm-150 | © SUeIuod 31 ‘vH] 10}
9q 0} paoadxa st []1q asTwoduiod e ‘A[[EUONIPPY MO PU. Yorq popen Julq | AJeoyroads “eruioze)
jou axe sfesodoxd inqg ‘s[[iq JYSnoIp 9SNOY purR S]BUSS A} UddMI2q a8enTue| ur [ySnoIp yrequiod
astunoxduros Yy 1[Iq & 90uaIdyuossid o) Sunduwaye o 95))IUMI0)) S30IN0SYY 0} JJuow 31} JO SAep
[edmjeN 9SNOY dY) pue 90))ILIIC)) $90IN0SY [eINjeN pue AS1oud Jjeusg [eur} 213 U UoTjR[SIZa]
oy} woy Jyelg "19qojoQ Apes Ul play sem SULIESH 20)IUII0) SALR[SIBT ISH paonponul TRISUIR, | URISUID,{ SUUBI USS 681°S
"L10C PUB 910¢
s1ea A [eost] ul Surpuads
OTSAUWIOP pUE 9SUSJOP
107 sdeo joy [onuo)
108png o) WoIj Jo1[a1
Ul UO[{Iq O$ sepraoid
Pue ‘L10T JO Yo
‘sorjond Surpuads onsomwop pue IsUIAP gdnog) SuI[oo 1qap
y10q J0J Surpuny reuonippe Suipraoad ¢/ [ A pue 91 X UI uopernssnbos o1} spuadsns juomooiSe |  (JUOWIPUIWR) ISUY20E
woty o1 sopraoid )y JuswsarSe uesnrediq oy poudis sey ewreqQ) JULPISAIJ 198pnq uesniediq oy uyor 1oyeadg ounog | HIEI VM H
"910€ ‘0¢ 12quaidag YSnoxy) suni gorym “1ea x [oSL 34} JO pud
9y} ysnomy} soouade [exopoj [[e spunj oy suoneudoiddy pojeprjosuo) ayL,
‘91 X JOJ sjueid [YVINSIIBM PUe JAX oL juaws[ddns
01 Surpuny Jey) asnh 03 JOLLIU] S} Jo JudunIeda(J oY) 9FeIn0oud $521500)
JO SIOqUISJA] 3ABY 0] 1IOYJO U SUNBUIPIO0D 3IB 34 "ASUOA] IYSNOI(J WIDISI M SOYTIIO))
ut wor[Iw (0 1§ sureyned sgexped ayy A[eUonIPPY "910ZAL W IAX OPIL | 910T PV suonendorddy suoreudorddy
10] worru £7$ Jo you 1snf surejuoo oy suoneudorddy pareprosuo)) aq ], PpatepIjosuo) apuag pue asnoy | 6707 HH
snels ATBRUIURG Josuodg | Taquuny] [

2ouvotfiudis fo uoynii18ay paapa.y




3N 3) Surdud[[eyd SIS WOl
sjuowngIe Jes( SLN0D oY} SB 9PIMUOLRN P[O] UC AJJUSLInO ST uone[ngas ay ],

uspisaxd

oY) WO 024 & 0} 392[qns st uonnjosaI sy, ‘9107 AJres ut 1 ssed (s yswu
K1)} 1nq “reak a17) J0] Surmumolpe 10] uonnjosax oYy dn 93} JoU PIp 9SNOH Y[,
‘s1vourduy jo sdio) Aury pue yvgq aq) AQ pazIfeuly uore[nsar  saje)§ paju)
3y} Jo saarem,, oy Jo reaoiddesip jo uonnjosal ay) passed sey sjeusg oy,

s1oouBug

Jo sdiop) Awry pue

Vdd o £q paonpoxnut
uore[n3ar  Sarels

palu(] oY} JO SIaeMm,,

a1} Jo reaoxddesi(y Jo
uonnjosay [euorssaiSuc))

1SUIF WO "USS

CTSATS

*paonponur sem afesoed oy} Yorgm UI ISUUERT oY)
pozionuo pue a3enFue] sane[sISa] o) pasoddo Arreorqnd ureisure g 1oye pare]
sp0pJ2 asoy [, "o8exord suoneudordde snqrooo a3 03 [[1q ySnoIp astwordwod

B JO UOISIOA UMO IO} Yoeyie 0} pejdimaye sueorjqndoy] 9snof eIUIOfe)

"BIUOJITE)) apnyoul jsnljou opIm-1so
2q 0} pajoadxo st 1q osTwroidwios e ‘A[[eUonIppY Yi0) PuUe Jorq paper Surdq
10U a1e sfesodoxd Inq S[[Iq WYSNOIp 2SNOH puE jeULS A1) Usamiaq d5endue|

syo9foxd o8r1o)s
191em 10} Sumprurad Joises
10J apraoad suonen3al




INFORMATION
ITEM

3J



9102 \szcmﬂ LOILSIA Y3LVM TVdIDINNW Y

A>uaby saninp andw3 pupjuj ,U

aouel|dwo) |ejuswuoldiAug
© buluue|d Jauend pud




LOIA1SIC J3UVM TVAIDINNW V

rd A3uaby samii aidwg pupjuy ’v

Huwad aoe|dal 01 NOIN uonels uonod||0)
(9102 9e4) uondope sywi| [eoo] SO0  *
(910z g@4) uopdope ssueulpi0 ASD0
pamaual Jwliad | pue suoioe JUSWSJIoJUD ON  *
ssusnpul pspluled 2L *
aulT suug ynog
(G102 190-|N) Wnwixew [B20}SIY papsadxe g
(GL0Z 190-Inr) Uoheoo||e pepesdxe g
uoneoo|je Auoeded Ansnpul g juswaalby |esodsiq Jejema)Sepn
pamaual sjwled ¢ pue SUOlo. JUBWSIoJUT 7 *
saujsnpul peniuiled 6¢
SMUN YMON

Buniojiuow aulj Yuny} pue Bupsse) Jojem 92IN0g  *

Apn]s uonesiyuspl 92JN0S UIXOIp Jonpuo)

Jiwl| [e20] uixolp Joj paau BunenjeAs Apnjs sjwl| [e207

_ (@oueldwo)-uop eosylubis |) suoljoe Juswedliojus ¢

e soujsnpul paplulied 62
: X e wo)sAg jeuoibay

*

* % %

*

10JJUO0D) 82JN0S % JuswWleallald



1OIELSIA YIALVM TVAIDINOW ¥

€ Aouaby sapynn anduiz pubjuj ’;U

aoueljdwod %00} — SeMIoe} IV *

anov

oouepesoxe S| — obleyosip siwulw g
JUsSn|iId G-4¥ 9oUBPaBOXa UIXOI[] *

gdO0MY

uiseq ¢dy pue uiseg eueuegd e cmmob_c |elof — HMD =
aoueldwod %00} — LYdD *

e i Maa - 8OUMS

ajepdn aoueldwo) Alojenbay



SEIMILGDT pRBTIEAREER] _H_
Spanunr sy pedoiieane Asnsaeg ERogg
sdneie ¥2¢ig Aunwics palejuerpraia
eary sames vna [
ey mees [
Bty FERSE [T cre——
wiljediag MEE AT
BUSELS VSRR *

pusdsa

1DIMLSIA ¥IVM TVAIDINAOW V

Aouaby sapjnn aliduigz puojuf f .H

M oy

et ssguusideg uons|duiad
Apms Aljigiseed

910¢

yosep preod yn3l
0] UONEpUBLILIODDY #

91L0¢
Aenuep penssl 44y #

& sEuswEand ouswy s

Apmg Ajjiqisealy
slas ondeg



IDIULSIO ILVM TVAIDINNW ¥

e ‘rd Z 8seyd dy| eleniu| 9102 Jeiy =
poday dy| a18(dwio) 9102 ‘g8 =
 JoaquIBAOp Ad1104 0} ABalelis papuawiuwiodal pajuasald =

| 8skeyd ue|d $92.n0say pajeibaju|

910z Aenige4 Aq uonajdwoo - Buljepoy 1oedw| olnelipAH z eseyd =
paoldwod | aseyd =
ue|d UoOleAIdsSUOY) JeligeH I9AIY euy ejues

uonenjeas uoieziiin seb 1o)sabiq =
ABAINS 8)sem pooq
a)epdn jusawssasse asealb a)Sepn

uonoNpPay doH1S/9HD pue uoisiadalg solueblo =

buluue|d



LOTHLSIA YILVA TVAIDINNW ¥ o}

Aouaby saniin anduw3 puojuf ’AU

uons|dwoo 910z "uer Joj uoijetedaid Ul podal [euld =
ueld ssauisng Asusioiyyg asn J9)ep

21e1S pue IHAMN Yum jsued padxe buneuipioo)d
uonenjeAs uonaalu] uajepn paoAoay

wea) yum sseooid Y39 |euoibal buneuipioo)
d4¥ PeI-aMINAGS — 19PoN Hoddng uoisioeq Buliedsid =
dNJJUVS

buiuue|d




1DIA1SIA FILVM TVAIINOW V

L Kouaby sagipif aidwig pupjuf ’.U

UONBIO||Y %EZ = GL0Z JoqWBAON ybnouy) sejeg =
9L0Z ‘0E duNr - GLOZ ‘| AN eAosye 4V 692° L9 uoneoojje ¢ Jal] =«
(dVSM) ueld uonesofy Ajddng Jajepp

yueg iuwQ yum juswdojpaap 18bpnq Jojem pue JsA0d pue;
snoiasid 10} 000‘Z0L$ JO JuswssInguIas e 1o} paacidde usaq sey |ImyyNF| -

uofels | 3 SINIO e Buljejsul Joy }3senbal ywgns M yn3| -
Buipuny juelb ainjonus ajel 1o} pajdde aAey seousbe Jaqusw yYNJ| € -
Juelo g ‘doild VdMVS =

SJOOPINO | 3 |B20] JO %08 ‘sioopul podb
GG ‘Buiodal Buiobuo Jo) spiepuess Aousiolye alels bunsixe buzi|in Japisuo)
gOdMS 843 0] suoljepuswwiodal YNl *
uoioNpal ||eJaA0 G gz 1ebie) ||Blan0 9,87 -
ST ﬂmm._ﬁ [|BJ9A0 JO pesye sapuabe jaqua|y
._ = . m:o;m_:mwm_ bnoiq AousBiews

SBI)IAIJOY S82JN0SaY JBlep\




AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4A



SAWPA

SAMWPA

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2016 —9:30 A.M.

REVISED
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Thomas P. Evans, Chair)
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Commission on items within the jurisdiction of the Commission; however, no action
may be taken on an ftem not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by Government Code
§54954.2(b).

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matiets listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and non-controversial and will be acted upon by the
Commission by one motion as listed below.

A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: JANUARY 5, 2016 ..........coocveuevmrerereriernrisreressemresenens 5
Recommendation: Approve as posted.

NEW BUSINESS

A. ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT FUNDING FOR THE
SAWPA SUCKER FISH HABITAT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (CM#2016.3) ..........co0ouee. 17

Presenter: Ian Achimore
Recommendation: Authorize staff to enter into an agreement to receive approximately $39,000 in

Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) funding from a Santa Ana Regional Water Board fine levied on
the City of Norco.

B. INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE REACH 5 REHABILITATION AND IMPROVEMENT

PROJECT (CIMEZOLG.A) ......cereeemerirerreereesssessesssesssessasssssasersssmssessesssessessensanessessasssssnssees sessesenstsstossas 49
Presenter: David Ruhl

Recommendation: Authorize the General Manager to approve:

1. Change Order 2 to Task Order VALI326-02 with Vali Cooper and Associates for additional
Construction Management and Inspection services for the Inland Empire Brine Line Reach 5
Rehabilitation and Improvement Project for an amount not to exceed $562,344;

2. Change Order 1 to Task Order DUDK326-02 with Dudek for additional Engineering Services during
Construction for the Inland Empire Brine Line Reach 5 Rehabilitation and Improvement Project for an
amount not to exceed $64,420; and,

3. Change Order No. 2 to Work Order No, 2016-16 with Ramtech Laboratories for additional CIPP

Laboratory testing for the Inland Empire Brine Line Reach 5 Rehabilitation and improvement Project
for an amount not to exceed $53,428.




SAWPA Commission

Regular Meeting Agenda
January 19, 2016
Page 2
C. OCSD FACILITIES TOUR JOINT MEETING DISCUSSION
Presenter: Celeste Canti
Recommendation: Discussion of February 2, 2016 OCSD Facilities Tour.
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
Recommendation: Receive and file the following oral/written reparts/updates.
A. CASH TRANSACTIONS REPORT — NOVEMBER 2015...........coccovevieerenerennrrecsrereasesscvesersesssassans 67
Presenter: Karen Williams
B. INTER-FUND BORROWING - NOVEMBER 2015 (CM#2016.1}......coeiccomrerneecerceceenreeesreneres 73
Presenter: Karen Williams
C. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS/FINANCIAL REPORTING - NOVEMBER 2015
LOMEIOLO.2)...oiuinuasiisssimsisiermiesiesiansbessstnssenssse s shesessesbebass bbmsbtb s nn edtsen e smtdbinde honpmbmraminsnesansebussbnronsarnes 77
Presenter: Karen Williams
D. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT.......ccccorciininimiisiroisissiasninsssesssesissnsisssesssssassssssssssssssssasassosses 97
E. SAWPA GENERAL MANAGERS MEETING NOTES ... e ressessirae e rsnns 103

s January 12, 2016
CHAIR’S COMMENTS/REPORT

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS
H. COMMISSIONERS’ REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS — PURSUANT TO GOYERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54957.6
Agency Designated Representatives: Thomas P. Evans, Commission Chair
Ed Killgore, Commission Vice Chair
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION — PURSUANT

TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(2)
Number of Potential Cases: Two

ADJOURNMENT




AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4B



_ MWL MEET
TRC) : - TRIC il s
[ # OF SOUTHERN CAUFORNIA AGELTDY
REVISION 2 -
Tuesday, January 12, 2016
Regular Board Meeting oL =
7:00-8:00 a.m. Rm. 1-101 Dirs. Computer
Training
January 12, 2016 (NNIG: 00 . N SrinT 21 o~
10:00 am. | Rm. 2456 OP&T
10:30 am. | Ren, 2445 IRP
2:00 B 2., — Bodrd Room 12:00 p.m. Board Room Board Meeting
MWD Headquarters Building . 700 N. Alameda Street . Los Angeles, CA 90012
1. Call to Order
(a) Invocation: Chris Gutierrez, Unit Manager IV, Office of the General
Auditor
(b) Pledge of Allegiance: Director Peter Beard
2. Roll Call
3. Determination of a Quorum
4. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters within the
Board's jurisdiction. (As required by Gov. Code § 54954.3(a)
5. OTHER MATTERS
A. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting for December 8, 2015. (A copy has
been mailed to each Director)
Any additions, corrections, or omissions
B. Report on Directors’ events attended at Metropolitan expense for month of

December

REVISION 2: Date of Notice: January 7, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda January 12, 2016
Page 2

C. Presentation of ten-year service pins to Directors John Murray and
Jesus Quifionez, representing City of Los Angeles

D. Approve committee assignments

E. Chairman's Monthly Activity Report

6. DEPARTMENT HEADS' REPORTS

A General Manager's summary of Metropolitan's activities for the month of
December

B. General Counsel's summary of Legal Department activities for the month
of December

C. General Auditor's summary of activities for the month of December

D. Ethics Officer's summary of activities for the month of December

7. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

Revised 7-1 Adopt resolution to support Metropolitan's application for United States
Bureau of Reclamation grant funding of $1 million for High-Efficiency
clothes washer rebates; and authorize entering into a contract with United
States Bureau of Reclamation if awarded. (WP&S)

Recommendatlon:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action Is not defined as a
project and s not subject to CEQA, and

a. Adopt the resolution;

b. Authorize the General Manager to accept grant funds, if awarded; and

¢. Authorize the General Manager to enter into a contract for the grant
funds.

REVISION 2: Date of Notice: January 7, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda
Page 3

7-3

Withdrawn 7-4

January 12, 2016

Appropriate $980,000; and award $413,186.30 procurement contract to
Peeriess Pump Company for washwater pumps at the F. E. Weymouth
Water Treatment Plant (Approp. 15477). (E&O)

Recommaendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt, and

a. Appropriate $980,000; and
b. Award $413,186.30 pump procurement contract to Peerless Pump
Company for the Weymouth washwater tanks.

Certify the Environmental Impact Report for planned improvements at and
near the Robert B. Diemer Water Treatment Plant; and approve the

Diemer Upgrades Project for purposes of the California Environmental
Quality Act. (E&O) '

Recommendation:

Option #1:

Certify the Final EIR for planned improvements at and near the Diemer plant;
adopt the FOF, the S8OC, and the MMRP; and approve the Diemer Upgrades
Project for the purposes of CEQA.

Appropriate $1.1 million; and authorize design of urgent prestressed
concrete cylinder pipe repairs at two locations on the Sepulveda Feeder
(Approp. 15496). (E&O)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action Is statutorily
exempt, and
a. Appropriate $1.1 milllon; and

b. Authorize final deslgn of urgent PCCP repairs at two locations on the
Sepulveda Feeder.

(END OF CONSENT CALENDAR)

REVISION 2: Date of Notice: January 7, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda January 12, 2018
Page 4

8. OTHER BOARD ITEMS — ACTION

81 Appropriate $4.25 million; and authorize design of four rehabilitation
projects along the Colorado River Aqueduct (Approp.15483). (E&Q)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt, and
a. Appropriate $4.25 million;
b. Authorize design to improve drainage at each CRA pumping plant;
c. Authorize preliminary design to replace the CRA domestic watar
systams;
d. Authorize design of conduit structural protection at 22 locatlons along
the aqueduct; and

e. Authorize preliminary design to control erosion at eight locations
along the aqueduct.

8-2 Appropriate $2.7 million; and authorize design of two pump reliability
projects at the Colorado River Aqueduct pumping plants (Approp. 15481).
(E&O)

Recommendation:
Optlon #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed actions are categorically
exempt, and
a. Appropriate $2.7 miilion;
b. Authorize final design of discharge line Isolation couplings at the
Colorado River Aqueduct pumping plants; and
¢. Authorize design to replace overhead cranes at each of the piants.

8-3 Adopt the 2015 integrated Water Resources Plan Update. (IRP)
Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the 2015 IRP Update is not subject to
CEQA, and adopt the 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan Update.

REVISION 2: Date of Notice: January 7, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda January 12, 2016
Page 5

Added 84 Report on Bradiey Wayne Nutt v. Metropolitan Water District of Southem
California, Los Angeles Superior Court Case No. BC550863; and
authorize an increase in the maximum amount payable under contract
with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for legal services by
$200,000 to an amount not to exceed $550,000. (L&C)

[Conference with legal counsel—existing litigation; to be heard in closed session
pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)]

9. BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS

9-1 Proposal to enter into agreements related to a Bard Water District land
management and seasonal fallowing pilot program. (WP&S)

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

11. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: At the discretion of the Board, all kems appearing on this agenda and all committee agendas, whether or not expressly listad for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

Each agenda item with a committee designation will be considersd and a recommendation may be made by one or more
committees prior to consideration and final action by the full Board of Directors. The committee designation appears in

parentheses at the end of the description of the agenda item e.g., (E&O, F&I). Committee agendas may be obtained from the
Board Executive Secretary,

Writings relating to open session agenda items distributed to Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting are available
for public inspaction at Metropolitan's Headquarters Building and on Metropolitan's Web site http://www.mwdh2o.com,

Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, In order to attend or

participate in a meeting should be made to the Board Executive Secretary in advance of the meeting to ensure avallability of the
requested service or accommodation.

REVISION 2: Date of Notice: January 7, 2018



GENERAL
MANAGER’S
REPORT



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager |

Subject: General Manager’s Report Regarding Agl:ny Activities

PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

Member Agencies drought summary versus State Board requirement.

Water Tracker
Ageney Tal:get Cumulative Savings Monthly Sayings
: Savings {Jun-Nov 2015) ~ {Nav 2015)
Chino 24% 22% 15%
ChinoHills | 28% | - 30% 21%
CVWD 32% 27% 17%
FWC | 28% L 30% : - 20%
MVWD 24% 27% 20%
Ontario 2% 0% 16%
Upland 36% 4% 16%
OPERATIONS UPDATE

Regional Plant influent flows during the month of November was consistent with the flow received
during the previous months. Agency-wide average daily influent flow for the month of November
was approximately 50 million gallons per day.

IEVA Regional Influent Flows




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 11

November 2015, Regional Plant sodium hypochlorite consumption averaged 15.2 gallons per million
gallons of treated flows.

The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit limit for Agency-wide 12

month flow-weighted running average of Total Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN), is 8 mg/L. The value for
November 2015 TIN was 5.7 mg/L.

The 12-month running average for TDS trom the Agency’s treatment plants was on an incline, and
reached 534 mg/L; November’s 12-month average had slightly decreased to 524 mg/L. The
increase in salinity can be contributed to a combination of conservation efforts which increases the
wastewater strength received at the treatment plants, and increased salinity from the State Water
Project. If the TDS trend continues to increase, the Agency will have to plan for added treatment in
order to meet NPDES permit requirement of 550 mg/L, and in the long term to meet salinity
objectives for the Chino Basin.

We have asked for the time over which, we calculate our compliance to be extended and should that
happen the immediate pressure will be relieved. The Regional Board executive officer has indicated
a willingness to consider this, but no formal response has been received.

Agency Wide Effluent TDS 12 Month Average

i
550

540

530 :
520

510

- !

490
T R I B I S I R I
fﬁ‘f’e‘f I @ffff

©TDS - 12 Month Average

}
;
i
i
|

DS (mg/L)

E

The Agency has maintained 100% water quality compliance for 36 consecutive months. There was
one Air Quality Management District (AQMD) NOV exceedance at RP-5 in September 2015.



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
January 20, 2016
Page 3 of 11

IERCF UPDATE
Operational Comments — Facility throughput for December averaged approximately 100% of

permitted capacity at an average of 426 tons per day of biosolids and 164 tons per day of amendments
(based on a 30-day month). The facility is operating well with no violations or lost time incidents.

Facility Throughput

POTW Wet Tons Wet Tons |
Month Year to Date
LACSD 7.274.19 82,476.06
IEUA 5,503.36 58,069.13
OCSD 0 2,907.92
Total 12,777.55 143,453.11

Compost Sales — Fiscal YTD sales are lower than last year due to timing of the agricultural markets
and impacts from the drought including turf removal. Tree and vine crops started taking material in
December and are expected to continue to use compost through March 2016. Compost inventory in
the storage facility is at 13,000 cubic yards. Storage volumes may increase if there is significant rain
caused by El Nifio. Compost is typically not delivered when it is raining or when the ground is muddy.
It is anticipated that there is adequate storage to ensure no throughput impacts.

Monthly Sales Summary December 2015

Month | Product S’:?:;E S?(;Y%D Total $
December | Premium | 11,003.14 | $2.59 | $28,476.77
Base 6,650.05 | $0.00 $0.00
Total 17,653.19 | $1.61 | $28,476.77
YTD Sales Summary through December 2015
Month Total Cyds | Total Cyds Total $ Total $
2015/2016 | 2014/2015 | 2015/2016 20142015
July 21,389.25 23,882.49 | $34,657.16 | $39,474.57
August 16,919.04 | 25,689.52 | $30,461.07 | $27,575.69
September | 16,750.02 | 33,184.26 | $24,655.71 | $37,732.49
October 27,394.30 | 31,487.37 | $33,401.74 | $31,552.56
November | 29,056.62 | 22,348.31 $25,280.90 | $32,957.02
December | 17,653.19 18,272.61 $28,476.77 | $23,528.45
Total 129,162.42 | 154,864.56 | $176,933.35 | $192,820.78
Average | 21,527.07 | 25810.76 | $29,488.89 | $32,136.80




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
January 20, 2016
Page 4 of 11

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE

During December 2015, recycled water recharge totaled 1,435 acre-fect. There was no imported water
delivered. The capture of dry weather creek flows totaled 39 acre-feet. There were four rain events
during this period that generated a total of approximately 1,066 acre-feet of captured storm water. A
detailed summary of the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations can be found at

http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/ groundwater-recharge-reports.

Total Groundwater Recharge

..'.:-l T
i L
] Bmrauwse ||

[ L T B

Tortal Eipabntes Bechamys. v fust e vmerit k)
eod -

b s

E

Bertal Einmmbrsabes Bt s st )
BN o BEEIEEE
8

T Insa Tt e

Recycled Water Delivered to Groundwater Recharge

e ' o . 1 N . . L“E
o i H | | == LTI R E i
._} T SO A —— Ej
1 1 i ]
7.2 o ! H rmirm g 14
FETCR I SRS — ; ! 1
g = e -
e Trmm W ¥ | | i._..
ace 1. ~ 48 -
. B
5 July Agrt [ 1 - JunI



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
January 20, 2016
Page 5 of 11

Recycled Water Delivered to Groundwater Recharge (continued)

Lag-= ELT

ooy |

—- LDIALE

W Bt (s het)
" m H

B e e e i

w € o in FIE7

Cagy m:;;ili:' tan"

RW Distribution

During December 2015, 49% (25.0 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (50.9 MGD) was delivered
into the distribution system for both direct use customers (9.9 MGD) and groundwater recharge (15.1
MGD). Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 25.4 MGD.

- IEUA RECVCLED WATER DIST RlBUTlON DECiMBER 2015 i

]

.’-‘.’!PKMW
Hthenst. B30 MGR
QWW S WG
-w-,-_ ..?nm;ahipa..ﬁ"::
Foeinrdt Duhiwds i, 257

=i A
2

S T

T R g

Delimandi.. L2, M0
Poeepnt Swlponed 5

355 oL
13 VhD

gl cne
N%; S m&h

COVARE
i cen = F o hEd?
Tk wausky. B8 h }
Sl Sok [ ; L ] i -
Prang et Gk o it ddy ~ P N I\ ik 5 o

Sasdigiil Fa‘ -o" fae «!M
emotad foater BN 'Z!*ﬁ AR
in) Mt
L PTGk
bt oo

mem*
FRE T TS TN R 1)

£330y AE ek
ST S SR A [ie]
;‘;.ﬁ‘?' '.E";ja_uirlwi i
il & ‘.4 L

-.--—-—.—-.. —
] B = =

Va5 WGR
f@} 'pun;"" ii' "L




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
January 20, 2016
Page 6 of 11

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY
Engineering and Construction Management’s FY15/16 budget is $52,981,234. As of December 31%,

staff has projected to spend $29,993,343 during FY15/16 of which $12,118,039 has been spent. The
following chart summarizes the Engineering and Construction Management FY Budget status update.

]

$20

510

TYCIP Current FY budget Projectlon Capital Call FY Expenditures

HGG(102) WNC(105) WRC{109) KRO{108) «RAM{202) wRW (103} “WC(108)

Currently, nine projects have over $500,000 of FY budget that will not be expended this FY. These
nine projects represent $14,845,217 of the variance between the current FY budget and the FY
projections. The reasons for their FY variances are as foliows:

Ihesetdgil iy Py s i Varbarier Femsiim B Vaprigioer
Firernni Thnstgrt {FY :
Dislget «
Y

Hiwwnisil

ENO6025  Wineville Ext Rec! Wir l’iElm Seg A 1,104,282 2,135,354 1,031,072

EN130061 San Savaine Basin Improvements 2,573,435 3,500,000 926,365

The project finished under bu with B 4% order fatio,

A majority of the expense is within construction which will begin later in the fiscal year. The capital call
was reduced to reflect major exp occurring in the following fiscal year.

ENI3045  Wineville RW Extension Segment B 1,755,863 2,306,256 750,393 The project is nearly complete and will finish below the FY budget.

ENI3048  RP_1930-Zone RW Pump Station 230,970 1,000,000 769,030 An extensive analysis of the RP-1 existing load is required prior to launching the design. The majority of
Load Analysis the budget will be corsumed in FY16/17.
"ENT5008  New Water Quality Laboratory 1129013 1,700,000 570,987  DBased on original TYCIP allocation, some of the FY15/16 budget belongs to the construction phase which
will begin in FY16/17.
EN16021  Chino Besic Groundwater Supply 406,152 9,000,300 8,593,348 The project work bas been deleyed due to the ongofing settlement negotiations with the Regional Board,
Weils and Raw Whater Pipefines CDA has izitisted project managetert with Michael Baker Itternational, but design and consiruction will

rot begin until Regional Board sett'ement is complete, per IEUA's agreement with CDA, The Regional
Board is expected to present the proposed settlement to their Board of Directors in January 2016.

EN11031  RP-5 Flow Equalization ead Effiuent 151,635 1,255,264 1,103,625  The project scope was modified 10 meet Agency operating requirements. Contract modfications are

Monitoring vnderway and resu'ted in delays.
EN140IS  RP-1Headwaorks Gate Replacement 191,377 700,000 508,623 The project evaluation period was extended based on Teview of project expectatians and Stakeholder
requirements.
EN16024  RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps 408,926 1,000,000 591,074 The project evaluetion period was extended based on review of project expectations and Stakeholder
reguirgments.

7951,657 22,796,873 14,845,217




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
January 20, 2016
Page 7 of 11

Active Projects in Design
26 Active Project in Design

F¥17/18, 3

Currently in Bid &
Award (FY15/16)}, 3

g

3-2 Months Bid &
Award {FY15/16}, 4

L 3-6 Menths Bid &
Award (FY15/16), 4

Fr16/i7, 12 _f

3 Project Currently in Bid & Award

EN13056.01 RP-4 MCC - Power Center Five Roof Access o  EN160535.00 Headguarters Back Up Generator
EN15055.00 1630 W. Recycled Water Pump Station - Surge
Tark Installation

4 Projects 0-2 Months Bid & Award
EN14047.00 GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades e ENI6132.00 Magnolia Channel Spillway

e ENI16047.00 HQ Parking Lot FY15/16 o ENIS008.00 Water Quality Laboratory




082’z

STOZ/E/TT

ST0Z/L/21

0SLE
ann'aT

Se-0L

Jeday aujjad]d uiewy 30404 Bdmnf
[I=35U| puE|Of] PUE BIUSY AJINTDS UOTEIS BABA £-4Y

§10C 42qut223(] Ul pAPIDRE §122]

ucHRINGSUOD) J[SEY Y AR
uciangsua) JJSHY Y AL

TTLT09TNE &
0TLT09TNA 2

d AUSI

S10Z/5/T1

*%00°00T

%0070

BIRED

wrdng qes BUH e YOG

iRt G5 G0 puE T Auskinug

TEEIOEING . T

Dojid 4ota|auio)) JO IJON - §3od104 ] HOBINIISUO]) Pald]

SETCE9S IoquIaoa(] Ul paje]dios iom Joy sjuoniAed 19BOUOD UOHINNSUOD 10,

LVT'P9T 166'/9%'L  EBT'OZ9'ET  T18'ESS'0Z  TOS'SPLOE
9T0Z/S/T 910Z/60/T WES'OL %000 0 £09'6 000'0ZT 1096 000°0ZT s)N=A BAIRA JWQ Wl saAea Bnyd Sp3usnda o |da. g owag sueoedoy aNep Bnjd sV T-dd  O0'Z909TNT 8T
STOL vy STOZfOE/Y WIELL 000 0 961'65 0000SE 0L9°LET 980’9ty '§R|OYURLY WSYSAS UO[RR8||03 MUN EZ Neday 9T/ST Ad $epRa3dn Boyueiy MEN  00'9F0SENT LT
aT0z/s/y oTOZ/OE]Y WOL'LE %000 o §95'vZT OPE'ZIS TEO'0ET ooo'oze SI8ADO PUE SBUIRY S[OYURLI (WBISAS UCIHN|00 Jemas Ty 3e|deu fyjeday GT/5T Ad vopriBdn sjoyuey WelSAS UCNIRC)  DO'SYOSTNA 9T
atoL/sfe s10zfofe %ETTL %00'0 o L¥E'6LT 0ST'600°T €29'EL2 000'00Z'T T-d4 @ suopn|os apiAcid g SWeIFAS DYAH "sHp|q [ouoo 3 139)S KRNJRAT € "ON Bjad -sjuBlIaAcIdW| JVAH BPIM-AUaly  QO'ZE0STMEL ST
ST0Z/OZ/TT  YIOZ/TE/E  STO'LOT %9572 STO'ST 32474 0za's9 985'566 000'TIT'T By puepe pue edid Aepy payyAys suledid Jusniys vardey dmy Td JUBNYT IS JyUED ARl TAY  00'ZSOVING ¥T
9T0Z/GE/T yrocfoc/a FGE'ETT %000 0 16095 STE'G0T 705907 000°09T aunsojsua Bupiefiia punas sy} pling pue udissg sansesy uoneBy N IS|ON OTED  O0'SE0FTNR €T
910ZfLfL olOZfIEfE  WIELb %509 6STEY 62801 - vaz’oT C Jojesay 150dwolf10}IRI) BSEYIING 1ojeiay 1sodwio] 7§ Joyes) qeyey spey Bulidedd  TUTIOVING  ZT
gtoz/ezit 410zf08/6 HEL'CE %00'0 o 9°16T eLey rED'GEY DO0'009°E TdH 18 swaishs BIey maU OM] 3L} Jo dNIEIS 1§ UDRINSUOD ‘aundoad ‘UBISR sunwasudw] Wagshs auel Tdy  O0'9WOETNG 1T
STOZ/ET/ZT s1azfozfa %TL'56 %HE'D LI¥'0E £98'59P'T  SSTO0ST CEY'LSS'0T DOE'DS2'TT saduruapndde paje>asse BUY3 03 17 dMH JIE 30 §9|IW B' ||2IsU| g uswies uoisuanky My AASUIM OO'SYOETNA OT
S102/81/ZE gtoefeeft HAT' 16 %00'0 o E90'EEE YISy DEL'9ISY 182'TLS 57.1E123U0 12 ajodouow [je3sy| g Addns ‘ufissg waysAg UopEUNWWIOD STNUOW  JO'EPOETNA 6
sToZ/er/ex $T0e/62/T HAT'L6 %00'0 0 YO1'59T 9Y95°E0E Bl 8I6'L8E AMau Hujzspe m Biea3u| g 5d AfflYd @ ajedoucuw ||esu) g Addns ‘UBjseq WalsAg UORESUNWILG) Uiels dwind Allyd— DOZVOETNA @
SToL/ET/TT sloZ/ezft *OT'L6 00’0 o v LB6'ETE ZEL'GET =14 1 G~ 93 M BIRIUNLIWOS 0] Sjodoucu & jjesy) g Ajddns ‘uZizeq LusisAS UAIRUNWLICY Jojyug opeld  DO'OPOSINA £
9TOEfS/L oT0Z/eT/L %eE'ER %00'0 0 £4892 WREOT'T SOL'TEE £60'080°E suaeIss Jaq ompdeJ puE JHADD (B WEISAS I JOPO 15 pinbj| saedoy SJUBURAOIOWI| 2IN0NUE UDISIVN] HRMIUON - O0'BTORINA 9
910¢/62/e srogfscfe %076 %IE'D L6’ GL6'TL5T  DOD'00EY ESE'ZSTY 9¥5'60E'0T 8131|198} JO [C13L00 BlOWR. SH|HRLIR 183 WagEAS YOYDS an.suas/uliseq weysAs espacimu] YOVDS  OD'9TOEINI &
9TOL/SEAT  STOZMOSTT %09°TH %t/ TE TEBT 69EEFT E0S'LLY BO8'ELT E0S"LiY sajedal YL 7P LIUBK UGYT]S BY3 J3AD HIAU| I BY3 40 US[}PUGD 33EN|EA] Jedey HaAUDBR) QUYD  OO'OZOZINA ¥
9T0Z/ST/T SY0L/TIL %00°00T %00°0 0 z55'98L £95°0/6 BL8'90T°F 00F'PES'T BupojyuOL P [0.3U0D SPirald 03 WAISAS YAYDS Ut papeiBdn sepeigdp) *SAS TWWILD MY PUE BMS  O'GTOZING €
9TOZ/YT/T ST0Z/0E/8 %B0°06 %000 0 LoP'VT 19z'eE9 Z6E'98T 807068 OyIuRy U INUBAY 1SEF UG d MH YIUI 9E 30 I 0OZ J0 UoREICISY uoHeIo[SY dMH H OEYT BNUaAY ISR OD'PTOZING  Z
L L foud Qeysy STOZIeULED AlBWd TdY  90BCUBONT T

9T0Z/92/T

STOZ/IEfTT

%0"06

894197

698°£9L

PrE'TEL

siayuE]) AlRWLG 343 UM oM qeysa palnbal 2y jo uojjenupuc)

HOTPNISUO,) Ul $]I2104] AV

1140 8 98ed

9107 ‘0 Arenuef
sonIAnoy Kousdy Surpm3oy wodoy 5 108eusjy [BIOUD



00Tzt

YEE'DL “paplaoid suswiLoD uSisap 1§ $)ING-58/m PamajAs. SeM LOJEI0| LORDALLOS BUL TR UGS ME GAAD | ZO07COTOTAD
%HES'OL -papiao.d SjuSWIWGS UBISaP 13 K1|ING-F8/M PAMSIASI SEM UDIIEI0| UONDELUDD Bl 1 Si-MHAD UUDD Y TMAD SOZOTITAMD
WEEOL “STUIMRIP J|ING-S2 UM PIMIIAD] SEM LDNEDIO0| UCIRI3UUO3 3y S-MUAD LoD MY TAAD S0'ZTOT9TMO
%LT 9P "PEINUGNS SBM 5U] 4O BJEIPLIED S ITIILU0S BU) Joj 15anbas 13 paullls sem JejAw 3y P-AHAD UUOD MY (JMAD  POTZOTITAD
%OT8T M3|AB1 IO} PALIWIGNS sem uSisop Jeuly pasiaal sy T-MYAD LS MY OAAD  S0°Z0TITAD
Y9R'TE M3LAB 1O} PIRILIGNS SEM UBISDP [euly pRsIAAL Y1 B9-MHO 3 [9-MYO SULLD MY OUBIID  Z0"COTITMD
%65'TS Ma|Aa] Jo) paTilgns Sem uBisap jeuly pasiaal Sy | Et-MUAD ULOD MY (JAMAD  TOZDTITMD
%LT8 wiaal AY13US| 5,30WSM ©3F aNP "ISUCD 10y PIsUPAPE Liadd JCU SBY 5 2Aasald ogDuuo) ay owyd  Z0'E00ITMD

*$18A00 Y1 YUm peae|dsd 949m 513400 Djoyuew AIRiodws) syl T dnodg; §13 €1 suue) 33y oR0

TO'EN0ITMDY

P2loig Suliaauisus] L0

1130 6 93ed
910Z ‘0T Arenuef
soniAnoy Aousdy Surpreday podoy s 1e8euely [RIOUD)



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
January 20, 2016
Page 10 of 11

FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

Fiscal Years 2015/16-2016/17 Biennizal Budget Awarded by GFOA

For the eleventh consecutive year, the Government Finance Officers Association of the United
States (GFOA) has presented the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award to the Agency’s FYs
2015/16-2016/17 Biennial Budget. This award is the highest form of recognition in governmental
budgeting and represents a significant achievement by the Agency. To receive this award, a budget
document must be rated “proficient” as a policy document, a financial plan, and an operations
guide by independent reviewers. Additionally, the Agency’s budget document received special
recognition as an Outstanding Communication Device.,

Special recognition is given to the Financial Planning group primarily responsible for compiling
and publishing the Agency’s budget document. Their efforts are supported by the Agency’s Board
of Directors, management and key staff who collaborate in the development of the Agency’s
budget.

GRANTS ADMINISTRATION SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Board Activities
Since the last General Manager’s report, Grants Administration has not processed any Board items.
It is anticipated that there will be two grant-related items processed for February 2016.

Grant/Loan Opportunities and Applications
The Agency’s Grant Administration group is continuing to pursue additional grant opportunities
as they become available to offset project costs, including;

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)

Staff is working with the SWRCB on the Regional Plant No. 1 (RP-1) and Regional Plant No. 5
(RP-5) Expansion Preliminary Design Report {PDR) SRF loan application ($3M).

Staff is also working on the WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grants for FY 2016 for
the Napa Lateral project.

In addition, staff is working on a SRF loan application for RMPU Projects. Multiple projects will
be included for basins that receive recycled water for recharge.

Final Grant Application Guidelines have been posted under the Proposition 1 Storm Water Grant
Program. The opportunity will open on January 19, 2016, for both planning and implementation
grants.



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
January 20, 2016
Page 11 of 11

California Department of Food and Agriculture

Staff is working on an application with the California State Polytechnic University (Cal Poly) for
a grant that will provide a more efficient irrigation system and water sensors to a portion of the
land that Cal Poly leases from the California Institute for Men located in Chino.

Grant Reimbursements and Reporting Activities
The following is a status update on several existing contracts for various grants and loans:
¢ USBR/CDA Brine Concentrate Reduction Facility — Invoicing is complete for costs
through September 30, 2015 for $4,923,926.73.



	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Agenda Page 5
	Consent 1E
	Action 2A
	Action 2B
	Action 2C
	Info 3A
	Info 3C
	Info 3D
	Info 3E
	Info 3F
	Info 3G
	Info 3H
	Info 3I
	Info 3J
	Agency Rep Report 4A
	Agency Rep Report 4B
	GM Report



